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Parkson Retail Group Limited (the “Company”) is a
leading nationwide lifestyle retail operator in the
People's Republic of China (“the PRC"). The Parkson
brand was introduced to the Beijing market in the early
1990's-and has now operated and managed a diversified
collection of retail formats - including department
stores, shopping malls, city outlets, supermarkets and
food & beverage outlets in over 30 major cities across
China. Through the Company's subsidiaries, a joint
venture and associates (hereinafter collectively refer to
as the "Group"), the Group now operates and manages
52 stores (including two Parkson Newcore Citymalls)
and 1 shopping mall.

Localisation and consistent market positioning is the
key strategy for the continuous growth and success of
Parkson. We are tailoring our merchandise assortments,
brand mix and floor space allocation on a store-by-store
basis to better serve our targeted middle to middle-
upper end consumers in every city that we operate. The
oup offers a wide range of internationally renowned
ds of fashion and lifestyle related merchandises
g on four main categories of merchandise
hion & Apparel, Cosmetics & Accessories,
Electrical, and Groceries & Perishables,

ng and contemporary market.
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EXPANSION IN THE YEAR 2016
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230,000 sgm Qingdao Lion Mall
opened in April 2016
RITE—RFOHAREH
#8 2 SR 1852 230,000°F 77 K

HWESSMES

Qingdao Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd
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The first "Hogan Bakery" opened in
Shanghai landmark “Xin Tian Di"
R EEEIEEE [T R
FXENER W] meE

The first gourmet supermarket, the
“Parkson Supermarket” opened in
September 2016
RZZE-—RFNLARENER
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

2016 proved to be another challenging year for traditional retailers in
China, as e-commerce trends, new retail concepts and technologies
continue to change long-established market landscape.

Indeed, change was the prominent theme during the year, both
internationally and domestically; and the retail industry in China faced its
own distinct changes, reflecting shifts in consumer behaviour.

Today's Chinese consumers are more selective and increasingly brand
conscious. International brands are still generally favoured, but quality local
brands are growing fast and becoming more competitive. Consumers are
also now seeking a more balanced life, with health, family, entertainment
and experiences taking priority.

Parkson's operations have not been immune from these changes and
developments, but as a Group that encourages and embraces change,
innovation and creativity, we understand that retailing is a dynamic
business that requires continuous reinvention and adaption to meet
consumers' expectations.

With this in mind, we are committed to transforming in close alignment
with an evolving market. However, we are also encouraged by more recent
signs that the market has renewed confidence in the future of the physical
retail format, with many e-commerce players opening or considering offline
retail outlets.

During the year, the Group has taken many diligent and progressive steps
forward in the execution of its transformation strategies, both online and
offline, and we have received encouraging feedback from consumers.

In the following sections, we provide an update on the Group's financial
performance, business activities and the advancement of our transformation
plans, resources alignment, as well as the optimization of our operations.

ERBE

“E-RFUTEERTERRFDAR
FMEE —F  ETEBERBE - &
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EEHRE

2016 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

China's Gross Domestic Product ("GDP") grew by 6.7% last year - the
country's lowest annual growth rate in recent years. Against this slowing
economic backdrop, the Group recorded a decline of Gross Sales Proceeds
("GSP") by 8.3% to RMB16,598.5 million, together with a 6.7% reduction
in Same Store Sales ("SSS").

REMAINING FOCUSED AND DELIVERING CHANGE

Despite market headwinds, the Group has been determined in its approach
to executing its transformation plans, and during the year, Parkson saw
progress in a number of areas.

In terms of diversifying the retail format, the first Parkson Newcore
Citymall was officially opened in January 2016 in Shanghai. This was the
first off-price retail city mall that offers value for money products in a
vibrant, energetic and innovative shopping environment. The Parkson
Newcore Citymall was welcomed by consumers who have enjoyed the
new concepts and ideas. Sales of this Korean-themed outlet increased
visibly in 2016 compared to the year before. Building on the success of
this Korean-themed outlet and the joint venture with EelLand Group, the
Group will be opening the second Parkson Newcore Citymall in Nanchang
during the first half of 2017.

In June 2016, the Group achieved a remarkable milestone with the grand
opening of the 230,000 sqm Qingdao Lion Mall, signifying the Group's move
into the shopping mall segment in China. As the Group's pilot lifestyle
development, the Qingdao Lion Mall showcased Parkson's department
store, supermarket, fashion labels and food and beverage ("F&B") offerings,
alongside over 200 other brands to consumers in the city all under one
roof.

—E-REHBRR

PREBEANEERE ((BBNEELE]) £F
ER6.7% + EE|P BRI FREL KK -
FHEERENEST  BMANHEEMSE
a4 ([HEMSHIEAEE]) T#8.3%
EARE165985B& L BEHEE ([RA/E
SHE ) BRI 6.7% ©

HEL—E - BHrER
BEMHSRERMIE  AEBERERTE
BERMTEEERA R ANF
N BEEETITEEEER -

REEXRZTETE £ HAKER
BHESR T R"F-AELEBEXR
B oERBEMERBYED  ZimiE KA
MOBYRETRESREVDEMEER
MFTMBHES -  AREERTESRT
EUMBORNEDNBEETMERS - %8

BEEMER T NFNHEEMAR L
FERENER - ERE T BEPIE R EK

BEBENEZLEERNKINER L NEE
BR-_E—LtFLF¥FREASHRE-XK
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RZZE—RFARA AEBEDRX—FEE
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

The Group launched its first gourmet supermarket, the "Parkson
Supermarket” in September 2016. This Parkson branded standalone
supermarket, which is located in the centre of northern Shanghai, offers
a wide range of quality local and imported products. Parkson Supermarket
targets the emerging middle class and family customers who are looking for
premium and quality lifestyle choices. The Parkson Supermarket emphasizes
an interactive grocery shopping experience through regular offerings of
food tasting and cooking classes.

The Group also strengthened its lifestyle offerings through an enhanced
and enriched variety of F&B products. A flagship bakery store under the
name of "Hogan Bakery" was opened in the iconic Shanghai landmark "Xin
Tian Di". Hogan is a handmade bakery from Taiwan and it has been warmly
received by consumers looking for a fresh and enticing bakery.

Technological and online development was another feature of the year
for Parkson, which saw the Group officially launching a mobile shopping
application, Parkson Plaza ("B BXE¥,"). The application enables selected
categories of products to be offered at a synchronized time across different
platforms. By giving online consumers a choice to pick up their orders
at Parkson stores, the mobile application is effectively a platform that
channels online consumers to our physical stores.

Parkson's customer loyalty programme underwent an upgrade in 2016.
Through collaboration with valued and respected partners, the Group was
able to offer unique and exciting benefits to cardholders. For example,
VIP members can now enjoy world class performances at the Shanghai
Mercedes-Benz Arena. As of 31 December 2016, Parkson loyalty card
members exceeded 8.1 million across China.

ERBE
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UNLOCKING HIDDEN VALUE

During the period under review, the Group has taken many steps to optimize
the effectiveness and efficiency of its operations. Having conducted a root
and branch review on its store network, we have closed six underperforming
stores, terminated a relocation project, and transformed one store into
Parkson Newcore Outlet in 2016.

The Group has monetized an underperforming asset through the disposal of
Beijing Huadesheng. The disposal generated total cash inflow of RMB2.32
billion to the Group, unlocking resources to fuel future investments and
developments.

Moving forward, the Group will continue with its store network optimization
exercise and continue to explore opportunities to unlock value within its
under-performing assets.

LOOKING AHEAD WITH CONFIDENCE

The Group has seen a rebound of its SSS with a positive growth of 1.4%
in 2016 Q4 and encouraging market developments for offline physical
retailers which is consistently reassured by the proliferating affluent
Chinese consumers.

The Chinese State Council released a circular to promote innovative
transformation within the offline retail sector in November 2016, signaling
important government support. We believe these positive policies, coupled
with increasing demand for quality goods and lifestyle experiences from
the growing middle class, will make China's retail sector one of the most
buoyant and promising business opportunities globally.

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to emphasize its three strategic
pillars, namely: retail format and network optimization; product and service
offering enhancement; and cross-platform customer engagement.

BREEEE
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

We have two department stores scheduled for opening in 2017, which are
located in Changsha and Chenzhou respectively. Among them is one of our
new initiatives, the new concept "Parkson Beauty" This is a specialty store
that focuses primarily on premium cosmetic and skin care products. The
concept has been carefully developed to capitalize on our core merchandise
strength and the latest consumer trends. The "Parkson Beauty" will offer
some of the most fashionable products and personalized beauty advice to
our valued customers. This new retail concept will also enable us to pivot
towards consumers who favour offline shopping, lifestyle and experiences
over e-commerce.

Through the introduction of Parkson's own private and fashion labels
under distribution, the Group has gained valuable insight on customer
preferences, supply chain management and inventory optimization. In
2017, we will use this expertise and experience to enhance our business
productivity, and to bolster the development of new products and concepts.

Leveraging on the successful launch of Hogan Bakery, the Group will be
diligently increasing its investment in F&B during 2017. We are working to
expand Hogan's footprint to cities around Shanghai, and will be introducing
more F&B brands targeting different market segments to extend customer
appeal.

With Parkson celebrating its 30th anniversary this year, the Group will
also be investing to reinvigorate and refresh the "Parkson” brand in China.
Interactive programmes will be launched to show appreciation to our loyal
customers who have grown with us, while innovative mobile and web based
programmes will be launched to engage with younger generations.

Given our dedication and commitment to growth and success in China, the
Group is confident of delivering our transformational strategy and creating
long term value for shareholders. The Board and executive management
team would also like to take this opportunity to express their sincere
gratitude to Parkson's employees, customers, shareholders, suppliers and
partners for all their unstinting efforts and contributions over the past year.

ERBE

LM ER T —tEFRIMEBEEM
JE - SRR RDEMMN - Ef—fERH
S ZE 5 — [Parkson Beauty] ° E2—
HEEHEEKLREBEELMNEERS o It
—BLRENBMSBEERMOZLEE
BEOREFOHEEEBS o 1t [MbimEr]
El R AEEEREEFRNAEmEE ST
EREMER - b —FHIB S ER
PMETEALERNBRETFEE - BRL
BTHEE  £EFARERNEESE o

BBELERAARRENREGE - K
SEUNEBERLY  HEBEEURE
EEEITEETRARNE - R T —+
FRABERALEERRERBRIEEMN
EBEL  YHHHERLAMSNER

AEBBHNARILIGSHAOKINER 1
“ELFENENMRNERTENERE
BAEBIREREHNEHnRE LS
FEE BT - WA EAREAD TS5 E
HEZERBEARAEEEENRS] T -

SHFEEAR=-TAS AEETHED
RATENTERE] mETAEN - BFIH
R Z IR 0 B R B DA RN — B B P
MENEBERP - R #EEABE R
BRAREHRIFEE - UE ML FE
HETAE—R e

AN SR B 2 R B RIS AR R B R T B
REORS  BAABELOEEZERMNEL
RELTARRAERAEE - EFSEHH
TEEEERTHLEENERNET
P -BRR HEBIREEEHERE
FRENMEREB R RO -



@ 2016 ANNUAL REPORT | #E#H&

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MR

Change (%)
25)(00)

Operating Result (RMB'000) e (\RETT)
Gross sales proceeds' HEmMEHIBARE 16756914 17,481,185 16741880  15592,728 14,313,028 -8.3%
Operating revenue mEs 5,034,901 5,110,390 5,015,078 4,738,679 4,605,892 -2.8%
Profit/(loss) from operations mERE/ (58) 1,079,327 543377 324,956 (94472)  (201,901)° -113.70%
Profit/(loss) for the year ERNFIE/(BE) 879,704 372,602 245,773 (182,635) 154,129 184.40%
Profit(loss) attributable to the Group AEEEEFIE /(EE) 850,774 353,646 235,032 (186,154) 147,257 179.1%

Basic earnings/(loss) per share (RMB)? SR EAREF] /(BE)
(ARE): 0.303 0.126 0.085 (0.069) 0.056 181.2%
Interim dividends per share BRABRS 0070 0050 0040 0040 0.020 -50.0%
Final dividends per share BRAHRE 0.070 0.010 0.010 0.010 - -100.00
Full year dividends per share BREERS 0.140 0.060 0.050 0.050 0.020 -60.0%

Gross sales proceeds Operating revenue
SHEFRBhIEA%E RMB'000 A R¥T 7T BRI RMB'000 A R#F 7T
5034901 >1103%0 5.0 079
17,481,185 4,738,679
16,756,914 16,741,880 4,605,892
15,592,728
14,313,028
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
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Summary of statement of  BAFGIAN R E

financial position (AR®BFT)

(RMB'000)
Non-current assets EREEE 6,306,884 7,183,754 7,854,692 8,604,328 6,888,397
Current assets mEEE 6,287,936 6,521,974 6,084,192 4,621,223 6,278,606
Total assets BEE 12,594,820 13,705,728 13,938,884  13,225551 13,167,003
Current liabilities TENAE 6,452,661 4,240,760 4,319,752 3,788,053 3,832,668
Non-current liabilities FEREBAEE 480,799 3,782,967 3,960,214 4,398,184 4,458,543
Net assets BEFHE 5,661,360 5,682,001 5,658,918 5039314 4,875,792
Represented by RNIESEE N
Equity attributable to (SYNSIEZ ZS PN ]

owners of the parent xR 5,584,031 5,597,187 5,586,952 4,972,268 4,821,046
Non-controlling interests JEIER RS 77,329 84,814 71,966 67,046 54,746
Total equity il 3y 5,661,360 5,682,001 5,658,918 5,039,314 4,875,792
NOTES: Btz
1. Gross sales proceeds (excluded value-added tax) represent the sum of sales 1. HEMSRIEMAE (TEEER) BXRE

BERHEERSTEREENHEERSER
I RRHEAREERB WA - He W
AR EAD SR AR ©

proceeds from direct sales and concessionaire sales, income from providing
consultancy and management services, rental income and other operating
revenues.

HEZZT—"F+-A=+—HILFE
NEBRERNEFNTTREFARNR R

2. The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2.
2016 is based on the net profit attributable to equity shareholders of the

Company for the year of approximately RMB147,257,000 and the weighted
average number of 2,650,325,000 shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2015 is based on the net loss attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company for the year of approximately RMB186,154,000 and the weighted
average number of 2,705,494,000 shares in issue during the year.

The Group incurred a loss from operations of RMB201.9 million for FY2016.
Such loss was mainly attributable to pressure on top line and margin from
market headwinds which has led to drops in both sales and gross profit.

A AL 45 F 4 A R 147,257,000
TEFEFRNBETNMEFHRMHEE
2,650,325,000f% 5t &

EZT—RAF+ZA=+—HLFE
H’JHx%ﬁE?’FUB*E?J%%Wﬁ Gl
BH ANEGBEFELARE186,154,000
ﬁ&iﬂﬂﬂ?’“‘bﬂ%?ﬁ%ﬁ%{ﬁ
2,705,494,0000% 51 &

RZZE—AURFE ~EEHELE

EEARE0IIEETL - BBHEEAH

ﬁ“%%k&%ﬂ <# T A5 PR 77 /9 JEE
C BEHE RERII TR o
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEREFWE D

TOTAL GROSS SALES PROCEEDS AND OPERATING REVENUES
Financial Review

While we have seen positive market signal towards the end of 2016, overall
market headwind for 2016 remained strong with lower GDP growth rate,
intensifying competition and change in market landscape. GSP (consists
of direct sales, sales proceeds from concessionaire sales, rental incomes,
consultancy and management service fees and other operating revenues)
decreased by 8.3% Year On Year ("YOY") to RMB16,598.5 million (inclusive
of value-added tax) in the financial year of 2016 ("FY2016"). The Group
recorded positive SSS growth of 1.4% for Q4 versus a decline of 9.0% in
the first 9 months of 2016.

TOTAL SALES PROCEEDS

B HEMBSRIEAERKE N

B 7% B R
BAMBE_ZT— A "FEEZFS2HIEAB
BT - RXFEHRBEANEEREEER
Mg BREHBEFATSEECLERES
FTERBNABKR —T— A UHBREE
([Z2—RPBRFE]) AEENETHE
RS IEME (RIEEEHEE - ey
EREHE AW A  BAREERENU
MEMEEWR) BREFRETELINE A
R¥1659858 & 7T (SIEEH) - FUEE
FAEHEREFR EH140% HEEE
—E-RNENAZFTBHLENEAREHEE
TP#%9.000H) T EXEBEL o

it EMEHRIEA

Total sales proceeds (RMB'000)

BETHEEMFHE (ARETIT)

Direct sales BHIEHE 1,638,052 1,775,177
Concessionaire sales HEENE 13,109,347 11,668,614
Total sales proceeds BETHEPMISFIE 14,747,399 13,443,791

Merchandise sales totalled to approximately RMB13,443.8 million (net of
value-added tax) in FY2016. Concessionaire sales continued to be the key
sales driver and had contributed approximately 86.8% of merchandise sales
for FY2016. The balance of 13.2% came from direct sales. Merchandise
mix remained stable with the Fashion & Apparel category contributing
approximately 46.5% of the total merchandise sales, the Cosmetics &
Accessories category contributing approximately 44.2%, the Household
& Electrical category contributing approximately 3.8% and the balance of
approximately 5.59% contributed by the Groceries and Perishables category.

Group's merchandise gross margin (a combination of concessionaire
commission rate and the direct sales margin) decreased by 0.3% to 16.5%
in FY2016. The retail sector remained challenging and highly competitive
in 2016 as promotions and discounts continued to be the most effective
measures for retailers to gain and retain market shares.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Total operating revenues of the Group decreased by RMB132.8 million or
2.8% to RMB4,605.9 million in FY2016 due to the decline in commissions
from concessionaire sales of RMB293.8 million. This decrease is partially
offset by the increase in direct sales of RMB137.1 million, attributed to
strong performance of the cosmetics department as well as contribution
from fashion house brands and private labels development as part of our
transformation initiatives. Rental income grew by RMB56.8 million to
RMB384.1 million, mainly contributed by rental income from the Lion Mall
which was opened for business in April 2016.

Operating Expenses
Purchase of goods and change in inventories

The purchase of goods and change in inventories refer to the cost of sales
for the direct sales. In line with the increase in direct sales, cost of sales in
2016 increased by RMB104.1 million to RMB1,513.4 million as compared
to 2015.

Staff costs

Staff costs increased by 9.9% YOY to RMB756.6 million. The increase
was primarily attributable to contribution from new stores, additional
headcount from new ventures and salary adjustment in line with general
wage rise in China. On same store basis, staff cost decreased by 2.0%.
To cope with the continuous increase in staff costs, measures like the
replacement of cashiers with more mobile payment portals have been taken
to improve staff productivity and reduce headcount.

As a percentage to GSP, the staff cost ratio increased from 4.4% to 5.3%.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization increased by 18.9% YOY to RMB482.2
million. The increase is mainly contributed by depreciation from new
openings and new venture like the Lion Mall. On same store basis, the
depreciation and amortization costs increased by 8.7%, mainly due to
one-off items like impairment provisions made for the store closure plan
in 2017 of RMB14.7 million. Excluding these one off items, depreciation
and amortization on same basis would have been almost unchanged
compared to 2015.

As a percentage to GSP, depreciation and amortization cost ratio increased
from 2.4% to 3.4%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWR DM

Rental Expenses

Rental expenses decreased by 21.5% to RMB957.0 million, mainly due to
i) reversal of straight-line adjustments triggered by store closures in 2016
and potential store closures in 2017 of RMB150.6 million and ii) high
base of 2015 which included an one-off litigation loss in respect of the
arbitral award arising from the disputes on the Beijing Metro City Shopping
Plaza's tenancy agreement of RMB138.3 million. Excluding the reversal
of straight-line adjustment for potential store closures, rental expenses
increased by 2.5%, on same store basis due to lease rental agreements
renewed during the year.

As a percentage to GSP, the rental expenses ratio decreased from 7.8%
to 6.7%.

Other Operating Expenses

Other operating expenses which consist of (a) utilities cost; (b) marketing,
promotional and selling expenses; (c) property management expenses;
and (d) general administrative expenses decreased to RMB1,098.7 million,
a decrease of 1.1% or RMB11.7 million due to management's effort to
rationalize cost within the Group. On a same store basis, other operating
expenses decreased by 6.3%.

As a percentage to GSP, other operating expenses ratio increased from
7.1% to 7.7%.

Loss from Operations

The Group incurred a loss from operations of RMB201.9 million for FY2016.
Such loss was mainly attributable to pressure on top line and margin from
market headwinds which has led to drops in both sales and gross profit.

As a percentage to GSP, the loss from operations margin decreased from
(0.6%) last year to (1.4%) in FY2016. On a same store basis, profit from
operations has declined by 56.7% on a YOY basis.

HEFI5

eI 21502 ARBI57.05 & T
HTRERIEHN) —E—AFHERZ-Z
—tFHEFAEMPARNEREZABAR
Bi506E BT RIi) —E—HAERSHEE
PEAEBRIERERYEYTRLOEES
B B9 4l 4 #8 B O (R & B R B — IR MR FA R
KARB1383IEETLAE - B BAREAE
EIMARMNEREAE  REEESRAX
MR AFEFENNHEES R ER2.50% °

HHEFRH HEeEIHREHEEMS
NIEARZER A DLt 7.80 NEE6.7% °

A&

HihEEMX (BiEQKEE  )miHH
B SELKEEER: WEXERER:
R (d)—RATEFA ) TRE11%03 AR 117
BELE ARE100878BE L LA R
B IR JE 12 N £ B A K AN B SR B 2= APT
By o B E M E R TREF R 2 6.30 o

HEEFRBP  EMELERILEREEE
TS IEARZER B 5 Lt 7.10038 27,700 o

K EE
AEEHRES T APFHRFELLEBA
RE2019B8E T - BENDEZEHNTISEE
TEEHEREFE TRATE -

R-Z-ARMHREFE KEBEBREEHE
PRSSURAEREN B ot B EZFRH0.6%)
B 22 (1.49%) o [ /5 £8 & ) B 80 2= F R B R
56.7% °



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEHFzE£EBTREAT @

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance Income/Finance Costs

The Group's finance income decreased by RMB49.9 million to RMB80.3
million in FY2016. The decrease in finance income was attributable to
the decrease in interest rates and average cash balances during the year.
The Group's finance cost in FY2016 of RMB166.9 million was relatively
unchanged compared to last year.

Share of Profit from a Joint Venture

This is the share of profit from Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development
Co., Ltd., a joint venture of the Company. The share of profit decreased to
RMB19.3 million from RMB24.0 million recorded in the financial year of
2015 due to weak consumer sentiment around that region and remodeling
work carried out in the store during the year.

Share of Loss from Associates

This is the share of results from i) Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties
Management Co., Ltd., i) Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd., and iii) Rite
BOS Sdn. Bhd. The share of loss is mainly attributable to losses incurred by
Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd during its gestation period.

Profit/(Loss) from operations before income tax ("PBT")

During FY2016, the Group recorded two signification one-off items, i) gain
of RMB1,282.9 million from a disposal and ii) impairment of RMB402.0
million for goodwill.

In December 2016, the Group completed the disposal of the entire equity
interest in Beijing Huadesheng Property Management Co., Ltd (1t R EE{=
BEYEEIB AR AT, a wholly-owned PRC subsidiary and the relevant
shareholder's loan. The Group received cash proceeds of RMB2.32 billion
from the disposal, which will be used to fuel future investments and
business developments.

The Group recognized a non-cash impairment charge of RMB402.0 million
for goodwill of underperforming and closed stores in 2016.

Due to the aforesaid reasons, the Group has recorded a profit before tax
of RMB605.4 million compared to a loss before tax of RMB118.7 million
in 2015. As a percentage to GSP, PBT ratio increased from (0.8%) to 4.2%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Income Tax Expenses

The Group's income tax expenses increased by RMB387.4 to RMB451.3
million in 2016, mainly due to tax payable of RMB317.9 million accrued
for the one-off disposal gained.

Profit/(Loss) for the year

The Group recorded a net profit of RMB154.1 million for FY2016, an
increase RMB336.7 million compared to 2015. As a percentage to GSP, the
net profit margin increased from (1.2%) to 1.1%.

Profit/(Loss) Attributable to the Group

Profit attributable to the Group was RMB147.3 million in FY2016, an
increase of RMB333.4 million or 179.1% from 2015.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2016, the cash and cash equivalents of the Group
(aggregate of principal guaranteed investment deposit, time deposits and
cash and bank balances deposited with licensed banks) stood at RMB5,226.4
million, representing an increase of 55.9% from balance as at 31 December
2015 of RMB3,353.4 million. The increase was primarily due to (i) net cash
inflow from operating activities amounted to RMB431.4 million; (ii) net
cash inflow from investing activities amounted to RMB2,007.1 million;
and (iii) net cash outflow from financing activities amounted to RMB565.5
million.

Total debt to total assets ratio of the Group was 30.1% as at 31 December
2016.

Current Assets and Net Assets

The Group's current assets as at 31 December 2016 was approximately
RMB6,278.6 million, a increase of 35.9% or RMB1,657.4 million YOY.
Net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2016 decreased by 3.2% to
RMB4,875.8 million.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has onshore pledged deposits of
RMB647.0 million to secure short-term bank loans. Other than the
aforesaid, no other asset is pledged to any bank or lender.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Segmental Information

Over 90% of the Group's turnover and contribution to the operating profit
is attributable to the operation and management of department stores
and over 90% of the Group's turnover and contribution to the operating
profit is attributable to customers in the PRC and over 90% of the Group's
operating assets are located in the PRC. Accordingly, no analysis of segment
information is presented.

Employees

As at 31 December 2016, total number of employees for the Group was
7,733. The Group ensures that all levels of employees are paid competitively
within the standard in the market and employees are rewarded on
performance related basis within the framework of the Group's salary,
incentives and bonus scheme.

Treasury Policies

The business transactions of the Group were mainly denominated in
Renminbi. Therefore, except for the capital market transactions for
funding needs, there is limited exposure in foreign exchange risk. Hedging
instruments including swaps and forwards have been used in the past
and would be used in the future, if necessary, to ensure that the Group's
exposure to the foreign exchange rate fluctuation and the interest rate
fluctuation is minimized.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, aged 74, is an Executive Director and Chairman
of the Company. Tan Sri Cheng is also the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
He has more than 40 years of experience in the business operations of the
Lion Group of Companies (“the Lion Group”) encompassing retail, branding,
food and beverage, credit financing, property development, mining, steel,
tyre, motor, agriculture and computer industries. He oversees the operation
of the Lion Group and is responsible for the formulation and monitoring
of the overall corporate strategic plans and business development of the
Lion Group.

Tan Sri Cheng was the President of The Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Malaysia ("ACCCIM") and The Chinese Chamber
of Commerce and Industry of Kuala Lumpur and Selangor ("KLSCCCI") from
2003 to 2012 and is now a Life Honorary President of ACCCIM and KLSCCCI.
He is also a Trustee of ACCCIM's Socio-Economic Research Trust, and the
President of Malaysia Retailers Association and Malaysia Steel Association.

Tan Sri Cheng's directorships in public companies are as follows:

— Chairman and Managing Director of Lion Corporation Berhad and
Parkson Holdings Berhad (“PHB")

- Chairman of Lion Diversified Holdings Berhad, Lion Forest Industries
Berhad and ACB Resources Berhad

— Director of Lion Asiapac Limited

- Executive Chairman of Parkson Retail Asia Limited

— A Founding Trustee of The Community Chest, a company limited by
guarantee incorporated for charity purposes

Save for Lion Corporation Berhad, ACB Resources Berhad and The
Community Chest, all the above companies are public listed companies in
Malaysia whilst Lion Asiapac Limited and Parkson Retail Asia Limited are
public listed companies in Singapore.

Tan Sri Cheng is the father of Juliana Cheng San San, the Executive Director
of the Company and the Brand Director of the branding division of Parkson
China.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Chong Sui Hiong, Shaun, aged 49, was appointed as an Executive Director
of the Company on 13 November 2014, and he is currently the Chief
Executive Officer ("CEQ") of the Group. Mr Chong graduated with a Diploma
in Civil Engineering from University of Technology Malaysia, Bachelor of
Science in Industrial and Systems Engineering from University of Southern
California and a Master of Business Administration from Rutgers, the State
University of New Jersey. Mr Chong has extensive experience in retail
operation. He has 20 years of experience in the PRC retail industry. He
joined the Group in 1994.

Juliana Cheng San San, aged 47, was appointed as an Executive Director
of the Company on 28 August 2015. Ms Cheng started her career with
the Lion Group in 1995 with stints in Singapore and Malaysia. During her
tenure from 1995 to 2004 she held various positions in finance, human
resource, administration and business development. In 2004, she was
seconded to Parkson China as Cosmetics Manager, thus beginning her
career in the retail industry. She left Parkson China in May 2006 and joined
Chanel (China) Co Ltd as the National Accounts Manager for business
development in the PRC. In June 2010, she re-joined Parkson China as
Regional Director overseeing retail operations in China. Since 2014 until
now, Ms Cheng is heading the branding division of Parkson China as Brand
Director. During her 20 years with Lion Group, Parkson China and Chanel
(China) Co Ltd, she has accumulated vast experience and knowledge of
the retail and branding industry which will enable her to contribute to the
Board of the Company.

Ms Cheng graduated in 1994 from University of Western Sydney, Australia
with a Bachelor's Degree in Commerce (Management) and completed a
Program for Global Leadership from Harvard Business School in year 2000.

Ms Cheng is a daughter of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, the Executive Director
and Chairman of the Company. Ms Cheng was an alternate to Tan Sri
Cheng, director of LTC Corporation Limited (formerly known as "Lion
Teck Chiang Limited") from 24 May 2002 to 30 June 2014, a public listed
company in Singapore, of which Tan Sri Cheng has ceased to be a director
since 30 October 2014.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung, aged 54, was appointed as a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee of the Company on 13
November 2014. Dato’ Dr. Hou was a Member of Parliament and the Deputy
Minister of Higher Education Malaysia from 2008 to 2013. He holds the
Bachelor and Master of Arts from University of Malaya, while his Ph.D
was received from the School of Oriental and African Studies, University
of London.

Dato' Dr. Hou served at University of Malaya from 1990 to 2008 as a lecturer
and lastly as Associate Professor. During his tenure in the university, he had
been appointed and held positions as Head of Department of East Asian
Studies, and Director of Institute of China Studies.

Dato' Dr. Hou is currently a member of the Senate in the Parliament of
Malaysia, Vice President of the Malaysian Chinese Association (MCA),
Chairman of the Institute of Strategic Analysis & Policy Research (INSAP),
director of both University Tunku Abdul Rahman (UTAR) and Tunku Abdul
Rahman University College (TAR UC) and a Guest Professor at Xiamen
University China.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow, aged 68, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 13 November 2014. Dato' Fu was appointed as
Chairman of the Audit Committee on 29 February 2016 and is a member
of the Nomination Committee of the Company. Dato' Fu has 13 years
of distinguished service since 1995 in the Parliament and Malaysian
Government as member of the Parliament, Parliamentary Secretary and
Deputy Minister. Before joining the Government, Dato' Fu has worked in
multinational companies such as Intel Malaysia and Singer Industries in
the capacities of Quality Control engineer, Production Section Head and
Departmental Manager. Later he founded his own companies in construction
and Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Services. After retirement from
politics in Year 2008, Dato' Fu was appointed as independent director cum
chairman in several listed companies namely, Tiong Nam Logistics Holdings
Berhad, Hirotako Holdings Berhad (privatized and voluntarily delisted
in 2012) and NV Multi Corporation Berhad (privatized in 2012), and as
non-executive director and chairman of Nirvana Asia Ltd. (privatized and
delisted in 2016). He was also appointed as chairman of Future NRG Sdn
Bhd since 2008, a wholly owned subsidiary company of listed entity Fitters
Diversified Berhad. Dato' Fu holds a Master Degree in Industrial Engineering
specializing in Management Science, Post Graduate Diploma in Education
and a B.Sc. (Hons) degree in Physics.
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Dato' Fu is currently an independent non-executive chairman of Tiong
Nam Logistics Holding Berhad, STAR Media Group Berhad (formerly known
as “STAR Publications (Malaysia) Berhad") and Fitters Diversified Berhad
respectively, all public listed companies in Bursa Malaysia Berhad. He was
appointed as a non-executive chairman of Cityneon Holdings Limited on
7 February 2017, a public listed company in Singapore Exchange, which is
also a subsidiary of listed entity STAR Media Group Berhad.

Ko Tak Fai, Desmond, aged 48, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 9 November 2005 and is currently a member of
the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
Mr Ko has been the Audit Committee Chairman of the Company since 22
November 2006 and had stepped down on 29 February 2016. He remains
as a member of the Audit Committee of the Company. Mr Ko became a
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales
in 1994. Mr Ko is a businessman.

Yau Ming Kim, Robert, aged 78, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 1 January 2007, and is the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr Yau was the Chief Executive
or Managing Director of many major international and local apparel
companies since 1971. From 1998 to 2004, he was appointed as the Vice
Chairman of Hong Kong Exporters' Association, a member of the Executive
Committee of The Hong Kong Shippers' Council and the Garment Advisory
Committee of The Hong Kong Trade Development Council.

Mr Yau is currently an independent non-executive director of Alltronics
Holdings Limited and Tungtex (Holdings) Company Limited respectively,
which shares are both listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange").
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CHANGES OF DIRECTORS' INFORMATION

Subsequent to publication of the 2016 Interim Report of the Company,
notifications were received regarding the changes of Directors' information,
which are required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51(2), Rule 13.51B(1)
and Rule 13.51B(2) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules"):

1. With effect from 12 October 2016, Lion Corporation Berhad
(previously a public company in Malaysia), a company wherein Tan
Sri Cheng Heng Jem is the Chairman and Managing Director, was
delisted.

2. With effect from 17 October 2016, Dato' Fu Ah Kiow has ceased to
be the non-executive Director of Nirvana Asia Ltd. (privatized and
delisted from the Stock Exchange on 7 October 2016).

3. With effect from 7 February 2017, Dato' Fu Ah Kiow has been
appointed as an independent non-executive Chairman of Cityneon
Holdings Limited, a public listed company in Singapore Exchange.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Chong Sui Hiong, Shaun, aged 49, was appointed as the CEO of the Group
since 16 May 2014. Mr Chong is an Executive Director of the Company.
His biographical details are set out under the paragraph headed "Executive
Directors" above.

Juliana Cheng San San, aged 47, was appointed as the Brand Director of
the branding division of the Group since 2014. Ms Cheng is an Executive
Director of the Company. Her biographical details are set out under the
paragraph headed "Executive Directors” above. Ms Cheng is a daughter
of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, the Executive Director and Chairman of the
Company.

Zhou Jia, aged 45, was appointed as the Chief Operation Officer since 2016.
Mr Zhou graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Business Administration
from University of Yuzhou. In 1995, Mr Zhou joined the Merchandising
Department of Chongging Wanyou Parkson and was promoted as the
General Manager's Assistant of Kunming Parkson in 2002 and the Senior
Operation Director in 2014.
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Wong Chee Keong, aged 51, is the Director of Human Resource Department
of the Group. Mr Wong obtained his Bachelor of Science from Campbell
University of North Carolina, USA. He joined The Lion Group's MIS
Department in August 1991, and travelled extensively to the PRC. In August
1996 he was seconded to the Group and headed the MIS department based
in Beijing.

Tan Guan Soon, aged 49, was appointed as the Director of Food and
Beverage Division of the Group since 2014. Mr Tan obtained his Bachelor
of Science in Finance from University of Nebraska — Lincoln, USA and
a Master of Business Administration from Southern Cross University,
Australia. He was appointed as the Financial Controller of the Lion Group's
China Brewing Division in July 1997 before joining the Group in April 2004,

Ong Choo Keng, Daryl, aged 49, is the Director of the Store Planning
Department. Mr Ong holds a Diploma in Architecture from Prime Tech
Institute, Malaysia. He joined The Lion Group's Visual Merchandising
Department in December 1993, and was actively involved in new store
design and remodeling projects. In October 2001, he joined the Retail
Division of the Group and headed the Visual Merchandising Department
based in Shanghai.

He Peng, aged 53, is the General Manager for Information Technology
Department of the Group. Mr He obtained his Master of Applied
Mathematics from Xidian University, PRC. He joined the Group in 2003 as
Information Technology Manager.

Lim Hock Soon, aged 45, was appointed as the General Manager of
Business Development Department of the Group from March 2015. Mr
Lim obtained his Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering from Technological
University of Malaysia. He joined the Group's Engineering Department as
the General Manager of Engineering Department in July 2010.

Wang Xiu Ming, aged 63, was appointed as the Senior Operation Director
since 2014. Ms Wang holds a Bachelor Degree in Business Management
from Beijing Institute of Finance and Commerce Management. Ms Wang
joined the Group in 2000.
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Huang Lu, aged 41, has been appointed as the Director of Marketing
Department since 2016. She obtained her Bachelor's Degree of International
Business Management from Oxford Brookes University of the United
Kingdom. Ms Huang worked with Starbucks China and IKEA China as
Marketing Director responsible for marketing and brand building before
joining the Group.

Zhang Ji Ning, aged 43, has been appointed as General Manager of the
Qingdao Lion Mall since 2014. Mr Zhang has more than 20 years of retail
operation experience. He obtained his Master of Arts in International
Relations from Nankai University. The program was a partnership between
the Flinders University from South Australia and Nankai University.

Wang Xing, aged 40, joined the Group in May 2015 as the Supermarket
Department's Eastern Region General Manager. Mr Wang holds a Bachelor
Degree in Industry Foreign Trade from the Zhejiang University of Technology.
He has more than 16 years of supermarket management experience.

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT

Au Chen Sum, aged 38, was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the
Group since 16 May 2014. Mr Au holds a bachelor's degree in accounting
from University of Malaya, and joined the Group in October 2010. He is a
member of the Malaysian Institute of the Certified Public Accountants. He
is also a chartered accountant with the Malaysian Institute of Accountants.
Mr Au has more than 10 years of experience in accounting, auditing and
corporate finance.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company recognizes the importance of good corporate governance
to the Company's healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts in
identifying and formulating corporate governance practices appropriate
to the Company's records. The Company's corporate governance practices
are based on the principles and code provisions as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code ("CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.
In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with the code
provisions as set out in the CG Code throughout the year under review.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
(the “Model Code"). Specific enquiry has been made of all the Directors and
the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the standard as
set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Company has also established written guidelines no less exacting
than the Model Code (the "Employees Written Guidelines") for securities
transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines by the
employees was noted by the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As of the date of this report, the Board comprises three (3) Executive
Directors namely Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, Chong Sui Hiong and Juliana
Cheng San San, one (1) Non-executive Director namely Dato' Dr. Hou Kok
Chung and three (3) Independent Non-executive Directors namely Dato' Fu
Ah Kiow, Ko Tak Fai, Desmond and Yau Ming Kim, Robert.

The Directors' biographical information and the relationships between the
members of the Board are set out in the "Biographies of Directors and
Senior Management” section on pages 22 to 28.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

As of the date of this report, the Chairman of the Company is Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem and CEO of the Group is Mr Chong Sui Hiong. The Chairman
provides leadership and is responsible for the effective functioning and
leadership of the Board. The CEO focuses on the Company's business
development and daily management and operations generally.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the
CEO to ensure that there is a balance of power and authority. The Chairman
is primarily responsible for the orderly conduct and working of the Board
whilst the CEO is responsible for the overall operations of the Group and
the implementation of the Board's strategies and policies.

Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Chairman and the CEOQ.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has met the Listing Rules requirements regarding the
sufficient number of Independent Non-executive Directors with one
Independent Non-executive Director with appropriate qualifications. The
Company has received from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation as regards independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the Independent
Non-executive Directors are independent.

Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond, who is subject to retirement at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting, has been serving as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company for more than 9 years, has confirmed his
independence with reference to the factors set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company considers Mr Ko is still independent in
accordance with the independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules
and will continue to bring valuable business experience, knowledge and
professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective functioning.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' RE-ELECTION

Code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code stipulates that Non-executive Directors
shall be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election, whereas code
provision A.4.2 states that all Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy
shall be subject to election by shareholders at the first general meeting
after appointment and that every Director, including those appointed for
a specific term, shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years.

Each of the Non-executive Directors of the Company is appointed for a
specific term of three years. One-third (1/3) of the Directors shall retire
from their respective office at every annual general meeting and all
Directors (including Non-executive Directors) are subject to retirement by
rotation once every three year in accordance with the Company's Articles
of Association and the CG Code.

RESPONSIBILITIES, ACCOUNTABILITIES AND CONTRIBUTIONS
OF THE BOARD AND MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the Company and
oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions and performance and
is collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board take decisions objectively
in the interests of the Company.

The Board directly, and indirectly through its committees, leads and
provides direction to management by laying down strategies and overseeing
their implementation, monitors the Group's operational and financial
performance, and ensures that sound internal control and risk management
systems are in place.

All' Directors, including Non-executive Directors and Independent
Non-executive Directors, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable
business experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its
efficient and effective functioning.

All Directors have full and timely access to all the information of the
Company as well as the services and advice from the company secretary
and senior management. The Directors may, upon request, seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company's
expenses for discharging their duties to the Company.

The Directors shall disclose to the Company details of other offices held by
them and the Board regularly reviews the contribution required from each
Director to perform his responsibilities to the Company.
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The Board reserves for its decision all major matters relating to policy
matters, strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management,
material transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of
interests), financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant operational matters of the Company. Responsibilities relating
to implementing decisions of the Board, directing and co-ordinating the
daily operation and management of the Company are delegated to the
management.

The Board as a whole is also responsible for reviewing its composition,
developing and formulating the relevant procedures for nomination and
appointment of Directors, monitoring the appointment and succession
planning of Directors and assessing the independence of Independent
Non-executive Directors.

The Board reviewed its own structure, size and composition regularly to
ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills and experience relevant to
the Company's business.

Where vacancies on the Board exist, the Board will carry out the selection
process by making reference to the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, the Company's needs and other relevant statutory requirements
and regulations. An external recruitment agency may be engaged to carry
out the recruitment and selection process when necessary.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS

Directors keep abreast of responsibilities as a Director of the Company
and of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and full awareness of Director's responsibilities and obligations under the
Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Internally-facilitated briefings for Directors will be arranged and reading
material on relevant topics will be issued to Directors where appropriate.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the
Company's expenses.
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During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Directors have participated
in continuous professional development and received trainings.

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem had attended briefings, trainings and seminars

as follows:
Topics Name of Institutions

— "ESG" Reporting Guide Introduction PricewaterhouseCoopers

— Finance for Non Finance - "Finance
Language in the Boardroom”

The Lion Group

Parkson Retail Asia
Limited

— Continuing Listing Obligations of the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited

—  World Department Store Forum 2016 International Group of

Department Stores

Chong Sui Hiong had attended trainings and seminars as follows:

Topics Name of Institutions

— "ESG" Reporting Guide Introduction PricewaterhouseCoopers

—  World Department Store Forum 2016 International Group of

Department Stores

Juliana Cheng San San had attended trainings and seminars as follows:

Topics Name of Institutions

— "ESG" Reporting Guide Introduction PricewaterhouseCoopers

—  World Department Store Forum 2016 International Group of

Department Stores
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Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung had attended trainings and seminars as follows:

Topics Name of Institutions

— "ESG" Reporting Guide Introduction PricewaterhouseCoopers

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow had attended trainings and seminars as follows:
Topics Name of Institutions

— "ESG" Reporting Guide Introduction PricewaterhouseCoopers

Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond had attended trainings and seminars as follows:

Topics Name of Institutions

— "ESG" Reporting Guide Introduction PricewaterhouseCoopers

— ICAEW - The Natural Capital Coalition ICAEW

Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert had attended trainings and seminars as follows:

Topics Name of Institutions

"ESG" Reporting Guide Introduction PricewaterhouseCoopers

— Responsible Investment and Green
Finance - paving the way for the
sustainable business

PricewaterhouseCoopers

— Facilitating high quality Boards to
outperform their fiducial roles

PricewaterhouseCoopers

In addition, relevant reading materials including legal and regulatory

update have been provided to the Directors for their reference and
studying.
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BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

Board meetings are held at least four (4) times a year with additional
meetings to be convened as and when necessary to determine the overall
strategic directions and objectives of the Group and approve quarterly,
interim and annual results and other significant matters.

During the year under review, four (4) Board meetings were held and the
Directors' attendances are listed below:

Name of the Directors

TEERHE

EZTERREFEAR
E=Ze8FHAMELMWRERE ARNE
FERARBIGE  NEEASEER
REDHLAR WREBFERE  TH
RENFEXERHEMEREH -

REOBEFE BRTHWAEESSH
BEEZHFEBRAOT

Number of

Board Meetings
Held During the
Director's Term of
Office in 2016
R=Z—RF
ZESEHR
BTESE
BRRH

Number of
Meetings
Attended

i

£

=
=
B

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman) FETEEER (X/F) 4 4
Chong Sui Hiong R 4 4
Juliana Cheng San San 33 4 4
Datuk Lee Kok Leong (resigned on 4 August 2016) 2BZFES (RNZE—XF 2 2
NAMARHE)
Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung eEMBEAEL 4 4
Dato' Fu Ah Kiow EEPRMH 4 4
Ko Tak Fai, Desmond SiEE 4 4
Yau Ming Kim, Robert EHRl 4 4

Apart from regular Board meetings, the Chairman also held a meeting
with the Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive
Director) without the presence of Executive Directors during the year.

Code Provision A.6.7 stipulates that Independent Non-executive Directors
and other Non-executive Directors should attend the issuer's general
meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders.

REREREFTESAN TRITRFR
BRE-XFATES (BRBUIFNTE
F)EF ERTENTEFHRE °
STAMR X FACTIRRE - BUFERITES
REMIFATESTHALFETARRK
g UHBRERERELMER -
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During the year under review, the Directors' attendances at the Company's
general meetings are listed below:

Name of the Directors

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman) FEEEER (£F)
Chong Sui Hiong R
Juliana Cheng San San B

Datuk Lee Kok Leong (resigned on 4 August 2016)

NAEBEHE)
Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung EX=YOIET N G
Dato' Fu Ah Kiow SEMNTB

Ko Tak Fai, Desmond SEE
Yau Ming Kim, Robert 88

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee which currently comprises
four (4) members, three (3) of whom are Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely, Dato' Fu Ah Kiow (Chairman of the Audit Committee),
Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond and Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert and the other one
(1) member is Non-executive Director, namely, Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung.

The Audit Committee is required to advise the Board on the appointment
and retention of external auditor, to review the external auditors'
independence and objectivity, to review quarterly, interim and annual
accounts of the Group, to access the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control, to review the internal audit function and internal control
procedures.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year and the Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Internal Auditor, In-House Counsel, the Compliance
Officer and a representative of the external auditors of the Company shall
normally be invited to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary or her
nominee shall be the secretary of the Audit Committee.
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BT
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Meeting on 17 November
20 May 2016 2016
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During the year under review, there were four (4) meetings held by the
Audit Committee and the attendances are listed below:

TEERHE

REBEFE FEZLZEQERTHARE
& HEBERIT

Number of
Meetings Held
during the Number of
Member's Term of Meetings
Office in 2016 Attended
R=B-RF
ZREEHR HESE
Name of the Audit Committee Member BIZEBRH RE
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow 2EHER (RZT—RF 4 4
(appointed as Chairman on 29 February 2016) ZAZHNAEZEAERE)
Ko Tak Fai, Desmond 2=
Yau Ming Kim, Robert 8wl
Datuk Lee Kok Leong (resigned on 4 August 2016) 2EFES (RZZE—RF 2 2
NAEBEE)
Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung ZEMBEBREL 4 4
The Group's results for the year 2016 was reviewed by the Audit Committee. TBEZZEBBEERAEE T - FHE

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the requirements of the CG Code, the Company's Remuneration
Committee consists of three (3) members, two (2) of whom are Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert (Chairman of
the Remuneration Committee) and Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond and the other
member is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible to review and develop the
Group's policy on remuneration for its Directors (including Executive
Directors) so as to ensure that it attracts and retains the Directors needed
to manage the Company and the Group effectively. Directors do not
participate in decisions regarding their own remuneration.

yMEES

RIEEEERTAUNRE - ARRFHME
BEedm=-Q)BKEHK  ETmM2aKE
RELFRTESCHEIELE (FHEES
IR RSEERE MBI —BKE R
TEEHTEEER -

FHEE@RAAERI AN EAREES (8
RAITES) OFMBR - B RERF K
FRESIRRERAFES  UWAREENR
NRAINAEE BEZVESEEEANTFH
EPRFEBIE



@ 2016 ANNUAL REPORT | #E#H&

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TEERRE

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such
other times as its chairman shall require. During the year under review,
the Remuneration Committee had two (2) meetings and the attendances
are listed below:

Name of the Remuneration Committee Member

Yau Ming Kim, Robert kgl
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem FHET B SRR
Ko Tak Fai, Desmond SiEE

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed the remuneration policy and
the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and the senior
management for the year under review.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has set up a Nomination Committee consisting of three (3)
members, one (1) of whom is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem (Chairman of the Nomination Committee) and the other two (2)
members are Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr Yau Ming
Kim, Robert and Dato' Fu Ah Kiow.

The Nomination Committee is responsible to review the structure, size,
composition and diversity (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional and industry experience, skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board and make recommendations to the
Board on appointment of the directors, so as to ensure that all nominations
are fair and transparent.

The Company has adopted a Board Diversity Policy on 16 August 2013
which aims to set out the approach to achieve diversity on the Company's
board of directors. The Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of
having a diverse board, and sees diversity at Board level as an essential
element in maintaining a competitive advantage.
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The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such
other times as its chairman shall require. During the year under review,
the Nomination Committee had two (2) meetings and the attendances are
listed below:

Name of the Nomination Committee Member BEZZESREHE
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem T REER

Yau Ming Kim, Robert kgl

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow SEHER

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Executive Committee was established by the Board for performing the
functions set out in the code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.

The Executive Committee reviewed the Company's corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional development
of Directors and senior management, the Company's policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the compliance of
the Model Code and Employees Written Guidelines, and the Company's
compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this Corporate Governance
Report.

AUDITORS" REMUNERATION
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the auditors of the Company

received approximately RMB3,930,000 for audit services and RMB770,000
for non-audit services.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group.

The statement of the auditors on their reporting responsibilities on the
financial statements of the Group is set out in the Auditors' Report on
pages 75 to 82.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the risk management and
internal control systems and reviewing their effectiveness. Such systems
are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Company's risk management and internal control systems have been
developed with the following principles, features and processes:

- Identity significant risks in the Group's operation environment;

— Assess and evaluate the impacts of those risks on the Group's
business and the likelihood of their occurrence;

- Develop necessary measures to prevent, avoid or mitigate the risks;

— Monitor and review the effectiveness of such measures and report
to the Audit Committee and the Board regularly.

The Board has the overall responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving
the Company's strategic objectives, and establishing and maintaining
appropriate and effective risk management and internal control systems.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in leading the management
and overseeing their design, implementing and monitoring of the risk
management and internal control systems.

The management, in coordination with division/department heads, assesses
the likelihood of risk occurrence, provide treatment plans to mitigate
risks in day-to-day operations, monitor the risk management progress,
and provides confirmation to the Board and the Audit Committee on the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems.

The management has confirmed to the Board on the effectiveness of
the risk management and internal control systems for the year ended 31
December 2016.

The Internal Audit Department is responsible for performing independent
review of the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems and provides its findings and recommendations
for improvement to the management and the Audit Committee.
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The Board, as supported by the Audit Committee as well as the management
report and the internal audit findings, reviewed the risk management
and internal control systems, including the financial, operational and
compliance controls, for the year ended 31 December 2016, and considered
that such systems are effective and adequate. The annual review also
covered the financial reporting and internal audit function and staff
qualifications, experiences and relevant resources.

Whistleblowing procedures are in place to facilitate employees of the
Company to raise, in confidence, concerns about possible improprieties
in financial reporting, internal control or other matters of the Company.

The Company has developed its disclosure policy which provides a general
guide to the Company's Directors, officers, senior management and relevant
employees in handling confidential information, monitoring information
disclosure and responding to enquiries.

Control procedures have been implemented to ensure that unauthorized
access and use of inside information are strictly prohibited.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mrs Seng Sze Ka Mee, Natalia of Tricor Services Limited, external service
provider, has been engaged by the Company as the company secretary. Its
primary contact person at the Company is Mr Au Chen Sum, Chief Financial
Officer of the Company and Ms Yap Choy Yoon, In-house Legal Adviser of
the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

To safequard shareholder interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each substantially separate issue at shareholder meetings,
including the election of individual Directors. All resolutions put forward
at shareholder meetings will be voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules
and poll results will be posted on the websites of the Company and of the
Stock Exchange after each general meeting.
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CONVENING AN EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING BY
SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to Article 79 of the Company's Articles of Association, the Board
may, whenever it thinks fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting.
General meetings shall also be convened on the written requisition of any
two or more members of the Company deposited at the principal office of
the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to have
such a principal office, the registered office specifying the objects of the
meeting and signed by the requisitionists, provided that such requisitionists
held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company. General meetings may also be convened
on the written requisition of any one member of the Company which is
a recognised clearing house (or its nominee(s)) deposited at the principal
office of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases
to have such a principal office, the registered office specifying the objects
of the meeting and signed by the requisitionist, provided that such
requisitionist held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene
the meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the requisitionist(s)
themselves or any of them representing more than one-half of the total
voting rights of all of them, may convene the general meeting in the same
manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened
by the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the requisition,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result
of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

PUTTING FORWARD ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.

Under normal circumstances, the Company will not deal with verbal or
anonymous enquiries.
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CONTACT DETAILS

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above to

the following:

Address: 5th Floor, Metro Plaza

No. 555 Loushanguan Road

Changning District

Shanghai 200051

China

(For the attention of Chairman of the Board/
Chief Executive Officer)

Telephone: (8621) 6229-8001

Fax: (8621) 3258-0550

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholders must deposit and send the
original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or enquiry (as
the case may be) to the above address and provide their full name, contact
details and identification in order to give effect thereto. Shareholders'
information may be disclosed as required by law.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders is
essential for enhancing investor relations and investor understanding of the
Group's business performance and strategies. The Company endeavours to
maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders and in particular, through
annual general meetings and other general meetings. The Chairman of the
Board, all other members of the Board including Non-executive Directors,
Independent Non-executive Directors, and the Chairmen of all Board
committees (or their delegates) will make themselves available at the
annual general meetings to meet shareholders and answer their enquiries.

During the year under review, the Company has not made any changes to
its Articles of Association. An up to date version of the Company's Articles
of Association is also available on the Company's website and the Stock
Exchange's website.
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RIE - HEREBEWE

The Group entered the China market in the 1990's and has grown together
with the country for more than 20 years. As we transform to adapt to the
changing retail landscape, Environmental, Social and Governance ("ESG")
elements have been embedded into our company strategy, management
and daily operations to ensure fulfilment of our responsibility as a social
citizen. We believe a business dedicated to the well-being of its customers,
employees, communities and the environment will create greater value for
its stakeholders, including shareholders, over the long term.

Running a diversified collection of retail formats across the country,
Parkson's brand touches the everyday life of a large population of
consumers. For this reason, we strive to put customers at the centre of
everything we do. We aim to provide safe, fairly sourced quality products,
as well as premium, value adding services to our customers. We also put
great emphasis on our people, who are our greatest asset and the key to
our transformation and sustainable growth. Engaging people, developing
talent, and providing a caring and healthy working environment are core
aspects of our people strategy. In the section that follows, we share with
you our 2016 ESG Report prepared in accordance with the ESG Guide
set out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules, covering the period from 1
January 2016 to 31 December 2016. The report covers the main business
of the Group.

ENVIRONMENTAL AREA

Parkson embraces the concept of sustainable development and complies
strictly with applicable laws and regulations in China while conducting its
operational activities. We try our best to reduce environmental impacts
where possible whilst ensuring service quality with the aim to create a
green and low-carbon shopping and dining experience.

Parkson complies with various laws and regulations in the PRC including:

i) Environmental Protection Law of the People's Republic of China

(PEARAMBRBREEL) .

ii) Law of the People's Republic of China on Energy Conservation €
= AR HEMBEEL8ERE)

iii) Law of the People's Republic of China on Prevention and Control of

Water Pollution A ZE AR MBS LB EE)

iv) Law of the People's Republic of China on the Prevention and Control
of Atmospheric Pollution {HZE A RHFEI AR5 R EE)
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v) Emission Standards of Cooking Fume on Food Service (GB18483-
2001) {ERR ZFEHEHFURYE) (GB18483-2001)

to ensure protection to the environment during our business operation.

Emissions

We had formulated the Parkson Group Environmental Protection Policy as
part of our effort to improve management of environmental waste such
as emissions, greenhouse gas emissions, waste water and wastes. Waste
emission in particular emission from our F&B operations are properly
treated before discharging to minimize pollution to the environment.

Office and household waste water of the Group is discharged into
municipal sewer systems for collective treatment in compliance with the
Effluent Water Quality Standards for the Urban Sewage System (G57KEEA
YA T KIEKEIZZE) . Household waste from daily operations is subject
to collective recycling and integrated disposal by respective property
management company. Greenhouse gas emission of the Group is mainly
direct and indirect emissions attributed to consumption of energy such
as natural gases and electricity. The Group puts great emphasis on energy
efficiency improvement. Energy-saving electrical equipment and energy
usage control boxes are installed to rationalize electricity consumption in
order to reduce greenhouse gas emission.

Use of Resources

The Group formulated various policies including the Parkson Group Energy
Conservation Policy and Stores Facilities Maintenance and Safe Operations
Policy, as part of the responses to the PRC government's call for energy
conservation and emission reduction.

We conduct regular assessment on the effectiveness of resources consumed
during operations, to minimize the use of resources including energy and
water and to avoid wastage. We provide regular training to raise our
employees' awareness on resources saving and to cultivate a culture that
values resources. Energy and water saving has been a part and parcel our
stores' daily management. We encourage the use of LED lights, conduct
regular maintenance to prevent leakages and operate equipment with high
energy consumption such as air conditioners etc with a carefully planned
routine to minimize the consumption of resource. Maintenance teams at
our stores conduct regular checks on water valve to avoid leakages.

The Environment and Natural Resources

Other than energy and water which have been specified above, there were
no other significant impact to the environment or usage of other resources
during our course of operation.
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RS- B RERHE

SOCIAL AREA

We consider talents as our most important asset and adopt a “people
first" philosophy. Our corporate culture embraces team spirit, equality,
continuous learning, innovation and commitment. We invest in programs
to improve employees' satisfaction and give priority to employees' health
and safety during our business operation.

Employment

Parkson is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does not tolerate discrimination
and harassment of any kind in our work place. As stipulated in our Group
Recruitment Policy, we are committed to the principle of equal employment
opportunity for all employees and to providing employees with a work
environment free of discrimination and harassment. All employment decisions
are based on business needs, job requirements and individual qualifications.

The Group ensures that all levels of employees are paid competitively within
the standard in the market and employees are rewarded on performance
related basis within the framework of the Group's salary, incentives and
bonus scheme. All of our employees are entitled to statutory holidays,
including national public holidays, compassionate leave and annual leave.
Employees are prohibited to work more than the working hours permitted
under the respective regulations.

Health and Safety

Parkson is committed to providing a safe workplace and protecting the
health and ensuring safety of all our employees. We have created an
infrastructure, established mechanisms and procedures to prevent accidents
and help protect our employees and the assets they work with by following
accepted standards and practices.

We have in place Production Safety Management System and Safe
Production Management Policies including:

i) Safe production training policy
ii) Production safety inspection policy

iii) Safety management policy of place of business, equipment and
facilities

iv) Personal protective equipment provision and management policy
v) Accident reporting and handling policy
to provide clear guidelines on areas including roles & responsibilities,

operation safety and preventive measures, employee rights and obligations,
accident investigations and handling, etc to our employees.
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The concept of safety is continuously reinforced amongst our employees
through a number of channels such as periodic training, emergency mock
drills, safety campaigns, periodic inspections and displays on safety.

Development and Training

Parkson is a learning organization that encourages professional and
personal development as part of our culture. We offer a vast array of
programs to employees at different levels, covering orientation to new
comers to leadership training to senior management to help our employees
to increase skills in their current role and develop leadership skills.

Confronted by the changes in the retail industry training and employees
development has come more important than ever, as a way to ensure that
our employees are equip with the skills to support our transformation
strategies. Through a structured career development program we assist our
employees to find the intersection between their aspirations and Parkson's
company goals. In addition, we have formulated a Trainer Management
Program to train our employees to become trainers/teachers to their peers/
subordinate to enhance knowledge sharing within the Group.

Labour Standards

The Group adhere strictly to the relevant labour laws in the PRC during
our course of business.:

i) Labor law of the People's Republic of China {1 A & H B 25
;£

ii) Labor Contract Law of the People's Republic of China {H#EAR
HAMBELEE RE)

iii) Protection of Laborer Rights and Interests A ZE A R FEFEH 2
BEERREE)

iv) Law of the People's Republic of China on Work safety {F#E AR
HMBZ2EEX)

v) Provisions on Prohibition of Child Labour (ZZ|F{FRE THRED

vi) l\/linor protection law of the People's Republic of China {HZE A
HABIRKF AREE)

A Human Resources Management Manual formulated in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations regulates areas covering employment,
compensation, promotion and termination of employees etc have been put
in place to ensure our compliance.
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Supply Chain Management

The Group is in continuous search for the highest quality merchandise at a
competitive price, to satisfy consumers' increasing demand for high quality
products. We work hand in hand with our suppliers to make improvements
in quality, designs and prices. We pay attention to the sustainable
development of supply chain, and convey the concept and requirements of
sustainable development to our suppliers, in order to encourage them to
steer towards sustainable development and social responsibility fulfillment.
Supplier management policies and corresponding operating procedures
relating to the different categories of products have been developed to
guide the supply chain management.

Product Responsibility

As a household name with more than 20 years in China's retail sector,
Parkson place high priority on the quality of the products provided to our
customers and ensure that our suppliers shares the same philosophy.

1) Product quality

Parkson strictly complies with the Law of the People's Republic of
China on Product Quality. As stipulated in the Supplier Management
Policy, suppliers' qualification/credentials are carefully vetted before
being admitted into our list of qualified suppliers. A response
mechanism is in place to handle product recalls timely and smoothly.

2) Customer experience

The Group has formulated a Shopping Mall Facilities Maintenance
and Safe Operations Policy for our stores to adhere, to ensure a safe
and comfortable shopping environment for our customers.

We value our customers and have been constantly improving our
customer relationship management system to increase customer
interaction and to improvement customer satisfaction. Product
knowledge and service skills training are part of our routine training
programs to ensure that our employees can provide the best quality
service to our customers.

3) Protect customers’ rights and interests

The Group are committed to protect our customers rights, interest
and privacy, and has a Consumers' Privacy Protection Policy in place
to safeqguard consumers' right of privacy and protect customers'
information. We have comply with the Law of the People's Republic
of China on the Protection of Consumers' Rights and Interests ¢

i A R MBI B E R REE) |

4) Advertising

Parkson conducts strict review over the contents of its
advertisements, to ensure the conformity with the Advertisements
Law of the People's Republic of China {##E A RFEMEEEE)
and other applicable laws and regulations in China.
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5) Trademark

Parkson complies strictly with the Trademark Law People's Republic
of China.

Anti-corruption

A transparent and clean cultural is essential to a healthy business
environment. Parkson maintains a high standard of business integrity and
has a "zero tolerance" policy for corruption or bribery in any form. We
comply with the Criminal Law of the People's Republic of China (AP ZE
AREFBIFED | Law of the People's Republic of China Against Unfair
Competition {RTIEEFHFE) , the Interim Provisions on Banning
Commercial Bribery BARZEIFFIEREERITREVE1TARE) and other
relevant laws and regulations during our business operations and require
that our suppliers comply with the Parkson Group Supplier Code of
Conduct, and share the same "zero tolerance" policy towards bribery or
corruption.

Our Whistleblower Policy is listed our official website
(www.parksongroup.com.cn), and we have put in place a Whistle blower
hotline for customers, suppliers, business partners and employees to report
any such suspected instances.

Community Investment

With enterprise social responsibility and mission in mind, Parkson has been
serving and giving back passionately to the society by engaging in charity
work. Some of the communities activities carry out by our network of stores
across the nation are:

Guizhou Liupanshui Parkson

Guizhou Liupanshui Parkson donated one cent out of the profit of every
product it sold during the 2016 National Day to fund the construction of
Dawan Left-Behind Children Self-Reliance Center and Zhongshan District
Xinxing (Work-study) School Self-Reliance Center.
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Changshu Parkson EREE
“Work together to foster a civilized society” [ XERi S - IRERAEF

Changshu Parkson shop assistants were passionately involved in this public & 24 & B3 A& & A0 A B M) 3R 81 T A BUAEY 2
welfare activity and paid respect to public cleaners by handing out giftsto  z /A& e FIRE TR EXREMELHE - @\
them on the street in the rain. BEIAZX EEERAEMR -

Wuxi Parkson EHEE

On 8th May 2016, Wuxi Sanyang Parkson kicked off the 2nd Stray Cats —Z—XERAN\BBHE - BH =BT
and Dogs Adoption Day and Parkson Mother's Day Adoption day, helping EER TE _EBREHEMAETLESH B
stray animals to find a home. More than 30 stray cats and dogs from four BESFHEESH  EM TR RIDS KT
charitable institutions were adopted by animal lovers that day. Ko REONREODEBN=T8ERBH
MEEYEFEEE ©

The Group regulates and manages its charity and public welfare activites AREBFIFE T (AREBEREZH AR EEE
through the Parkson Group Charity and Public Welfare Activities I2HIE) HHEBARTHETER -
Management Policy.
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The Board of Directors of the Company is pleased to announce the audited
consolidated results of the Company, its subsidiaries, a joint venture entity
and associates for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company, incorporated with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
3 August 2005, acts as an investment company. The principal activities of
the Group are the operation and management of a network of department
stores in the PRC. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 1 to the financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Further discussion and analysis of the Group's activities as required
by Schedule 5 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“Companies
Ordinance"), including a fair review of the business and a description of the
principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group, particulars of important
events affecting the Group that have occurred since the end of the
financial year 2016, and an indication of likely future development in the
Group's business, can be found in the "Chairman'’s Statement”, "Summary
of Financial Highlights", "Management Discussion and Analysis", "Corporate
Governance Report” and "Environmental, Social and Governance Report”
sections of the Annual Report. The above sections form part of this report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 83.

FIXED ASSETS

Changes on the Group's fixed assets are disclosed on note 11 of the
financial statements.

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board approved the payment of an interim dividend for 2016 of
RMBO0.02 (2015: RMBO0.04) in cash per share, with a payout ratio of 36%
(interim and final dividend payout ratio for 2015: more than 100%). The
interim dividend will be paid in Hong Kong dollars, such amount is to be
calculated by reference to the middle rate published by People's Bank of
China for the conversion of Renminbi to Hong Kong dollars as at 8 March
2017.

The interim dividend will be payable on or before 31 March 2017 to the
shareholders whose name appears on the Register of Members of the
Company at the close of business on 8 March 2017.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the Company's share capital for the year ended 31
December 2016 are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company as at the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman)
Chong Sui Hiong
Juliana Cheng San San

Non-executive Director
Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow
Ko Tak Fai, Desmond
Yau Ming Kim, Robert

Details of the profile of each member of the Board are set out in the
“Biographies of Directors and Senior Management" section on pages 22
to 28.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, Datuk Lee Kok Leong resigned
as a non-executive director on 4 August 2016.

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association, Mr Chong
Sui Hiong, Dato' Fu Au Kiow and Mr Desmond Ko would retire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem has entered into an appointment letter
commencing from 9 November 2014 under which he agreed to act as
Executive Director for a term of three years from 9 November 2014. The
appointment may be terminated before such expiry by not less than three
months' written notice. On 17 November 2016, a service agreement was
entered into between the Company and Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem with
respect to his appointment commencing from 9 November 2014 whereby
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem will receive an annual Director's fee of HK$240,000
in addition to an annual salary of RMB3,000,000 with effect from 1 January
2016 until the expiry of his term of office.
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Mr Chong Sui Hiong has entered into a service contract with the Company
commencing from 13 November 2014 under which he agreed to act as
Executive Director for a term of three years. The appointment may be
terminated before such expiry by not less than three months' written
notice. Mr Chong Sui Hiong will receive an annual salary with bonus and
incentive payment at the discretion of the Board and an annual Director's
fee of HK$240,000.

Ms Juliana Cheng San San has signed an appointment letter with the
Company commencing from 28 August 2015 under which she agreed to
act as Executive Director for a term of three years. The appointment may
be terminated before such expiry by not less than three months' written
notice. Ms Juliana Cheng San San will receive an annual Director's fee of
HK$240,000 and an annual salary with bonus and incentive payment at the
discretion of the management as Brand Director of the Group's branding
division.

Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung has signed a letter of appointment with the
Company commencing from 13 November 2014 under which he has agreed
to act as Non-executive Director for a period of three years and will receive
an annual Director's fee of HK$240,000.

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow has signed a letter of appointment with the Company
commencing from 13 November 2014 under which he agreed to act as an
Independent Non-executive Director for a period of one year which may
only be renewed twice. Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond and Mr Yau Ming Kim,
Robert have each signed a letter of appointment with the Company on 13
October 2014 and 16 November 2015 respectively under which they agreed
to act as Independent Non-executive Directors for the period of one year
and shall continue thereafter subject to a maximum of three years unless
terminated in accordance with the terms of the appointment letters. The
annual Director's fee for each Independent Non-executive Director is
HK$240,000.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Director has, nor is it proposed that
any of them will have, a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Other than as disclosed under the "Connected Transactions” section below,
no contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year under review or at any time during that
year.

COMPETING BUSINESS INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors and Directors of the
Company's subsidiaries, or their respective associates had interests in
businesses, other than being a director of the Company and/or its
subsidiaries and their respective associates, which compete or are likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Company
and its subsidiaries as required to be disclosed pursuant to the Listing
Rules, except for the interests held by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (through
PHB) in 1 Parkson branded department store in the PRC. Details of that
Parkson branded department store are set out in the prospectus of the
Company issued on 17 November 2005. As mentioned earlier, the Company
possessed an option/right of first refusal to acquire that Parkson branded
department store as and when it deems fit.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

During the year ended 31 December 2016, a permitted indemnity provision
as defined in the Companies Ordinance was in force for the benefit of
the Directors. The Company has taken out and maintained appropriate
insurance cover in respect of potential losses or liabilities which the
Directors or officers may sustain or incur in or about the execution of their
duties of their office.

DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and Chief Executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and/
or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO")) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which any such Director or Chief Executive
is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which
were required to be entered into the register required to be kept by the
Company under section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code, were set out below:
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(a)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXEEGRAS @

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of

the Company:

Nature of Interest

BEEME
Corporate interest

RIS

Corporate interest
NGl 5

NOTES:

Name of

Name of Registered Owner

BRBEEARE

PRG Corporation Limited
("PRG Corporation”)

East Crest International East Crest

Limited (“East Crest")

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, together with his wife, Puan Sri Chan
Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har, through their interest and a series
of companies in which they have a substantial interest, are entitled
to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-third of the
voting power at general meetings of PHB. Since PHB is entitled to
exercise or control the exercise of 100% of the voting power at
general meeting of PRG Corporation through East Crest, pursuant
to the SFO, he is deemed to be interested in both the 1,438,300,000
Shares held by PRG Corporation and the 9,970,000 Shares held by
East Crest in the Company.

Based on the issued and paid up capital of the Company as at 31
December 2016.

Beneficial Owner

BREEARH

PRG Corporation

EEEHRES

(@) FMHESEBERNARB AP LT

B -

Approximate

Number and Percentage of
Class of Securities Shareholding?
EEHERERN RESOEI’
1,438,300,000 54.29%
ordinary shares
1,438,300,000
P B
9,970,000 0.37%
ordinary shares
9,970,000
e A

P
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EEEREE

(b) Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of

the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SF0):

Name of
Nature of Interest

Associated Corporation

RELEER ERftE
PHB Beneficial interest and

corporate interest
bl 2ol NGl o

East Crest Corporate interest

NG5
Puncak Pelita Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest
naElEd

Parkson Properties
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Corporate interest
NG5

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Corporate interest
NG
Prime Yield Holdings Limited Corporate interest
NG5
Corporate Code Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest
NGl
PRG Corporation Corporate interest
Nl 5
Smart Spectrum Limited Corporate interest
NGl

Park Avenue Fashion Sdn. Bhd.  Corporate interest

NG5

Name of Registered Owner
BRBEALE

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
together with his spouse Chan
Chau Ha @ Chan Chow Har
directly, and through a series
of controlled corporations

AAEEERERARR

BHERNEER R

EB—RHIREE

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

East Crest

Fast Crest

East Crest

b) FAHBBERNARREEEE (E
ERABSRBAEHEG) BAF L

E .

Number and
Name of Beneficial Owner Class of Securities
&%
ERREAZE BERER
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem 646,127,761
together with his spouse Chan ordinary shares
Chau Ha @ Chan Chow Har 646,127,761
directly, and through a series BEER
of controlled corporations
R EEERERARE
EHERNEER R
it Y| eeE]
PHB 1 ordinary share
RSB
PHB 2 ordinary shares
WREBR
PHB 2 ordinary shares
PREER
PHB 2 ordinary shares
WREBR
PHB 1 ordinary share
IREBR
PHB 2 ordinary shares
WREBR
Fast Crest 1 ordinary share
RE Rk
East Crest 1 ordinary share
RSB
East Crest 250,002
ordinary shares
250,002

R AR

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RERY
Bal

60.48%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



Name of
Associated Corporation

RABEEER

Serbadagang Holdings Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Properties NDT
(Emperor) Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Hanoi
Co, Ltd.

Parkson HCMC Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Parkson HaiPhong Holdings
Co, Ltd.

Parkson TSN Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

(Gema Binari Sdn. Bnd.

Prestasi Serimas Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Credit Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest

EiRtE

Corporate interest
REER

Beneficial interest and
corporate interest

ERBEAR AR
Corporate interest
N5

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
N5

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
RElEs

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
NG5

Corporate interest
RRlER
Corporate interest
Nl 5

Corporate interest
REER

Name of Registered Owner

BREAALHE

Fast Crest

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
through East Crest

RAEEERLAR
East Crest

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co, Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.
Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXEEGRAS Q

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERES

Name of Beneficial Owner

L L UNT
Fast Crest
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
through East Crest
REEEERLAR

East Crest

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.
Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Number and

Class of Securities
#5
YERER

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

458,433,300
ordinary shares
458,433,300
T Bk

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

1 ordinary share
R Rk

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

2,000,000
ordinary shares
2,000,000 & B

2 ordinary shares

EER

100,000
ordinary shares
100000/ & B

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RiEgL
aal

100%

68.03%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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EEEREE

Name of

Associated Corporation

RABEEER

Dalian Tianhe Parkson
Shopping Centre Co., Ltd.

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd.

PT. Tozy Sentosa

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte. Ltd.

Nature of Interest

EiRtE

Corporate interest
REER

Corporate interest
RElEd

Corporate interest
NG5

Corporate interest

REER

Corporate interest
RElER

Name of Registered Owner

BREAALHE

Serbadagang Holdings Sdn. Bhd.  Serbadagang Holdings Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Name of Beneficial Owner

ERAALH

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Number and

Class of Securities

&5
HERER

60,000,000
registered capital
(RMB)
HMER
60,000,000
(AR%)

2 ordinary shares
(SGD)

1 ordinary share
(MYR)

WRE SRR
(#7)
IREBR

(HEH)

45,000
ordinary shares
45,0000 B i

5,000
ordinary shares
5000 EBR

50,000,002
ordinary shares
50,000,002
RE@ER

1 ordinary share
(S6D)

1 ordinary share
(MYR)
IREBER
(#70)
IREBR
(HEH)

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RiEgL
aal

60%

100%

100%
(in aggregate)
100% (&%)

100%

100%



Name of

Associated Corporation

RABEEER

Parkson HBT Properties Co,, Ltd.

[daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd.

True Excel Investments Limited

Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.

Giftmate Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Credit Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd.

F&tB Essentials Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest

EiRtE

Corporate interest
REER

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
N5

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
N5

Corporate interest
RElEd

Corporate interest
REED

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
NG5

Corporate interest
N5

Name of Registered Owner

BREAALHE

Parkson TSN Holdings Co,, Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

(Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Credit Holdings

Sdn. Bnd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXEEGRAS @

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERES

Name of Beneficial Owner

ERAALH

Parkson TSN Holdings Co,, Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bnd.

(Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Credit Holdings

Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

Number and

Class of Securities
#5
YERER

2,100,000
capital (USD)

i

2,100,000 (£7T)

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

1 ordinary share
R Rk

7,000,000
ordinary shares
7,000,000
RERR

120,000
ordinary shares
120,000
REER

30,000,000
ordinary shares
30,000,000
REER

2,000,000
ordinary shares
2,000,000
REaEk

400,000
ordinary shares
40,0008 & ik

100,000
ordinary shares
1000008 & %

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RiEgL
aal

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

60%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Approximate

Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Name of Registered Owner Name of Beneficial Owner Class of Securities ~ Shareholding
&% REfL
RBEEAH BENE EREAALR BREAALR HARER Bl
Fantastic Red Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. 75,000 75%
RAEL ordinary shares
75,000 & B
AUM Asiatic Restaurants Corporate interest AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. 187,500 75%
Sdn. Bh. NEER ordinary shares
187,500 & Bk
Entity C Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. 100,000 100%
NGl En ordinary shares
100,000f & B
Parkson SGN Co, Ltd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 4,500,000 100%
NGIE capital (USD)
e
4,500,000 (37t)
Parkson Cambodia Holdings Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 1 ordinary share 100%
Co, Ltd. Rl IRERR
Parkson Edutainment World Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 700,000 70%
Sdn. Bhd. NGl ordinary shares
700,000
R AR
Super Gem Resources Sdn. Bhd.  Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 700,000 70%
NIl 3o ordinary shares
700,000
REBR
Parkson Lifestyle Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 5,000,000 100%
NGl 3 ordinary shares
5,000,000
REER
Kiara Innovasi Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 3,000,000 60%
ArEs ordinary shares
3,000,000

R



Name of

Associated Corporation

RABEEER

Parkson Online Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Haiphong Co., Ltd.

Parkson Unlimited Beauty
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Trends Sdn. Bnd.

Parkson Private Label Sdn.
Bhd. (formerly known as
Max Outlet Sdn. Bhd)

Parkson Trading (Vietnam)
Company Limited

Solid Gatelink Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd.

Parkson Myanmar Investment
Company Pte. Ltd.

Nature of Interest

EiRtE

Corporate interest
REER

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
NG5

Corporate interest
Nl 5

Corporate interest
NSl 3

Corporate interest
REER

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
NGl 5

Corporate interest
N5

Name of Registered Owner

BREAALHE

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Myanmar Co,, Pte. Ltd.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXEEGRAS @
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Name of Beneficial Owner

ERAALH

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Myanmar Co,, Pte. Ltd.

EEEHRES

Number and

Class of Securities
#5
YERER

2,600,000
ordinary shares
2,600,000
REER

30000920

capital (USD)

A

30,000,920 (7T

1,000,000
ordinary shares
1,000,000
REBR

2,000,000
ordinary shares
2,000,000
T Bk

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

300,000
capital (USD)
i

300,000 (%7t

350,000
ordinary shares
350,0008% & Bk

10,340,000
capital (USD)

A

10,340,000 (X7T)

2,100,000
ordinary shares
2,100,000
RERR

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RiEgL
aal

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

70%
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EEEREE

Name of
Associated Corporation

BB LEER

Festival City Sdn. Bhd.

Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd.

True Excel Investments
(Cambodia) Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Fashion Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Branding (L) Limited

Business Spirit Sdn. Bhd.

J Rockets 1 Sdn. Bhd.

Massive Privilege Sdn. Bhd.

Urban Palette Sdn. Bhd.

The Opera Gastroclub Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest

BENE
Corporate interest

REER

Corporate interest
NG5

Corporate interest
N5

Corporate interest
REER

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
Nl 5
Corporate interest

REED

Corporate interest
NG5

Corporate interest
N5

Corporate interest
REER

Name of Registered Owner

BREAALHE

[daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd.

True Excel Investments Limited

Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Name of Beneficial Owner

ERAALH

Idaman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd.

True Excel Investments Limited

Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Number and

Class of Securities
#5
YERER

500,000
ordinary shares
500,000 & i@k

300,000
ordinary shares
300,000/% & Ak

1,000
ordinary shares
1,000& & BR

5,000,000
ordinary shares
5,000,000
REER

300,000
ordinary shares
300,008 &

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

350,000
ordinary shares
350,0008% & ik

300,000
ordinary shares
300,000% & Ak

720,000
ordinary shares
720,000 & 5%

2,250,000
ordinary shares
2,250,000
REER

Approximate

Percentage of

Shareholding
RiEgL
Bl

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

90%

90%



Name of

Associated Corporation

RABEEER

Genuine Resources Sdn. Bnd.

Alunan Omega Sdn. Bhd.

Ombrello Resources Sdn. Bhd.

Collective Entity Sdn. Bhd.

Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson (Cambodia) Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Management
Services Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Myanmar Asia Pte. Ltd.

Nature of Interest Name of Registered Owner

EiRtE BREAALHE

Corporate interest AUM Asiatic Restaurants Sdn.
NGl Bhd.

Corporate interest AUM Asiatic Restaurants Sdn.
NGl 5 Bhd.

Corporate interest
N5

Entity C Sdn. Bhd.

Corporate interest
REER

Entity C Sdn. Bhd.

Corporate interest
NG5

Entity C Sdn. Bhd.

Corporate interest
RElEs

Parkson Cambodia Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Corporate interest Parkson Vietnam Co,, Ltd.

REER

Corporate interest
NG5

Parkson Myanmar Investment
Company Pte. Ltd.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXEEGRAS @
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Name of Beneficial Owner
ERBEEAGH
AUM Asiatic Restaurants Sdn.

Bhd.

AUM Asiatic Restaurants Sdn.
Bhd.

Entity C Sdn. Bhd.

Entity C Sdn. Bhd.

Entity C Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Cambodia Holdings

Co, Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Myanmar Investment
Company Pte. Ltd.

Number and

Class of Securities
#5

YERER

1,000,000
ordinary shares
1,000,000 & i@

300,000
ordinary shares
300,000% & Ak

100
ordinary shares
100K & @R

300,000
ordinary shares
300,000 % ik

60,000
ordinary shares
60,0008 & X

1,000
ordinary shares
1,000& & @R

100,000
capital (USD)
1A 100,000 (7T

30,000 ordinary
shares (USD)

1 ordinary

share (GD)
30,0008k & &
(%7

1R BR (Fr)

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RiEgL
aal

100%

100%

100%

60%

60%

100%

100%

100%
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Approximate

Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Name of Registered Owner Name of Beneficial Owner Class of Securities ~ Shareholding
2% RERH
RRiEER REUE BiBEAZRE BRBEAZE HEREH BAl
Myanmar Parkson Company Corporate interest Parkson Myanmar Investment — Parkson Myanmar Investment 270,000 100%
Limited RAEL Company Pte. Ltd. Company Pte Ltd. ordinary shares  (in aggregate)
270000 @R 100% (A3

Parkson Myanmar Asia Pte. Ltd. ~ Parkson Myanmar Asia Pte. Ltd. 30,000

ordinary shares

30,0008 & Bk
Dimensi Andaman Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. 300,000 100%
NGl ordinary shares  (in aggregate)
53719999 1000 (A4f)

redeemable

convertible

cumulative

preference shares

300,0008%

LiEmk

53,719,999k

AEE R

ZRERR
Ohla Restaurant Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd. Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd. 100 100%

Gl ordinary shares

1008 & B
Providence Club KL Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd. Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd. 500,000 100%

NGl ordinary shares

500,000 & i@k
Parkson Yangon Company Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia Limited 45,000 100%
Limited AR ordinary shares  (in aggregate)
450000 @R 100% (A3

Parkson Myanmar Co,, Pte. Ltd. ~ Parkson Myanmar Co,, Pte. Ltd. 5,000

ordinary shares
5,0008% & @A
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(c)

the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SF0):

Name of

Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Name of Registered Owner

iy B Bt

BRRAALH

PHB Corporate interest

s

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
together with his spouse Chan
Chau Ha @ Chan Chow Har
directly, and through a series
of controlled corporations

Short positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of

EEEHRES

*Hﬁifﬁﬁﬂi N /AWFH uwj&_@ (
HRBFFLHEGMN) BRA P H)%

AN

= .

(c)

Approximate

AHZERRERALERES ARZERREAALREN

SR EER
R s

' RER-#

(d) Long positions of Chong Sui Hiong in the share capital of the

Company:

Name of
Registered Owner

BREEARE

Nature of Interest

REME BREEARE

Beneficial interest Chong Sui Hiong Chong Sui Hiong

- o O I R In i
NOTE:
1. Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as

at 31 December 2016.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors
or Chief Executive of the Company had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
or short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFQ), or are required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Name of Beneficial Owner

Number and  Percentage of
Name of Beneficial Owner Class of Securities ~ Shareholding
U1
BRBEAER &5 HEREH HEAM
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem 40,000,142 3.74%
together with his spouse Chan ordinary shares
Chau Ha @ Chan Chow Har 40,000,142
directly, and through a series REER
of controlled corporations
ERMEER  RER-%
JIXmEE
@) ERERADFABARNTAE -

Approximate

Number and Percentage of
Class of Securities Shareholding’
EXBERER RESOEILL
20,000 Less than
ordinary shares 0.01%
20,0008 & 3@ % D 120.01%

B &
1. NAEARBIRZZE—R"FE+=ZRA=

BB BT RAREARE
£ o

br EXFIEEEN RZE—RF+ A
=+—H XRAZFEEIRSTHAER
*E“HEAZK T&E*BHHF/%@ (E%ﬁ %_‘&
HE(IM@IJ%XVE.B) KR - AEEERR D R ER
B BAETEREES RBEEHEXV
-%%7&3ﬁ’*Z&W“$i¥?&%@<%#ﬁ%
mIAE (BEBRBEESMAEKRINER
&M S B IES AR BB MR & ol
) BEEFEFNLIERG 35208 EE
AZIEFTENELMAMERSORE @ 3
e R PR NN DS vy i O -2
IR E ©



@ 2016 ANNUAL REPORT | #E#H&

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

EXEEHRES

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, so far as the Directors are aware, each of the
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
had interests and short positions in the Company's shares which falls to
be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions
of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

Name of Shareholder

BRER

PHB
Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias
Chan Chow Har

PRG Corporation

Wang Hung Roger

Wang Hsu Vivine H

GEICO Holdings Limited
Golden Eagle International Retail
Group Limited

Wang Dorothy S L

Wang Janice SY

Long/Short
Positions

"R/ KR

Long
e

Long
wE

Long
e

Long

S

Long
E

Long
e

Long
S

Long
e

Long
e

Nature of Interest

BEmtE

Corporate interest
DAL

Interest of spouse

o fBrga

Beneficial interest

Ty

s 3o

|

\

Beneficial interest
and trustee
EaEmMZEA

Interest of spouse and

beneficiary of a trust

FERRARSG R EBR GRS R R
=)
R-ZE—ARF+_A=+—8 " BEEA
Mo UATEAL (WHEARRESSERIT
BAB) RARRRGPHEAERIART
EREFESFRBERGEXVIFE 2R EID
AR R MBI EE

Percentage of
Shareholding

LB E NREEREA

Corporate Interest
AR

Beneficial interest
EmEn

Beneficiary of a trust
BEFEXEA

Beneficiary of a trust

T L
g X@mA

(direct or
Number of Shares indirect)
ERES
R E (EEZEE)
1,448,270,000 (Note 1) 54.66%
(BtzE1)
1,448,270,000 (Note 2) 54.66%
(MHE2)
1,438,300,000 (Note 1) 54.29%
(Bzx1)
266,826,000 (Note 3) 10.07%
(MH5E3)
266,826,000 (Note 4) 10.07%
(Mt5E4)
256,546,846 (Note 5) 9.68%
(B¥z¥s)
256,546,846 (Note 5) 9.68%
(fg7E5)
256,546,846 9.68%
256,546,846 9.68%
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Percentage of
Shareholding

Long/Short (direct or
Name of Shareholder Positions Nature of Interest Number of Shares indirect)
BERESHL
REREHE BE/ KR BEME BRAHE (B EE)
Citigroup Inc. Long Corporate interest, 186,474,977 (Note 6) 7.03%
oA Custodian and Person (Mt3Ee)
having a security
interest in shares
AR
RE ARRRHH
BERRERNHAL
Short Corporate interest 333,500 0.01%
RE N
NOTES: L
1. PRG Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of East Crest which in turnis 1. PRG Corporations&East Crestf] & & [ /&
wholly owned by PHB. By virtue of the SFO, PHB is deemed to be interested X&) qMEast CrestX FAPHBE & ¥ A& ©
in the Shares held by PRG Corporation in the Company. ERFEFHREEGD - PHBIE AR YEFAPRG
CorporationfE AN A RIS B B R (0 R B 1
2. Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har is the wife of Tan Sri Cheng 2. BHERMRERNMEEERNET
Heng Jem and is deemed to be interested in 1,448,270,000 Shares which ERFEFLIERD - WRIEEE
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem is deemed to be interested in for the purposes of BEEARMAR 2 A HE % #91,448,270,000
the SFO. PR i RORE 2R ©
3. The capacities of Wang Hung Roger in holding the 266,826,000 Shares (Long 3. T 1B FT 45 B #9266,826,0000% % 17 (47 &)
position) were as to 10,279,154 Shares (Long position) as beneficial owner 10,279,154 B 1 (IF &) LA E =
and 256,546,846 Shares (Long position) as trustee. BAEMDEE - 256,546,846 2 {0 (4
B) UZTEAF OIS -
4, Wang Hsu Vivine H is the wife of Wang Hung Roger and is deemed to be 4. THREBRATEMNZT WHRERTE
interested in 266,826,000 Shares held by Wang Hung Roger. 757 19266,826,000/% it {7 R B 1 % o
5. Golden Eagle International Retail Group Limited is wholly owned by GEICO 5. Golden Eagle International Retail Group
Holdings Limited. By virtue of the SFO, GEICO Holdings Limited is deemed to Limited FGEICO Holdings Limited 2 & # A °
be interested in the Shares held by Golden Eagle International Retail Group E R FEH KRB E &G GEICO Holdings
Limited in the Company. Limited# #% fE Golden Eagle International
Retail Group Limited 3% B K92 B
HERER -
6. The capacities of Citigroup Inc. in holding the 186,474,977 Shares (Long 6. Citigroup Inc.FT 58 #9186,474,977% I 10

position) were as to 3,567,944 Shares (Long position) as beneficial owner,
114,512,034 Shares (Short position) in the lending pool as custodian, and
68,394,999 Shares (Long position) as person having a security interest in
shares.

(47 &) ¥ » 3,567,944f8f% 10 (FE) UE
HHEBAFNFE - 114,512,034 B 17
(KB) BIMRE AN F MDA/ HE
HHE5 - M68,394,999/% Bk (45 &) AR
BORERBEERERNATFNEE -
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As at 31 December 2016, as far as the Directors are aware, each of the RZE—RF+ZA=+—8 BESH
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, &1 * AT &AL (LHFARRFEEHZES
was directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value TTHEAE) BEXHEEHAREEKE QA
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances (AN AIBR SN (E ol 48 Bl AL A (B B 4 7| 7]
at general meeting of a member of the Group other than the Company: FEEMBELTRRRAG ERE) EE10%

Substantial Shareholder
FERR

Xinjiang Youhao'

B R

Wuxi Sunan?
1R85 &R g 2

Southwest Ordnance Industry Corporation?

s IE

Guizhou Shengi Enterprise*

BT ER

Shanghai Nine Sea Industry
FENEEX

Shanghai Nine Sea Industry
FBNBEXE

Newcore Retail Hong Kong Limited

Mount Earnings Sdn. Bhd.’
Koh Wee Lit
Gee Cher Chiang

Bernice Cheong Nyuk Siew

LA LR ¢
Percentage of
Member of the Group Equity Interest Held
AEERE DT FERERSL
Xinjiang Parkson 49%
2 E AR
Wuxi Parkson 40%
BHAR
Chongging Parkson 30%
EEFB®
Guizhou Parkson 40%
EMAER
Shanghai Lion Property® 71%
RS
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson® 29%
FEAEERES
Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd 51%
BEATTRIREEE (8)
ARAT]

Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. 30%
Rite BOS Sdn Bhd 23.88%
Rite BOS Sdn Bhd 16.67%
Rite BOS Sdn Bhd 16.67%
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Xinjiang Friendship (Group) Co., Ltd., owns 49% of the equity interest of
Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co., Ltd. ("Xinjiang Parkson").

Wuxi Sunan Investment Guarantee Co., Ltd., owns 40% of the equity interest
of Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ("Wuxi Parkson”).

Southwest Ordnance Industry Corporation owns 30% of the equity interest
of Chongqing Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. (“Chongging Parkson").

(i) Guizhou Shengi Enterprise, owns 40% of the equity interest of
Guizhou Parkson.

(ii) Zhang Pei, Zhang Zhi Jun and Zhang Ya, own 30%, 40% and 30%
of the equity interest in Guizhou Shengi Enterprise, respectively,
representing a 12%, 16% and 12% indirect equity interest in
Guizhou Parkson.

Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Lion
Property”) is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established under the
laws of the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai
Nine Sea Industry”) and Exonbury Limited ("Exonbury”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry is entitled to 71%
of the voting rights in the board of Shanghai Lion Property and 65% of its
distributable profits. The Group is entitled to 29% of the voting rights in
the board of Shanghai Lion Property and 35% of its distributable profits.

Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson")
is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established under the laws of
the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and Exonbury. Shanghai
Nine Sea Industry is entitled to 29% of the voting rights in the board of
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson and a pre-determined distribution of income
from Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson. The Group is entitled to 71% of the
voting rights in the board of Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson and 100% of its
distributed profit after deducting the aforesaid pre-determined distribution
of income attributable to Shanghai Nine Sea Industry.

Gee Cher Chiang and Chia Chong Lun own 60% and 40% of the equity
interest in Mount Earnings Sdn. Bhd. respectively, representing a 18% and
12% indirect equity interest in Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn Bhd.

Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors are aware, as at 31
December 2016, no other person had an interest or short position in the
Company's shares or underlying shares (as the case may be), which would

fall to

be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the

provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or was otherwise
directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of
any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meetings of any member of the Group.

EEEHRES

T

1. R (B RNDBRAGEAR N
ERITEREXEEARAR ([FER
B 1) 4900%E %S ©

2, BEOHEREERBERARNEEEH =
BERESBRAR (EHAEE]) 400

o >c
e

3. MHERTERNRBEEEERARE
BERAR ([EEBR]) 300

4, (i) B B ¥ A &M B a4
%

BX

S o
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(i) R RZEBERREDREEE
N e 75 B 2 HY3000 © 40% K2 300%0%
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7. Gee Cher Chiang®&Chia Chong Lun% Bl
AMount Earnings Sdn. Bhd. 60% X 4000f%
1 - fHE FYeehaw Best Practices Sdn Bhd
1800821200 B A 25 ©
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME RS E

On 27 November 2012, a total of 34,171,500 share options representing R_T——F+—A=-+tH ARQF
Lot 4 and Lot 5 were granted to 642 eligible Directors and employees at nil mET A RERe24BTHTTEE (F M
consideration and with an exercise price of HK$6.24 per share. 17,085,750 L iR ﬁ642%é‘\§%%$&{?§j§
of the share options under Lot 4 were vested on 27 November 2012 and tH 2£34,171,50017 % i 48 © 565 P Bt 35 T A
17,085,750 B D K —F— —F +—
AZ++REBE IR -_T—=F—HA—
BE-_Z-—hF+ZR=+—RHIEHRAET
16 o 28 T HL % I #917,085,75017 i AR 4 A 7
—E-MF-A-REZZE-XRF+A
=+ —BILHETE  LHEEREHRE
HRE_ZT—=F+H—HARI-

are exercisable from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015. The balance
of 17,085,750 share options under Lot 5 are exercisable from 1 January
2014 to 31 December 2016 and require an employee service period until
1 October 2013.

Movement of the options granted under the share option scheme for the BHZE-_T—"F+_A=+—HILFE "
year ended 31 December 2016 is as follows: RIEERE SR HERENE ST -

During the year ended 31 December 2016
(No. of Shares issuable under the Options)
BE-Z2-AE+-A=+—-HLEE
(REBREANTRITHROHE)
As at As at

1 January 31 December
Lothete 2016 Granted  Exercised Lapsed Expired 2016

e

Directors 3

Chong Sui Hiong Ris 5 375,000 - - - 375,000 -
Juliana Cheng San San SE T 5 375,000 - - - 375,000 -
Ko Tak Fai, Desmond SEE 5 75,000 - - - 75,000 -
Yau Ming Kim, Robert Eses 5 75,000 - - - 75,000 -
Employees (In aggregate) &&8 (&5) 5 9,110,250 - - 1074750 8,035,500 -
Total = 10,010,250 - - 1,074,750 8,935,500 -
NOTE: Hi

Lot 5 were granted on 27 November 2012. The exercise period for Lot 5is 1 January SREHER_T——F+—A-++tHEH - F
2014 to 31 December 2016. AMWITERRA T NF-A—HE-T—

NET-_A=F+—H8-
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As at 31 December 2016, the Company had no share options outstanding
under the Scheme.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The following sets out details of certain connected transactions of the
Group.

Continuing Connected transaction
Deed of Non competition

A deed of non-competition was entered into between Lion Diversified
Holdings Berhad (“LDHB") and the Company on 10 November 2005
(supplemented and amended on 18 September 2007), under which LDHB has
undertaken not to engage, other than through the existing managed stores,
in any business of the retail trade in merchandise in department stores,
supermarkets, hypermarkets, convenience stores, specialty merchandise
stores, supercentres and category killers in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau and
Taiwan. Pursuant to a reorganization scheme undertaken by LDHB, LDHB
had agreed to consolidate most of its retail business (including most of
its existing managed stores in the PRC) into PHB. In light thereof, PHB has
entered into an identical deed of non-competition with the Company on
18 September 2007 with respect to those managed stores acquired from
LDHB. In conjunction therewith, LDHB has granted an indemnity in favour
of the Company which will be invoked if PHB fails to fulfill its obligation
under the aforesaid deed of non-competition dated 18 September 2007.

The principal businesses of LDHB are manufacturing and selling computer
and related products, developing property, investment holding and other.
The principal business of PHB is operation of department stores and PHB
is a substantial shareholder of the Company and therefore a connected
person of the Company. Both PHB and LDHB are members of The Lion
Group which is ultimately controlled by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
hence, LDHB is a connected person of the Company. Save for Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem who has material interest in the aforesaid transaction,
none of the directors have a material interest in the aforesaid transaction
and need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof. Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem is deemed interested in the aforesaid transaction and has been
abstained from voting in any of the resolutions in relation to the aforesaid
transaction.

EEEHRES

RZZE—RFE+_A=+—8 X1 a#
EARBEETE M RTTEREIHE -

BEXS
TXHINAEEE TRAERSFE -

BERERS

T FHE

Lion Dhmrgﬁed Holdings Berhad ([ &l ]) £
RARABIR—ZZEZRF+—AT RN
?;@TF (R—ZEZ+FAATN\BEER
RAEET) » BBt + &M E &7 T\@@ﬁﬂfﬁ
BEEBERIN) RPR - HF - BFIREE
HEFEE - BM - Kﬂﬁ?Atﬁ (E
& EE BREDHRLERERTFH
*ﬁﬁ%&ﬁ%%%%ﬁ BESHNE
HEtE eWMRAEKESEER (BEM
RABEMNKHEDIREERE) §fAPHB - A
It PHBEAARARIR —ZEZTLF N A+ H
MAEHKBEZSEEETLARNTE

FRE B eMEMAAFELREE
REE - (WPHBREEBITHR LA AZE
THFAATN\BNITHEFZBETHE
£ ZERERZBERLR -

MM ETEXRAEENHEESKRIEH
Em- AEWE - REE Hx&ﬁﬁﬂ PHBHY
FEXBABLEAEE - PHBAARREE
RE - A AARARINEEAL -PHBR
M ANNBEEERSRREFNESHE

BB R AEMmARRRIREEA
T BRAFEELHZR (R LA ZHEEE
AH &) 9I\ CBEEER AR GTHEEE
AMzm WEAREHRERE - FTEEL
ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁALLx%EP%ﬁﬁJ jUEﬁ
B LR SMERRBERTPRERR



e 2016 ANNUAL REPORT | #E#H&

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHRES

Trademark license agreement

A trademark license agreement was entered into between Shanghai Lion
Investment (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and
Parkson Corporation on 9 November 2005, pursuant to which Parkson
Corporation granted to Shanghai Lion Investment an exclusive license
to use certain trademarks, including the "Parkson" and "Xtra" trademarks
for a term of 30 years at the license fee of RMB30,000 per store per
annum. The Trademark was subsequently assigned by Parkson Corporation
to Smart Spectrum Limited on 14 June 2011. All rights, obligation, and
liabilities under the Licence Agreement were therefore novated by Parkson
Corporation to Smart Spectrum Limited on 1 August 2011.

Smart Spectrum Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of PHB (and hence
an associate of PHB) and its principal activity is retail. None of the directors
have a material interest in the aforesaid trademark license agreement and
need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof.

International Master Development Agreement

An international master development agreement (the "IMDA agreement”)
was entered into between Shanghai Lion Parkson Management Consultant
Co., Ltd. "Parkson Management Consultant” (an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company) and F&B Essentials Sdn. Bhd. (a fellow
subsidiary of the Company) on 4 March 2015, pursuant to which F&B
Essentials Sdn. Bhd. granted to Parkson Management Consultant an
exclusive licence to use "The Library Coffee Bar" trademarks and proprietary
rights for the purposes of developing outlets in China. A one-off brand
licence fee of USD 15,000 per shop and a monthly royalty equivalent to 6%
of gross sales are payable in respect of "The Library Coffee Bar" outlets
developed or operated by Parkson Management Consultant and a monthly
royalty equivalent to 3% of gross sales is payable in respect of outlets
sub-licensed by Parkson Management Consultant. The IMDA agreement
was transferred to Changzhou Lion Food and Beverage Co., Ltd. "Changzhou
Lion F&B" (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) on 18 Feb
2016. All rights, obligation, and liabilities under the IMDA agreement were
therefore novated from Parkson Management Consultant to Changzhou
Lion F&B.

F&B Essentials Sdn. Bhd is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of PHB
(and hence an associate of PHB) and its principal activity is in the food
and beverage business and possesses the expertise in operating coffee
bars, cafe and outlets. None of the directors have a material interest in
the aforesaid international master development agreement and need to
be abstained from voting in respect thereof. Details of the fees paid or
payable by the Group under this agreement are included in note 35(a)(ii)
to the financial statements.

BI1EHF&F 5%

FEMBRE (BARRNHEE2ENEB
RA)RZZEZRFT+—ANBHEBED
FAIUBMBREFA & Bl ARGER
TLEEMEBRE - HERFAEFATHEME
RETER BRIBER]IRIBEER]IH
2 RE=TF BITBREXRAEES
FAR®300007T - BRARIIREER B A A&
TERZT——F /XA + U HEZE T Smart
Spectrum Limited © E It - FFEF iR E T HY
FRE#MN BEERBEERZZT——FN
A — B H B &M EE TSmart Spectrum
Limited °

Smart Spectrum Limited ZPHBRI 2 BB A
A (AU APHBHEERA) - HXZXEB AT
E-HBEEFN LABREFHETHES

BARMz - WA RERE -
BIER F 38/ i ase

FERRERBFAERA A ((BRERERE
D (ARFREEZEE2EWBRAR) &Fad
Essentials Sdn. Bhd. (KRR BIRZHE AR
RZE—RAF=ZANBILEBEEER
% ([IMDARE]) » #&It » F&B Essentials Sdn.
Bhd.[A] 2% BR & B 7K s IX E 2 A8 [The Library
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ST RFEHAERSENIEE B30 ILIE
IMDAI R — T —RFE_A+/\BEET
BINMERESRBER AR ([FIMNEmE]) (A
AEEEZENEB AR - At - IMDARZET
MATEEN ETREEHEBRREER
RREETEMME -

F&B Essentials Sdn. Bhd APHBEE 2 EHEA
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FENHEMNBANFBRRMBRE
Bt 7E35(a) (i) ©
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Master Development Agreement

A master franchise agreement was entered into between Yeehaw Best
Practices Sdn. Bhd., a subsidiary acquired by the Group in 2015 and
Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd., a fellow subsidiary of the Company on
2 January 2015. Pursuant to the master franchise agreement Yeehaw
Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. granted Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd. an
exclusive right to use the "Franco” trademark and proprietary rights for
the purposes of developing outlets in Malaysia. A one-off brand licence
fee of RM30,000 per shop and a monthly royalty equivalent to 6% of gross
sales are receivable in respect of Franco outlets developed or operated by
Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd. and a monthly royalty equivalent to 3%
of gross sales is receivable in respect of outlets sub-licensed by Entity B
Management Sdn. Bhd.

Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd. is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of
PHB (and hence an associate of PHB) and its principal activity is in the
food and beverage business and possesses the expertise in operating coffee
bars, cafe and outlets. None of the directors have a material interest in the
aforesaid master development agreement and need to be abstained from
voting in respect thereof. Details of the fees received or receivable by the
Group under this agreement are included in note 35(a)(v) to the financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SHARES

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company repurchased
37,744,000 shares of its own ordinary shares through the Stock Exchange
at a total consideration of RMB28,700,000 (approximately HK$33,290,100).
Save for the above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed interest in any of the Company's listed shares
for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Articles
of Association although there are no restrictions against such rights under
the laws of the Cayman Islands.

EMOLUMENT POLICY AND PENSION SCHEMES

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with employees.
The remuneration payable to employees includes salaries and allowance/
bonuses.

The Group also has made contributions to the staff related plans or funds
in accordance with the local regulations of the PRC: pension plans, medical
insurance, unemployment insurance, work-related injury insurance and
maternity insurance.

The Group has been advised by its legal advisers on PRC law that the above
arrangements are in compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.

EEEHRES
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

As the Group is principally engaged in retail sales, none of its customers
and suppliers accounted for more than 5% of its turnover for the year
ended 31 December 2016. None of the Directors or shareholders who owned
5% or more of the issued capital of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2016 or any of their respective associates held any interest in
any of the five largest customers and suppliers of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2016.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
period from the date of listing of shares to 31 December 2016.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Company's corporate governance practices are set out in the
"Corporate Governance Report" under this annual report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting
to re-appoint Ernst & Young as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Cheng Heng Jem

Executive Director & Chairman
20 February 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BUZBMBRESE

Ernst & Young KB ETERH Tel E1%: +852 2846 9888

22/F, CITIC Tower ERRER A1 Fax {§H: +852 2868 4432
EY& i 1 Tim Mei Avenue RIERE2218 ey.com

7 Central, Hong Kong

To the members of Parkson Retail Group Limited BERBXEEERARZERR
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability) (REFSFHSHME T BER L A)
OPINION =R
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Parkson Retail & kEmW%T?ﬁEA%83E £2048 08
Group Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set HEEEEAR AR ([ERA)) MEME

out on pages 83 to 204, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirement of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the "Code"), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BAZBMBES (&)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate  I2 -

opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how o &

our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section
of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to
our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for
our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matter

HRELER

REEREE
FAREZEHESRBEEENEXZHE R
REXAREEMBRRNBEZEREEN
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ﬁTL! %EE%ﬁ$Emﬂ
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THEF  SEFHENNEE M BEHRER
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ERTHEREREANEER L

Valuation of deferred income tax assets

EREHEEGE

The Group recognised deferred tax assets amounting
to RMB31.3 million as at 31 December 2016 for the
carryforward of unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which unused tax losses can be utilised. Assessing the
future taxable profits is complex and requires significant
management estimates, in particular on the assumptions
about the expected future market and economic conditions
in the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") which impact
the future operating performance of those entities which
have carried forward unused tax losses. In view of the
significance of the amount and the level of judgement
exercised by management, we consider this as a key audit
matter.

RZZE-—RF+_A=+—H E£BEERA R
ARKERBABERENARANBHRIEBENBENA -
BREEARANANEBENEERNIBEEEARK
31,300,0007C ° A ARKERMAN EHEEE T2
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The Company's disclosures for deferred tax assets in
respect of tax losses are included in notes 3 and 19 to the
consolidated financial statements.
FAERAAMEBEERENEEHEEENRKEHNES
PATSERAR M EE3FA19

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, evaluating
management's assumptions and estimates, such as the
revenue growth rate, in relation to the likelihood of
generating sufficient future taxable profits. We assessed
the historical accuracy of management's assumptions
and the sensitivity analysis prepared by the Company. We
also assessed the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key audit matter

HRERER

BYREERES ()

REELEE (&)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ERTHEREREANBES

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group operates department stores in the PRC. Having
considered the loss-making performance of certain stores,
management performed annual impairment testing with
respect to the assets of those loss-making department
stores with a total carrying amount of RMB215.1 million
as at 31 December 2016 and recorded an impairment
loss of RMB9.6 million arising from a subsidiary of the
Group. This area was important to our audit due to the
significance of the amount as well as the judgement
involved in the assessment of the recoverability of the
invested amounts. This assessment requires management to
make assumptions to be used in the underlying cash flow
forecasts. The assumptions include expectations for gross
margin and growth rates, as well as the overall market and
economic conditions in the PRC. In view of the significance
of the amount and the level of judgement exercised by
management, we consider this as a key audit matter.
ERERPEKLEAEE - ZE2HETPHENEER
B ERERZEEREAEENEEETFERENR
H-RZTE—AREFTZA=+—H ZFEEENR
E 4B E =3 AR %215,100,0007T - WG R E &K E—H
B 18 2~ B &9 R 1B B 18 /8 A IR #69,600,0007T © AN A
CRLFERESBENAIWEMER S KA EEEE
RN BUHBOHESFTECMEBHEEEER - i ES
ZERERBAMBRESREFLBR  ZEFBRE
BHEENERERE - R EEETSELERR
IR - BN BT EREREMEABNEERE
EX BEEBLER—ABREZER -

The Company's disclosure for impairment of property,
plant and equipment are included in notes 3 and 11 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BHERFYE BEERBRENRBEHNGS M
EIRRMIEEIFI11 »

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, evaluating
the Group's policies and procedures to identify triggering
events for potential impairment of assets related to the
underperforming stores, involving our internal valuation
specialists to assist us in evaluating the assumptions
and methodologies used by the Group, and comparing
the key assumptions used in the impairment assessment
to historical data of the Group and the external data
in a similar industry to assess the assumptions made
by management. We also focused on the Company's
disclosures about those assumptions to which the
outcome of the impairment test is most sensitive, that
is, those that have the most significant effect on the
determination of the recoverable amount of property,
plant and equipment.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BAZBMBES (&)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key audit matter

HRERER

REELEE (F)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ERTHEREREANBEL A

Impairment of goodwill

EE B

Under IFRSs, the Group is required to perform an
impairment assessment of goodwill at least annually.
The annual impairment assessment was significant to
our audit because the balance of RMB1,756.7 million
as of 31 December 2016 and the goodwill impairment
amount charged to the current year's profit or loss of
RMB402.0 million are material to the consolidated financial
statements. In addition, management's assessment
process is complex and highly judgemental and is based
on assumptions, in particular those relating to gross
margin and growth rates, as well as the overall market and
economic conditions in the PRC. Given the sensitivity of
the assumptions and the level of judgement involved, we
considered this as a key audit matter
REBEERGBREEL EXEEGFELTET—
ﬁ%ﬁ@#ﬁoiﬁﬁ@%ﬁﬁiﬁmgﬁﬁ*ﬁ
Z ARBEZEZE—R"FTA=T—HNEHRARE
1,756,700,0007C A R BEAF EHE AR PG EERE
THARY402,000000LHiFEMBEREAMS BE A
o BERERREBREEEM . FELREHEA
RERBRELD LHEEEBENELIERENRBZA
RAEEEE TSR BEAR N SN REROERE RES
MEHERE . EERHAR A TRAREZSEE-

The Company's disclosures for impairment of goodwill are
included in notes 3 and 14 to the consolidated financial
statements.
BRAELRHERENRBER NGRS M wERM T3
14 °

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, involving
our internal valuation specialists to assist us in evaluating
the discount rate and methodologies used by the
Group, and comparing the key assumptions used in the
impairment assessment to the historical data of the Group
and the external data in a similar industry, to assess the
assumptions made by management. We also focused
on the Company's disclosures about those assumptions
to which the outcome of the impairment test is most
sensitive, that is, those that have the most significant
effect on the determination of the recoverable amount of
goodwill.
EENEZEFERETRREZEEESNAREER
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Annual
Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of
the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial
reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BAZBMBES (&)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

BAZBMBES (&)

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's
report is Melody Lam Siu Wah.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20 February 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT ORLOSS
mERER

Year ended 31 December 2016 HE=—F—"NF+=-_A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E—RF —T—AF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARET T
REVENUE Y 5 4 4,133,561 4,232,621
Other operating revenues H A A8 & e 4 472,331 506,058
Total operating revenues 4RB N S 4EFE 4,605,892 4,738,679
OPERATING EXPENSES K&
Purchases of goods and changes in inventories  $REEE W) K 17 5 & F) (1,513,411) (1,409,267)
Staff costs 8 TRAS (756,565) (688,211)
Depreciation and amortisation E NREY (482,180) (405,638)
Rental expenses el (956,971) (1,219,632)
Other operating expenses H b (1,098,666) (1,110,403)
Total operating expenses R HFR (4,807,793) (4,833,151)
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS REEE (201,901) (94,472)
Finance income RE YA 6 80,314 130,183
Finance costs ELEZDIN 6 (166,852) (166,297)
Share of profit/(loss) of: FEMEFIE ,(E518)
A joint venture —XaEhE 15 19,302 24,027
Associates i A7) 16 (6,265) (12,141)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—FRWBARRIKE 33 1,282,861 =
Impairment of goodwill [EESYERED 14 (402,007) =
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX METEHEIFE (EE) 5 605,452 (118,700)
Income tax expense PSR X2 9 (451,323) (63,935)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR $J§$UT§/(E§E) 154,129 (182,635)
Attributable to: PATNIE B FE(S -
Owners of the parent ERAFIFTE A 147,257 (186,154)
Non-controlling interests FEFERS R 2 6,872 3,519
154,129 (182,635)
EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE BAREBERESEZEEA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY EiEER 10
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT B, (BR)
Basic FH K RMB0.056 (RMB0.069)
AR¥0.0567T (AR¥00697T)
Diluted HhE RMB0.056 (RMB0.069)
ARM0.0567t (AR0.0697T)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
meErEBER

Year ended 31 December 2016 BE T —A"F+-A=1+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E—XE —E—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTRE  AR®BTET

PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FEFB(FE) 154,129 (182,635)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME HittZ2EBA
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified HEUEERMES R
to profit or loss in subsequent periods: BarEM2ERA -
Exchange differences on translation REBINEBREER
of foreign operations fERE=R (243,056) (227,354)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, FERBHEMEZEIA

NET OF TAX (243,056) (227,354)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR FE2XEBALRE (88,927) (409,989)
Attributable to: LA B FEMh -

Owners of the parent SRRIFTE A (95,799) (413,508)

Non-controlling interests Bl iy ey 6,872 3,519

(88,927) (409,989)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e UHMRAR

31 December 2016 —F—XFE+=A=+=H

Notes

B &E

2016
—g—xE

RMB'000
AR® T

2015
—E—RF

RMB'000
AREFIT

NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M BENEE " 3,991,438 5,151,089
Investment properties BEYE 12 36,253 23,546
Prepaid land lease payments TES LA E R 13 421,123 434,436
Intangible assets B AE 14 1,806,060 2,224,708
Investment in a joint venture R—REELENKRE 15 28,612 29,056
Investments in associates REEZ DRl E 16 49,124 55,389
Other assets Hi&EE 17 331,839 404,146
Deferred tax assets R IEE = 19 223,948 281,958
Total non-current assets RN EELRE 6,888,397 8,604,328
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories zE 20 368,368 390,770
Trade receivables FEWE 5318 21 120,345 61,130
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables BNFIE - Bek

H b fE U FRIE 22 563,503 794,828
Investments in principal guaranteed deposits REAFRIRE 18 4,256,500 2,075,120
Time deposits TEHITFE 23 105,880 297,354
Cash and cash equivalents ReEEHEEEY 23 864,010 980,899
Dividend receivables TELIR B - 21,122
Total current assets mEEEAARE 6,278,606 4,621,223
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Trade payables eS8 5508 24 (1,483,454) (1,494,092)
Customers' deposits, other payables and accruals B4 - H bt

RIEXEFTIAB 25 (1,5651,472) (1,604,341)
Interest-bearing bank loans sTEIRITEE 26 (538,991) (644,186)
Tax payable JE AR (258,751) (45,434)
Total current liabilities mENR(EREE (3.832,668) (3,788,053)
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFE 2,445,938 833,170
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES BEERRBDERE 9,334,335 9,437,498
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
mEaMBERRR (&)

31 December 2016 —F—X"FE+=-A=+—H

2016 2015
—E—RE —ET—hF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTRT AR®BTE

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES WEERABERS 9,334,335 9,437,498
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBEE
Bonds EEs 28 (3,349,211) (3,227,112)
Interest-bearing bank loans HERITEE 26 (75,622) (146,077)
Long term payables REIFER IR 27 (675,146) (744,576)
Deferred tax liabilities BEETIBEE 19 (358,564) (280,419)
Total non-current liabilities JEREaEETE (4,458,543) (4,398,184)
Net assets EEEE 4,875,792 5,039,314
EQUITY =
Issued capital B EBITIRAR 29 55,739 56,408
Treasury shares E1ZRE 29 (10,623) (13,308)
Reserves #E 31 4,775,930 4,929,168
4,821,046 4,972,268

Non-controlling interests RS 54,746 67,046
Total equity R 4,875,792 5,039,314

Chong Sui Hiong Juliana Cheng San San

Director Director

R 45 3

EF EF



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HEEXEEBREAE @

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEERSHR

Year ended 31 December 2016 HE=—F—"NF+=-_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the parent

BAREAAER

PRC Share Asset Non-
Issued Treasury reseve  Exchange option  revaluation Retained controlling Total
capital shares funds reserve reserve reserve eamings Total interests equity

BRE EEER FER
ERfRA  ERR HELEE  ENRRE i #E REERA @it Bs AR
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Wi AR®Tn ARMTn AR%Tn ARETR ARETn ARMTn ARETn ARMTn ARETR ARETR
(note29)  (note 31(J) (note 31 (i)
) 1(i) i

At 1 January 2016 W2 E—f-F 56408 (13308 281530° (259304 20374 251410 463156 4972268 67046 5039314
Poftforte year EEF|E - - - - - - WIS WS GaT 154129
Other comprehensive income for the year: ~ EREAERA :

Buchange differences related to foreign ~ AEBINERITELR)

operations EiZR - - - (243,056) - - - (243,056) - (243,056)

Total comprehensive income for the year ~ EE2ERALE - - - (243,05) - - 147,571 (95,799) 6,872 (88,927)
Purchase of treasury shares BEERR i - (28,700) - - - - - (28,700) - (28,700)
Cancellation of treasury shares HHERR b (669) 31,385 - - - - (30,716) - - -
Transfer of share option reserve upon expiry  FRIRIEE i /48R

of share options EERE - - - - (03719 - 20374 - - -
Transfer to the PRC reserve funds ERTHEANES - - 2187 - - - (2187) - - -
Disposalof a subsidary** HE—FHERT™ - - (1467) - - - 1467 - - -
Liguidation of a subsidiary™** BE-FHELAR™ - - (868) - - - 868 - - -
Final 2015 dividend paid ENZE-RERERE % - - - - - - (673 (26723) - (6)
Dividends paid to non-controling ERERRRERS

shareholders - - - - - - - - (18172) (19,172
At 31 December 2016 REE-—RF

tZA=1-H 55,739 (10623)  281382"  (502,360)" = 514127 4745496° 4,821,046 54746 4875792
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

RERBREER (A)

Year ended 31 December 2016 BE T —A"F+-A=1+—HILFE

Issued
capital

fRA
Notes RMB1000
i

Treasury
shares

EER
RMB00

|
I\

(note 29)

Attributabl

PRC
reserve
funds

RMB000
note 31 (i)
1(i)

oo

Exchange
reserve

it
RMB000

e to owner

N

NER
option
Teserve

&

RMB000

T A

s of the parent

Asset
revaluation
Teserve
BEER
i
RMB000
A T
(note 31 (i)

A

Retained
earnings

RB000
AEETR

Total

RMB 000
ARETT

Non-
controlling
interests

s

RMB000

AR!

RMBI000

AEBTT

At 1 January 2015 R=E-1F-A-R 57,862 (76,149) 279037 (31950* 37,696" B1412° 5069043° 5586952 71,966 5658918
Lossfor the year FEei - - - - - - (se1 (186154 3519 (182639
Other comprehensive income for the year: ~ EREAERA :
Buchange differences related to foreign ~ AEBINERITELR)
operations ERER - - - (227354) - - - (227354) - (227354)
Total comprefensive income for theyear —~ EE2EHALR - - - (3 - - (1815 (413508) 3519 (409969)
Purchase of treasury shares BEERR pi} - (65,542) - - - - - (65542 = (65542)
Cancellation of treastry shares THERR pi (1450 128382 - - - - [12699) - = =
Transfer of share option reserve upon expiry  FRIRIE/E /48
of share options TG - - - - (17312 - 1732 - - -
Transfer to the PRC reserve funds EREREANES - - 2493 - - - (2499) - - -
Final 2014 dividend paid BRZE-IE
*HHE ; : : - - - ) - )
Interim 2015 dividend paid ENZZ-1%
hERE 2 - - . - - - (0823 (108299) - (082%)
Dividends paid to non-controling ERFERRRRE
shareholders - - - - - - - - (19,120 (19,120)
Capital contribution from a non-controlling ~ FEARTRARRIHLE
sharefolder - - - - - - - - 360" 360
Acqisition of  subsidiary YE-FHBAT - - - - - - - = 10320 10321
At 31 December 2015 i3
T-A=t-H 56,408 (13,308) 281,530° (259,304 20374 BI412° 4635156 4972268 67,046 5039314
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves
of RMB4,775,930,000 (2015: RMB4,929,168,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

On 26 January 2015, the Company through a wholly-owned
subsidiary, Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited (“Grand
Parkson”), entered into a joint venture agreement with AUM
Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. ("AUMH") to establish a company, Lion
Food & Beverage Ventures Limited (“Lion Food & Beverage"),
for the purpose of developing its food and beverage business
in the People's Republic of China (“PRC"). The paid-up share
capital of Lion Food & Beverage is RMB4 million, and the total
share capital contributions made by Grand Parkson and AUMH
are RMB3,640,000 and RMB360,000, respectively, which are in
proportion to their equity interests of 91% and 9%.

On 5 June 2015, the Company, through a wholly-owned
subsidiary, Grand Parkson, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with Mount Earnings Sdn. Bhd. (“Mount
Earnings") to acquire 70% of the equity interest of Yeehaw
Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. (“YBP") at a total consideration
of RMB24,903,000. YBP engages in the food and beverage
business and operation of restaurants.

On 28 December 2016, the Group disposed of Beijing
Huadesheng Property Management Co., Ltd., a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Group, at a total consideration of
RMB2,320,000,000. The disposal reduced the PRC reserve
funds by RMB1,467,000.

On 29 December 2016, the Group liquidated Tianjin Parkson
Retail Development Co., Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Group. The liquidation reduced the PRC reserve funds by
RMB868,000.

>k

HARK

HRKKK

REEEgER (F)

Year ended 31 December 2016 HE=—F—"NF+=-_A=+—HILFE

ZERBEREARSEVBRARANGRERFEEAR
#4.775,930,0007C (ZZ — R F : AR #4,929,168,000
JL) °

RZZE—RF—A=1+"8 AR RBE2ENBA
A]Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited ([ B &% 3 |) £
AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. ([AUMH]) 5TSZ & B &R - A
S/ Lion Food & Beverage Ventures Limited ([ Lion Food &
Beverage]) ATERRE AR LB ([HE]) ERERE
7% © Lion Food & Beverage M) A% AN A A R #4,000,000
T BB MAUMRIZARAE LL 119100 %2 90073 Bl B AR
REBFE A R H3,640,0007T K A R #360,0007T ©

R=ZZE—RFNARRA ARREBREZEWBRR
A BB EMount Earnings Sdn. Bhd. ([ Mount Earnings )
R EBE RS - LR ERTE AR 249030007t U 88
Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. ([YBP]) 700%0F)##25 o YBP

RZZ-RET-A-+N\B  AEEHEILREE

BMEEEBRAR (AEE2EWBRR) @ AR E
A AR¥2,320,000,0007T ° % EBEFRBEAREEH

D AR #1,467,0007T °

R-ZT—RNE+-_A-+hIB AEEBRXZEER
¥RREERAR (AEB2ENERR) FABEE ° %
BREEEHBRAESR D AREL68,0007T ©
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SERERER

Year ended 31 December 2016 BE T —A"F+-A=1+—HILFE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES & ZIBNHERE
Profit/(loss) before tax BAAE /(&E) 605,452 (118,700)
Adjustments for: FROA N R IBEL F2
Share of profits and losses of a joint venture EE—REEER
and associates BENAMBRER (13,037) (11,886)
Finance income B YA 6 (80,314) (130,183)
Finance costs BhE KR 6 166,852 166,297
Depreciation and amortisation e Mg 5 482,180 405,638
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant HEDE  HER
and equipment FiEHEE 5 8,676 7,479
Impairment of inventories FERE 5 18,068 1,800
Impairment of other receivables Hth RUCRIB BB 5 2,994 11,600
Impairment of goodwill B 5 402,007 -
Impairment of intangible assets BEEERE 5 13,609 -
Impairment of property, plant and equipment ¥ BELZERE 5 9,637 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—KKTEB AR
B ez 5 (1,282,861) -
333,263 332,045
Decrease/(increase) in other assets Hi&EE/D /(32hn) 56,723 (45,800)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL /0Em) 4,334 (52,006)
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables FEWE 5 IR
(38m),/ m (59,215) 25,262
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, deposits and TEF7E - & K&
other receivables Hofth fE W 3R I8
/}ﬁﬂ\/(iﬂﬂ) 272,962 (50,003)
Decrease in trade payables FERE 53R (10,638) (319,929)
Decrease in customers' deposits, other payables RF&ZE « HibER Z08
and accruals NEFTIE B R (4,641) (208,428)
(Decrease)/increase in long term payables RHAFE N F08
CRLD) /20 (69,430) 88,850
Cash generated from/(used in) operations e EBES /(FTA)
1IE & 523,358 (230,009)
Income tax paid B FEN (101,851) (151,634)
Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities 482 EEES /(FiA)
HREREFHE 421,507 (381,643)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZHNEESRE
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEWE  BEM
plant and equipment FABIE B {5508 19,725 11,415
Purchases of items of property, plant and BEVE BER
equipment R R (421,131) (881,504)
Purchases of items of intangible assets BEEFLEEEE (4.592) (23,678)
(Increase)/decrease in investments in principal BRAGFHIEE
guaranteed deposits (s#m),/ md (2,181,380) 1,457,570
Acquisition of a subsidiary W —RK B AR - (24,888)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—XWEB AR 2,320,000 -
Investments in associates BREBE QA - (49,200)
Dividends received BRI E 40,868 =
Interest received 24 F 8 74,724 148,653
Decrease/(increase) in non-pledged time deposits & AR [R5 ZHi B #8:6
with original maturity of more than three = {8 A 81K 35 T 5
months when acquired FRRD /(L) 191,474 (69,728)
Advances of loans to an associate A — ZX B & A AT AT
B0 (22,540) =
Net cash flows from investing activities REREELR
04 8 5 17,148 568,640
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
mERERER (H)

Year ended 31 December 2016 HE=—F—"NF+=-_A=+—HILFE

2016
—g_xt

Notes RMB'000
B sE ARBTR

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES mmﬁ:ﬁi‘b HEESRE

Net proceeds from a bank loan RITERAMSHRIE S 344,396 231,627
Repayment of a bank loan 1ﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁ (569,715) (186,490)
Repurchase of bonds ERES (101,555) =
Interest paid =RNEUESS (164,001) (164,898)
Capital contributions from a non-controlling FEFE PR AR R &
shareholder - 360
Purchase of treasury shares BEERFR 29 (28,700) (65,542)
Dividends paid Eﬁﬁ& 8 (26,723) (135,634)
Distribution to non-controlling shareholders DR T IEERRAR R (19.172) (19,120)
Net cash flows used in financing activities BEEHFAARS
mE R (565,470) (339,697)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH ReRARLEEY
EQUIVALENTS WA B (126,815) (152,700
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year F KR & MIEE
Mf‘i% 980,899 1,124,312
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net R 7B RER 9,926 9,287
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRNAERRE
AT END OF YEAR ZEY 864,010 980,899
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND RERREEEY
CASH EQUIVALENTS B
Cash and bank balances IR NRIRTT4EER 23 828,010 899,039
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity B AR RA R EH T E
of less than three months when acquired =@ A gy 3
TFHTFER 36,000 81,860
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the ReREXRMIIEE R

statement of cash flows NWEEEY 23 864,010 980,899




@ 2016 ANNUAL REPORT | FE&RE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 SRR B aE

31 December 2016 —E—XRE+=A=+—H

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

Parkson Retail Group Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 August 2005. The Company
has established a principal place of business in Hong Kong in Room
609, 6th Floor, Harcourt House, 39 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the operation and
management of a network of department stores in the People's
Republic of China (the "PRC").

In the opinion of the directors, the holding company and the
ultimate holding company of the Company is Parkson Holdings
Berhad ("PHB"), which is incorporated in Malaysia and listed on
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Information about subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows:

ARAREBER
AREXEERERARANR-_ZEER
FNRA-HERSHEFMKINE
RO« ARBRIRBBNEZE SN
AR BEFETITENREBRAE
61609 ©

FEHE  AREETEARKNE
(THE) KL REERAEERE® -

BEERAE AARMERAG K&
447 A% N &) A Parkson Holdings Berhad
([PHBY) » B—RMKBE R AR EMAK
VWAAE - WRBERALRZFHFR S
Efe

FENEARNESR
ARRHBRANFHBNAT

Percentage of

Place of equity attributable

incorporation/ to the Company

registration ¥ WNGY 3

and business Paid-up RERSL

HM&L capital Direct  Indirect Principal activities

A& S BRRE E# BE FEER
Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited British Virgin Islands HK$0.5 100 - Investment holding
BEBFARAR KBRS 0.5 7T REEKR
Parkson Investment Pte Ltd. Singapore $$10,000,000 - 100  Investment holding
IR EMEEREBRAR AN 10,000,000 REERK

AT
Rosenblum Investment Pte Ltd. Singapore S$2 - 100  Investment holding
MR EAREBRAA K BN AN TT REEK
Exonbury Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
ERRBRENARAR BB 28T REZER
Parkson Supplies Pte Ltd. Singapore S$100 = 100 Investment holding
gk MERHEERAR AN 1003 3% 7T REER
Step Summit Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
EERARAA 30 BT REEKR
Hong Kong Fen Chai Investment Hong Kaong HK$1 - 100  Investment holding
Limited B0 17T REER

FHERREERAT



1.

Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment
Consultant Co., Ltd. *
HEREREFAERAF

Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza
Co., Ltd.
FBNBRBRESAERLAR

Shanghai Honggiao Parkson
Development Co., Ltd. *

TRIREREEERAA

Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza
Co., Ltd. ™
BH=BRRESARLR

Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza
Co., Ltd. *
AXVERRBESERAR

Chongqing Wanyou Parkson Plaza
Co., Ltd. ™
BEEERBRESERAR

Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza
Co., Ltd. ™
e ERARESARLA

Sichuan Shishang Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd. *
POIIE R B R R ERBR AT

Hefei Parkson Xiaoyao Plaza
Co., Ltd. *
ARARHEERSERAR

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) il

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business Paid-up
A capital
S B AR e it 2 BERA
The PRC US$500,000
H 500,000 7T
The PRC US$12,000,000
e 12,000,000 7T
The PRC RMB 16,800,000
B AR

16,800,0007T
The PRC RMB80,000,000
H B AR

80,000,0007T
The PRC RMB32,500,000
HEl AR

32,500,0007C
The PRC RMB35,000,000
i AR

35,000,0007C
The PRC RMB30,000,000
H AR

30,000,0007T
The PRC RMB30,000,000
B AR

30,000,0007T
The PRC RMB8,000,000
HE AR

8,000,0007C

PSR MR

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

DNERREBER (8)
ERMBARNER (F)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AREEN
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

= 100

= 100

- 100

- 100

Principal activities

FREHK

Provision of
consultancy and
management services

REFAR
BRIRE

Operation of
department stores

)
KEHE

Operation of
department stores

KeBBE

Operation of
department stores

KeBBE

Operation of
department stores
RERBE

Operation of
department stores
KEBEE

Operation of
department stores

N

Operation of
department stores

KeBrBE

Operation of

department stores
KeBEE
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31 December 2016 —E—XRE+=A=+—H

DNERREBER (8)
ERMBARNER (F)

il CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) il

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business
A
o A 1t B

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AREEN
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

Principal activities

FREHK

Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Centre Co., Ltd. *** H AR department stores

BLREBEBYTOERAF 10,000,0007C KeBak

Guizhou Shengi Parkson Retail The PRC RMB17,000,000 - 60  Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. *** FE ARE department stores

ENBSEREBEERAERAF 17,000,0007C K2BEkE

Parkson Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. * The PRC US$30,000,000 - 100  Investment holding

eHBERREBRAR hE 30,000,0003 7T BAER

Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. *  The PRC US$16,680,000 - 100  Operation of

BEEFEERARRAA i 16,680,000 7T department stores

BERER

Global Heights Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100  Investment holding

FREEBERAA RERUEE 17T REZR

Asia Victory International Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100  Investment holding

EEERARAR EEEAHS 50,000 7T REZER

Shunhe International Investment Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100  Investment holding
Limited Bk 10,0007 7T REER

JEMERREFR AR

Kunming Yun Shun He Retail The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. * FE ARE department stores

ERATIRMEREREBRAA] 30,000,0007T REFER

Creation (Hong Kong) Investment & Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100  Investment holding
Development Limited BB 10,00078 7T REER

flE (B8) REERARLT]

Creation International Investment & British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100  Investment holding
Development Limited RBRIHE 50,0003 7T REER

BIEEERRERRERAA



1.

Golden Village Group Limited
eREBERAA

Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. *
TABEFILHEEERAT

Lung Shing International Investment &

Development Limited

ERERRERRERAA

Anshan Lung Shing Property Services

Co., Ltd. *
BIRENERBEERAA]

Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store
Co., Ltd.
AXRZARAEERAA

Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store
Co., Ltd. ***
AL ERBEEERAH

Shanghai Xinzhuang Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd. *

LEEHARREERAERAR

Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial

Co., Ltd. *
EERRERBFERAF

Changshu Parkson Retail Development

Co, Ltd. ***
FAEBBRERARAF

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business
A
o A 1t B

British Virgin Islands
RERAEHE

The PRC
FE

British Virgin Islands
RBRUES

The PRC
e

The PRC
FE

The PRC
FE

The PRC
hE

The PRC
i

The PRC
P

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) il

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

US$50,000
50,0003 70

RMB8,500,000
AR
8,500,0007C

US$50,000
50,0003 70

US$1,050,000
1,050,0003E 7T

RMB 10,000,000
AR
10,000,0007T

RMB 15,000,000
AR¥E
15,000,0007T

RMB20,000,000
AR
20,000,0007T

RMB28,000,000
ARE
28,000,0007C

RMB 15,000,000
AR
15,000,0007T

PSR MR

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

DNERREBER (8)
ERMBARNER (F)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AREEN
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

Principal activities

FREHK

Investment holding
REER

Operation of
department stores

RERBE

= 100  Investment holding
REER

- 100  Property management

MEEE

- 100  Operation of

department stores

KEBEEE

- 100  Operation of
department stores

KeBEE
- 100  Operation of
department stores

Kz2RE
- 100  Operation of
department stores

)
KEAE

Operation of
department stores

N
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DNERREBER (8)
ERMBARNER (F)

il CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) il

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business
A
o A 1t B

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AREEN
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

Principal activities

FREHK

Zunyi Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB12,500,000 - 100  Operation of
o), lLigl, === R AR department stores
EMNERARREERARAF 12,500,0007T KeBEk
Lanzhou Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100  Operation of
RN R BREEERAA FE ARE department stores
20,000,0007C K2BEk
Capital Park Development Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
RBRUEE YE REER
Capital Park (HK) Investment & Hong Kong HK$1 - 100  Investment holding
Development Limited e 17T REERR
I (FR) REEZRERATF
Malverest Property International British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
Limited RERLES E REER
Malverest (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
% (B8) BRAT Bt 17T REER
Oroleon International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
RBREUEE YE REER
Oroleon (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100  Investment holding
0 17T REER
Releoment International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100  Investment holding
RERLES 2ETT REER
Releoment (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
& 18T REER
Leonemas International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 = 100 Investment holding
EBREUHE 2ETT REER
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1.  CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1. 2QEREEER ()
Information about subsidiaries (continued) EBEMBATINESR (8)

Percentage of

Place of equity attributable
incorporation/ to the Company
registration AR EM
and business Paid-up RERSL
A capital Direct  Indirect Principal activities
a1 AR ot B BERAE E# ME FEXEB
Leonemas (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
BB 87T REZER
Duo Success Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
REBRUEHE 17T REER
Huge Return Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100  Investment holding
MBZREBRRAT &k 17T REEKR
Hanmen Holdings Limited Hong Kaong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
FEEEARAR 0 BT REZR
Favor Move International Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
HERRARAR EBRAHS 17T REZER
Jet East Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
ERREARATA EBRAHE 17T REER
Victory Hope Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
HBER LA Bk 1T REEKR
Shaoxing Shishang Parkson Retail The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. *** Bl AR® department stores
AN AEREERERAR 20,000,0007T KeBEE
Shantou Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd.* The PRC RMBS8,000,000 - 100  Operation of
WS RREEAR AR FE ARE department stores
8,000,0007T K2BEk
Great Dignity Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100  Investment holding

ABRRARRA 0 28T REER
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il CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) il

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Bond Glory Limited
KEERAR

Choice Link Limited
#EXEB LA

Kunshan Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd. ****
BULERARBERRAT

Zigong Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. ****
BEAREEARRAA

Changzhou Shifeng Retail
Development Co., Ltd. ****

FINMEREERERAR

Changzhou Lion Food and Beverage
Co., Ltd. ™
FINBRERER AR

Zhangjiakou Parkson Shopping Mall
Co., Ltd. *™**
RROBEEWESERAR

Liupanshui Parkson Retail
Co., Ltd. *™**
BEMABKERBRERBRAA

Jinan Lion Parkson Consultant
Management Co., Ltd. ***

EEMERAEEERAA

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business
A
o A 1t B

British Virgin Islands
RERAEHE

British Virgin Islands
EERLES

The PRC
e

The PRC
FE

The PRC
FE

The PRC
hE

The PRC
hE

The PRC
FE

The PRC
"

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

US$1
(EVD

US$1
E

RMB40,000,000
AR
40,000,0007T

RMB 10,000,000
AR
10,000,0007T

RMB25,000,000
AR
25,000,0007T

RMB25,000,000
AR
25,000,0007TC

RMB30,000,000
ARE
30,000,0007C

RMB 15,000,000
AR
15,000,0007T

US$5,000,000
5,000,000 7T

DNERREBER (8)
ERMBARNER (F)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AREEN
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

Principal activities

FREHK

Investment holding
REZER

Investment holding

RERK

Operation of
department stores

AN

Operation of
department stores

N

- 100  Sale of apparel

HE RE

- 100  Food and beverage

management services

EREERS
- 100  Operation of
department stores

Kgeasl

- 100  Operation of
department stores
KERBE
= 100  Provision of

consultancy and
management services

et h e N B R IR



1.

Tianjin Parkson Shopping Mall
Co., Ltd. ™
REABRBERSERLA

Shanxi Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd. *

WP ARAEERERAR

Qingdao No.1 Parkson Co., Ltd. ***

EEE—BBRARATF

Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza
Co., Ltd. ™
EEARENESARAR

Dalian Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd. ™

AERHARAEERARLA

Sea Coral Limited

Wide Crest Limited

Wide Field International Limited

Parkson Venture Pte Ltd.

Place of
incorporation/

registration
and business
A
o A 1t B

The PRC
FE

The PRC
FE

The PRC
hE

The PRC
HE

The PRC
FE

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands
RERUES

Hong Kong
0

Singapore

B
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CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) il

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

RMB500,000,000
ARE
500,000,0007T

RMB50,000,000
AR
50,000,0007T

RMB233,340,000
AR
233,340,0007T

RMBA40,000,000
ARE
40,000,0007C

RMBA40,000,000
ARE
40,000,0007C

HK$1
17870
US$1
(EV
HK$2
VBT

$$14,800,000
14,800,000
AT

PSR MR
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DNERREBER (8)
ERMBARNER (F)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AREEN
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

Principal activities

FREHK

Operation of
department stores
and property
management

KEBEER
MEER

Operation of

department stores
KeBEE
- 95.91  Operation of

department stores
==
K288

Operation of
department stores
KeREk

Operation of
department stores
RERBE

Investment holding

RERK

Investment holding

AR

Investment holding

REER

- 100  Investment holding

REZK
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DNERREBER (8)
ERMBARNER (F)

il CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) il

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business
A
o A 1t B

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AREEN
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

Principal activities

FREHK

Victor Crest Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
EBRAEHE 17T REZER
Panzhihua Parkson Retail The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. **** i AR department stores
EREARBRERAA 20,000,0007T K2REk
Zhongshan Parkson Retail The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Development Co., Ltd.**** Bl ARE department stores
PLUERBEFARAR 30,000,0007C AN
Qingdao Lion Plaza Retail The PRC RMB500,000,000 - 100 Property management
Management Co., Ltd. **** A AR YEERE
EEERNESHEEEERAR 500,000,0007T
Qingdao Parkson Beer City Property The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100  Property management
Management Co., Ltd.**** A AR MEER
EERREENNEERERAR 10,000,0007T
Qingdao Parkson Shopping Plaza The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Co., Ltd. *** B ARE department stores
EERRBYESAERAF 30,000,0007C KeBEE
Shanghai Shijie Fashions Co., Ltd. ***  The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100  Sale of apparel
HEREREARAF I AR HEMRE
10,000,0007T
Qingdao Parkson Retail Development ~ The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100  Operation of
o), LG, === Y AR department stores
EERBREEERAA 20,000,0007T REBRIE
Shanghai Lion Food and Beverage The PRC RMB4,000,000 - 91  Food and beverage
Management Co., Ltd. **** FE AR® management services
HEMRERERERAR 4,000,0007C ERERRSG
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Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business Paid-up

A capital

S K AR 1 B BERA

Shanghai Lion Parkson Management The PRC RMB10,000,000
Consultant Co., Ltd. **** hE /\E”ﬂf&
HEREEEEAERAR 10,0000007¢
Lion Food & Beverage Ventures British Virgin Islands RMB4,000,000
Limited EBRUES AR
4,000,0007C

Parkson Food & Beverage Ventures Hong Kaong HK$1
Limited BB 18T
Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia RM100
BRAE MEHF1007T

Shanghai Lion Supermarket The PRC RMB10,000,000
Co., Ltd. *** HE ARE
LgmBREmARAR 10,000,0007T
Shanghai Delight Food & Beverage The PRC RMB 1,000,000
Management Co., Ltd. *** HE ARE
LG ERERERAR 1,000,0007C

PSR MR
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DNERREBER (8)
ERMBARNER (F)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AREEN
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

Principal activities

FREHK

Provision of
consultancy and
management services

PRt S B R RS

Investment holding

RERK

Investment holding

AR

Food and beverage

operation
e N
REBHE

Operation of gourmet
supermarket
RErEED

Food and beverage
operation

registered as a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise under PRC law.

*%

registered as a Sino-foreign cooperative joint venture enterprise
under PRC law.

registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise under
PRC law.

FRER

registered as a limited liability company under PRC law.

During the year, the Group disposed of Beijing Huadesheng Property
Management Co., Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group.
Further details of this disposal are included in note 33 to the
financial statements.

* EREBETBEZEELRINEEE
®x-

** ERBEHBEEZREZLRRTINGE

REDE -

ERBETFEAZEZELCATINGE

REDE -

w ERBPRESETABREE

A e

FEHRE - AEELE2ENE QR
TREFRYVEEREERAR - HE
R R BB B I SRR M 5E33 ©




@ 2016 ANNUAL REPORT | FE&RE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 SRR B aE

31 December 2016 —E—XRE+=A=+—H

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION 2.1 REBEE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance ZEMB KR TIREER g5 £ 8
with International Financial Reporting Standards (*IFRSs") issued Zeg ((HRgrERZE®]) A
by the International Accounting Standards Board (the "IASB") Mz B et 2R ([BFR 2%
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies A1) REB QTR 2 # BB E
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost el e B MERTIIRE LN ANESE
convention, except for derivative financial instruments which WA EPTES R T EL AR EBERT
have been measured at fair value. These financial statements are EoRFUBREAARE (TAR
presented in Renminbi (“RMB") and all values are rounded to the ¥1) 28 - FRIESIMNER - BRIFT
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated. BEEEHNBAAEZERELINTIT -
Basis of consolidation mERE

The consolidated financial statements include the financial REMBRERERR R REK B
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred Al (FE [ AEE]) BEZZ—X
to as the "Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016. A F+ - A=+—"HItFENHHER
subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or o WBARA—FRBAARRREEK
indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when FEESFINER (R —XEBEEE
the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its = EAEEAEL2HEEEHRD
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those 1B T JE 1S Bk O] SRS IE TS [ 3R A A
returns through its power over the investee (i.e., existing rights that AR EBEHZEHRITEEENIA
give the Group the current ability to direct the relevant activities HEKRBEERmEE RN - BEERK
of the investee). =l (AR ARMNE T AREEES

REHRBBEDNREGEN) -
When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority EARNREESHENSEYRER
of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers DR Z IR ERESRUERNE -
all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has SEERMEEBEE LB
power over an investee, including: HESHRREHREEEN 81
(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of (a) HIGEH R EMIETERESA A
the investee; & K HE
(o)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and (o) HMEHTHHTHOEN: &
(c)  the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights. 0 AEBEHNEBEERREBEERERE
o

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the Bt A R A B IS Sk BA AR R B Y B 7%
same reporting year as the Company, using consistent accounting WREWMFEAER - WEA BN
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the FIBURRE - MMBARIMESRBASE
date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be EHGEHEE B RAAGHEE -

consolidated until the date that such control ceases. BEREEH#EEB AL -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the parent of the Group and to
the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more
of the three elements of control described above. A change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the
fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus
or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
The Group has adopted the following revised IFRSs, which are
applicable to the Group's operation, for the first time for the current
year's financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 10,
[FRS 12 and IAS 28

Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception

Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to IAS 16 and
IAS 38

Clarification of Acceptable Methods
of Depreciation and Amortisation
Amendments to IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial

Statements
Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of IFRSs

2012-2014 Cycle

2.1

2.2

PSR MR
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mREE (8)

REEE (8)

Bam M EMEEBANSEKRED R
BRASE& NRER AMIEZERE
m o BB B S| B E R S G R S
B -MEEBEARRREERAR
Pt - WA - A REAEEKE R
AR ZARNREREANEA K
B B AR BRI -

5B R BERBER ey =T8S E
R HEFZELREE  AEEE
EFTHERTEIIRELNR - B
NRANFAERERED CRBERER
HIRE) IRER R ALK -

WA S B R EH —RHTB QR A ZES
- BIERERROZMBARMNE
E(BEEE) MadE  ()EmFEE
MEXHEREE  AEG)VEESZA
R REHE R EE  WHERI)ATIK
RENAREE : (VEAREBHKRE
WAREE UEINEEPEME
WWEARNEGRERE - ETRIREME
AR ER A ERNAEBELBOIR
WASEEEZ N EHREEES A ER
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2]

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

(continued)

Except for the amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 and
amendments to IAS 27, which are not relevant to the preparation
of the Group's financial statements, the nature and the impact of
the amendments are described below:

(a)

Amendments to IAS 1 include narrow-focus improvements
in respect of the presentation and disclosure in financial
statements. The amendments clarify:

(1)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

the materiality requirements in IAS 1;

that specific line items in the statement of profit or
loss and the statement of financial position may be
disaggregated;

that entities have flexibility as to the order in which
they present the notes to financial statements; and

that the share of other comprehensive income of
associates and joint ventures accounted for using
the equity method must be presented in aggregate as
a single line item, and classified between those items
that will or will not be subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss.

Furthermore, the amendments clarify the requirements
that apply when additional subtotals are presented in the
statement of financial position and the statement of profit
or loss. The amendments have had no significant impact on
the Group's financial statements.

2.2

B BERRKE22S (8)

B B4R AN R B B TS SRR R O B R

A 75 ¥ 5 A B

1251085 ~ 128k M=

FHERIZE285% 2 ERT A KR BIRR & 5t 24

AIE275R 2 ERTHN
KNEZEWT

BRERIWIEE

(a) REFTERIE IR ZER B
RV BRRONEZRLKE
B HIEMNE - RFETE

/B -

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

S -

BB & 2 R 2513E P
BB AN

BamR M BRRERA
MEFERB R THD

BERABFT 2 BEHR
R EFF A TR
% K

EREREARN DG
BERRRAEDRERN
H 2 HE W MNBER
EBHEAEREY - I
BE#gTE8HES
Mo REEGmZER
BRETTERAA -

A FIERT RN MM

MR NIRE R A2 BN
FBERMRE - ZFERIAM
TEUREENMBRRESE
TREARFE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

(continued)

(b)

(c)

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 clarify the principle in IAS
16 and IAS 38 that revenue reflects a pattern of economic
benefits that are generated from operating a business (of
which the asset is part) rather than the economic benefits
that are consumed through the use of the asset. As a result,
a revenue-based method cannot be used to depreciate
property, plant and equipment and may only be used in
very limited circumstances to amortise intangible assets.
The amendments are applied prospectively. The amendments
have had no impact on the financial position or performance
of the Group as the Group has not used a revenue-based
method for the calculation of depreciation of its non-
current assets.

The Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle issued
in September 2014 sets out amendments to a number of
IFRSs. Details of the amendments that are effective for the
current year are as follows:

° IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations: Clarifies that changes
to a plan of sale or a plan of distribution to
owners should not be considered to be a new
plan of disposal, rather it is a continuation of the
original plan. Accordingly, there is no change in
the application of the requirements in IFRS 5. The
amendments also clarify that changing the disposal
method does not change the date of classification
of the non-current assets or disposal group held for
sale. The amendments are applied prospectively. The
amendments have had no impact on the Group as
the Group did not have any change in the plan of
sale or disposal method in respect of the disposal
group held for sale during the year.

PSR MR
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL 2.3 EHEME R RERH BB YR
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS HEL
The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs, REEWARNRZENBHRTTPERALA
which are applicable to the Group's operation, that have been issued TEEMESRERMERRNEE
but are not yet effective, in these financial statements. B ] RS TR M S 3R s 24
Al
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments? ERB R REEREoE AT A
Amendments to IFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets BB BB E 105 RELHEB LG AL
and IAS 28 between an Investor and its RER@ERERE L EIFHEELE
Associate or Joint Venture* Z1EE] BT
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with BRGNS 5% KEEEA KA’
Customers®
Amendments to IFRS 15 Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue BRI BRRE ERIE 158 A F A ERE 15
from Contracts with Customers? v H] FHREEEAFKA
B
IFRS 16 Leases® BERmERsEAF 6T HE
Amendments to IAS 7 Disclosure Initiative’ B @RS 7 (55 BEEL
Amendments to IAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets I @B 058 (S 5T Pl B0 5 48 T AT
for Unrealised Losses' RBLE
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 i RZZTE—tF— A —HAERA
a2 S AR
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 2 RZZE—N\F— A —RHkERA
a2 S AR
S Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 3 RZZE—NF—A—HUERA
a2 S AR AE R
9 No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for 4 A 7N 788 7€ 98 il A= 2 B B ME AT R
adoption n
Further information about those IFRSs that are expected to be EATEHER N AN EEH BB et
applicable to the Group is as follows: AR E—FERINT
In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9, bringing RZE—F+ A BEERe:1EEER
together all phases of the financial instruments project to replace B = 181 B R B 75 3 5 AR BI 3B 95 Y
IAS 39 and all previous versions of IFRS 9. The standard introduces RENRA - e et T EIE B MTE R
new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment L ER—RUARB BB ERIFE39
and hedge accounting. The Group expects to adopt IFRS 9 from 1 5% K2 [ R B 7 3R 45 2RI B 95 Y 2
January 2018. The Group is currently assessing the impact of the SRTHRAN o Z2ERIS| A D8 NEF = -
standard. AR PG RBHANAT c N&

BEHE - T N\F—H—HEXRSR
BIFR B 75 3R 5 QI 5B 05k - A& E R
AT ERH AR ERIMF L -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 address an inconsistency
between the requirements in IFRS 10 and in IAS 28 in dealing
with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and
its associate or joint venture. The amendments require a full
recognition of a gain or loss when the sale or contribution of
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture
constitutes a business. For a transaction involving assets that
do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from the
transaction is recognised in the investor's profit or loss only to
the extent of the unrelated investor's interest in that associate
or joint venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively.
The previous mandatory effective date of amendments to IFRS 10
and IAS 28 was removed by the IASB in December 2015 and a new
mandatory effective date will be determined after the completion
of a broader review of accounting for associates and joint ventures.
However, the amendments are available for application now.

IFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model to account for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is
recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods
or services to a customer. The principles in IFRS 15 provide a more
structured approach for measuring and recognising revenue. The
standard also introduces extensive qualitative and quantitative
disclosure requirements, including disaggregation of total revenue,
information about performance obligations, changes in contract
asset and liability account balances between periods and key
judgements and estimates. The standard will supersede all current
revenue recognition requirements under IFRSs. In April 2016, the
IASB issued amendments to IFRS 15 to address the implementation
issues on identifying performance obligations, application guidance
on principal versus agent and licences of intellectual property, and
transition. The amendments are also intended to help ensure a more
consistent application when entities adopt IFRS 15 and decrease the
cost and complexity of applying the standard. The Group expects
to adopt IFRS 15 on 1 January 2018. During the year ended 31
December 2016, the Group performed a preliminary assessment on
the impact of the adoption of IFRS 15.

2.3
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ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The Group's principal activities are the operation and management
of a network of department stores. The expected impacts arising
from the adoption of IFRS 15 on the Group are mainly related
to customer loyalty award credits that the Group grants to its
customers as part of a sales transaction. Currently, the Group
accounts for award credits as a separately identifiable component
of the sales transaction in which they are granted. The fair value
of the consideration received or receivable in respect of the sales
transaction is allocated between the award credits and the other
components of the sale. The amount allocated to the award credits
is determined by reference to their fair value, irrespective of the
fair values of the other components. Under IFRS 15, the accounting
for the award credits is largely consistent with the Group's current
practice. However, the Group is required to allocate transaction
price to award credits based on relative stand-alone selling price
basis.

IFRS 16 replaces IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease, SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives
and SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the
Legal Form of a Lease. The standard sets out the principles for
the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases and requires lessees to recognise assets and liabilities for
most leases. The standard includes two recognition exemptions
for lessees - leases of low-value assets and short-term leases.
At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a
liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an
asset representing the right to use the underlying asset during
the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset). The right-of-use asset
is subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses unless the right-of-use asset meets the
definition of investment property in IAS 40. The lease liability is
subsequently increased to reflect the interest on the lease liability
and reduced for the lease payments. Lessees will be required to
separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and
the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. Lessees will also
be required to remeasure the lease liability upon the occurrence
of certain events, such as change in the lease term and change
in future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or
rate used to determine those payments. Lessees will generally
recognise the amount of the remeasurement of the lease liability
as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset. Lessor accounting
under IFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from the accounting
under IAS 17. Lessors will continue to classify all leases using the
same classification principle as in IAS 17 and distinguish between
operating leases and finance leases. The Group expects to adopt
IFRS 16 on 1 January 2019 and is currently assessing the impact of
IFRS 16 upon adoption.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Amendments to IAS 7 require an entity to provide disclosures
that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes
arising from cash flows and non-cash changes. The amendments
will result in additional disclosure to be provided in the financial
statements. The Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1
January 2017.

Amendments to IAS 12 were issued with the purpose of addressing
the recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses related
to debt instruments measured at fair value, although they also
have a broader application for other situations. The amendments
clarify that an entity, when assessing whether taxable profits will
be available against which it can utilise a deductible temporary
difference, needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources
of taxable profits against which it may make deductions on the
reversal of that deductible temporary difference. Furthermore, the
amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine
future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which
taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more
than their carrying amount. The Group expects to adopt the
amendments from 1 January 2017.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity, in which the Group has a long term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights
and over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the
net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group's investments in associates and joint ventures are stated
in the consolidated statement of financial position at the Group's
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less
any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures (continued)

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other
comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures is included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated
other comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when there
has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate
or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes,
when applicable, in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.
Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates or joint ventures are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's investments in the associates or joint
ventures, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the assets transferred. Goodwill arising from the
acquisition of associates or joint ventures is included as part of the
Group's investments in associates or joint ventures.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured.
Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under the
equity method. In all other cases, upon loss of significant influence
over the associate or joint control over the joint venture, the Group
measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value.
Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate or
joint venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control
and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from
disposal is recognised in profit or loss.

When an investment in an associate or a joint venture is classified
as held for sale, it is accounted for in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the acquisition
date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values
of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group
to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For
each business combination, the Group elects whether to measure
the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of net assets in the event of liquidation at fair value or at
the proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests are measured at fair
value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value
and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group's
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable
net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the
net assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised
in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment,
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities
of the Group are assigned to those units or group of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units), to which
the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill
disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the
relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the
cash-generating unit retained.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its derivative financial instruments and equity
investments at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market
for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by
the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed
in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end
of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
financial assets, investment properties, goodwill and non-current
assets), the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating
unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of
profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not
to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the statement
of profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FESTHBEME (&)
(continued)
Related parties BER
A party is considered to be related to the Group if: ETIERT » — R AERNEE
BRaE
(a)  the party is a person or a close member of that person's @) #ZHBRZBATREHALK
family and that person BEWEB  mMziAL
0] has control or joint control over the Group; 0] 2l 2k £ [R) 2 i AN
3
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or (i) BAREEEINEKXRF
25
(iii)  is a member of the key management personnel of (i) RAKEXAKEER
the Group or of a parent of the Group; ANEEEREKE
or %
(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions (b)  HFFE THEMGRYE - ZA A
applies: BERE:
(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same (i) EZE’%E@Z’K%EE}*
group; SEEZKE AT
(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the i) —HERBRE—HE
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow E’\J e RNAl A&

subsidiary of the other entity);

(iii)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the (i) ZEERAEEYAR
same third party; —F=FHEERE
(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the iv) —REBABF=-LERE
other entity is an associate of the third entity; MEEtE MBE—F
BAZFE=FEBNE
VNI
(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the v ZEBREEREENF
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity g2 ZETENERAR
related to the Group; REENERNEEFH
HWEREMES

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a);

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key

(vi)

(vii)

B ()BT A LT
22 Rl 2k LR

()()EFT A T HZE
RBEEATENUEBZLE

il

management personnel of the entity (or of a parent 2 (_JZM aﬁ=E’J!D\ )
of the entity); and TEFTEERKE ;

(viii)  the entity, or any member of a group of which it is (vii) ZERBIEHEMREENK
a part, provides key management personnel services BRAAEHRETETEA
to the group or to the parent of the Group. BRBTAREEKAE

ElpASy/NCIIS
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as
a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciates them accordingly.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the
fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its
carrying amount. Changes in the values of property, plant and
equipment are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged
to the statement of profit or loss. Any subsequent revaluation
surplus is credited to the statement of profit or loss to the extent
of the deficit previously charged. An annual transfer from the asset
revaluation reserve to retained earnings is made for the difference
between the depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount
of an asset and the depreciation based on the asset's original cost.
On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is
transferred to retained earnings as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal estimated useful
lives for this purpose are as follows:

Land and buildings 35 - 45 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Equipment and fixtures 5 - 10 years
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial
year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in
the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents stores and storage facilities
under construction or renovation works in progress which are
stated at cost less any impairment losses, and are not depreciated.
Cost comprises development and construction expenditures
incurred and other direct costs attributable to the development
less any accumulated impairment losses. Construction in progress
is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment or investment properties when completed and ready
for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings held to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business.

Investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and provision for any impairment in value. Depreciation
is calculated on the straight-line basis over the expected useful life.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the
year of the retirement of disposal.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value at the date of acquisition.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for intangible assets with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
at each financial year end. The principal estimated useful lives for
this purpose are as follows:

Computer software 5 years
License 10 - 14 years
Franchise agreement 10 years
Trademark 10 years

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life
of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually
to determine whether the indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from
indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Prepaid land lease payments

Prepaid land lease payments represent land use rights paid to the
PRC government authorities. Land use rights are carried at cost and
are charged to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line
basis over the respective periods of the rights ranging from 42 to
45 years. When the prepaid land lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and buildings elements, the entire
prepaid land lease payments are included in the cost of the land
and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the
purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments under finance leases,
are included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated
over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives
of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to the
statement of profit or loss so as to provide a constant periodic rate
of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and
rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the
statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under
operating leases are charged to the statement of profit or loss on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in
an effective hedge, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value plus transaction
costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets,
except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair value through
profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose
of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments as defined by IAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in
the statement of financial position at fair value with positive net
changes in fair value presented as other operating revenues and
negative net changes in fair value presented as other operating
expenses in the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value
changes do not include any dividends or interest earned on these
financial assets, which are recognised in accordance with the
policies set out for “"Revenue recognition” below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated as at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Reassessment only
occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair
value through profit or loss category.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less
any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in other
operating revenues in the statement of profit or loss. The loss
arising from impairment is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss in finance costs for loans and in other operating expenses
for receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity are classified as held to maturity when the
Group has the positive intention and ability to hold them to
maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance income
in the statement of profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in other operating
expenses.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity investments and debt securities.
Equity investments classified as available for sale are those which
are neither classified as held for trading nor designated as at fair
value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of
time and which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in
response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or losses
recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognised,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss in other operating revenues, or until
the investment is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative
gain or loss is reclassified from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the statement of profit or loss in other
operating revenues. Interest and dividends earned whilst holding
the available-for-sale financial investments are reported as interest
income and dividend income, respectively and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss as other operating revenues in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be
reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment
or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are still
appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets if management has the
ability and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future
or until maturity.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category,
the fair value carrying amount at the date of reclassification
becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on
that asset that has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit
or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and
the maturity amount is also amortised over the remaining life of the
asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
(i.e., removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
or
° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a "pass-through" arrangement; and either
(a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards
of ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that
the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Group could be required to repay.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a
debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation and observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses whether impairment exists individually for financial assets
that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Group determines that
no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets
that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included
in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition).
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the loss is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the
reduced carrying amount using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance
are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the
Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to other
operating expenses in the statement of profit or loss.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred on an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at
fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on
a derivative asset that is linked to and must be settled by delivery
of such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Impairment losses on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at
the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence
that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the statement of profit or loss, is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value of an investment below its cost. “Significant"
is evaluated against the original cost of the investment and
“prolonged” against the period in which the fair value has been
below its original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
investment previously recognised in the statement of profit or
loss is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through
the statement of profit or loss. Increases in their fair value after
impairment are recognised directly in other comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or "prolonged" requires
judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates, among
other factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded
for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the
statement of profit or loss. Future interest income continues to be
accrued based on the reduced carrying amount of the asset and
is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The
interest income is recorded as part of finance income. Impairment
losses on debt instruments are reversed through the statement
of profit or loss if the subsequent increase in fair value of the
instruments can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in the statement of profit or
loss.
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings,
or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and,
in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade payables, customers'
deposits, other payables and accruals, interest-bearing bank loans,
and bonds.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by
the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by IAS 39. Separated embedded derivatives
are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The net
fair value gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit or loss
does not include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfied.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)
Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if there is
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Treasury shares

Own equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the
Company or the Group (treasury shares) are recognised directly
in equity at cost. No gain or loss is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Group's own equity instruments.
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased for resale and
consumables and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. The cost of merchandise is determined on the weighted
average basis. Net realisable value is determined based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to disposal.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables, which generally have credit terms of less than
180 days, are recognised and carried at the original invoice amounts
less allowances for any uncollectible amounts.

Other receivables are recognised and carried at cost less an
allowance for any uncollectible amounts.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits,
and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group's
cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which
are not restricted as to use.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the
statement of profit or loss.

Provisions for product warranties granted by the Group on certain
products are recognised based on sales volume and past experience
of the level of repairs and returns, discounted to their present
values as appropriate.

Coupon liabilities

Coupon liabilities are recognised as a reduction in revenues upon
granting of bonus points to customers in accordance with the
announced bonus points scheme. The Group estimates future
redemption of bonus points based on its historical experiences.
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

° when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised, to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority.
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair values where there
is reasonable assurance that the grants will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates
to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the costs, which it is intended to compensate,
are expensed.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to the statement of profit
or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal
annual instalments or deducted from the carrying amount of the
asset and released to the statement of profit or loss by way of a
reduced depreciation charge.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

° revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold;

° commissions from concessionaire sales are recognised upon
the sale of goods by the relevant stores;

° promotion income and minimum guaranteed sales
commissions are recognised according to the underlying
contract terms with concessionaires and as these services
have been provided in accordance therewith;

° interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of
the financial instrument or a short period, when appropriate,
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset;
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

° consultancy and management service fees, credit card
handling fees, administration fees and service fees are
recognised when the relevant services are rendered;

° rental income, display space leasing fees and equipment
leasing income are recognised on a time proportion basis
over the lease terms;

° dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established; and

° income from restaurant operations, when the catering
services have been provided to customers.

Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contributes to the success of the Group's operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the form
of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions").

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants
after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date at which they are granted. The fair value is determined
by an external valuer using a binomial option pricing model.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised in employee
benefit expense, together with a corresponding increase in equity,
over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled
transactions at the end of each reporting period until the vesting
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the statement of profit
or loss for a period represents the movement in the cumulative
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Share-based payments (continued)

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into
account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but
the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the
Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within
the grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached to an award,
but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be
non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the
fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an
award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market
performance and/or service conditions have not been met, no
expense is recognised. Where awards include a market condition
or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vesting
irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is
satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service
conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition, an
expense is recognised for any modification that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise beneficial
to the employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it
had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet
recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes
any award where non-vesting conditions within the control of
either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and designated as
a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled
and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the
original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Other employee benefits

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, each of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Group is required to participate in a retirement
benefit scheme organised by the local municipal government
whereby the Group is required to contribute a certain percentage of
the salaries of its employees to the retirement benefit scheme. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions. Contributions
made to the defined contribution retirement benefit scheme are
charged to the statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds.

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they are approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company's memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED HEEXEEBREAE @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi, which
is different from the functional currency of the Company of
the United States dollar. The Company's consolidated financial
statements are presented in Renminbi because management
considers that a substantial majority of the group companies
are in the PRC and the Group primarily generates and expends
cash in Renminbi. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial statements
of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are
initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or translation
of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss with the exception
of monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the
Group's net investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised
in other comprehensive income until the net investment is disposed
of, at which time the cumulative amount is reclassified to the
statement of profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attributable to
exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in
other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or
loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference
on the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of the
entities in the Group are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period and their statements of profit or loss are translated
into Renminbi at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and
any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities
of the foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Renminbi
at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into Renminbi at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities
affected in the future.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments - the Group as lessee

The Group has entered into commercial property leases for its
department stores business. The Group has determined, based on
an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that
the lessor retains all the significant risks and rewards of relevant
properties and so accounts for them as operating leases.

Tax provisions

Determining tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax
treatment of certain transactions. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up
accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is assessed
periodically to take into account all the changes in tax legislation
and practices.

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement.
Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a portion that
is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be
sold separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could
not be sold separately, the property is an investment property only
if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an
investment property.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimates uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are described below.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with the expected future
market and economic conditions in the PRC and tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses at 31 December 2016 was RMB31,256,000
(2015: RMB90,805,000). The amount of unrecognised tax losses at
31 December 2016 was RMB419,552,000 (2015: RMB262,116,000).
Further details are given in note 19 to the financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Intangible assets with indefinite lives are tested for impairment
annually and at other times when such indicators exist. Other non-
financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The calculation
of the fair value less costs of disposal is based on available data
from binding sales transactions in an arm's length transaction of
similar asset or observable market prices less incremental costs
for disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations are
undertaken, management must estimate the expected future cash
flows from the asset or cash-generating unit based on assumptions,
in particular those relating to gross margin and growth rate, as
well as the overall market and economic conditions in the PRC and
choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimates uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash-generating units based
on assumptions, in particular those relating to gross margin and
growth rate, as well as the overall market and economic conditions
in the PRC and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The carrying
amount of goodwill at 31 December 2016 was RMB1,756,709,000
(2015: RMB2,158,716,000). Further details of impairment testing of
goodwill are given in note 14 to the financial statements.

Provision against obsolete and slow-moving inventories

Management reviews the condition of inventories of the Group
and makes provision against obsolete and slow-moving inventory
items which are identified as no longer suitable for sale or use.
Management estimates the net realisable value for such inventories
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions. The Group carries out an inventory review at the end
of each reporting period and makes provision against obsolete and
slow-moving items. Management reassesses the estimation by the
end of each reporting period.

Provision for impairment of other receivables

The policy for provision for impairment of other receivables
of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and
ageing analysis of accounts and on management's estimation. A
considerable amount of estimation is required in assessing the
ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each debtor. If
the financial conditions of debtors are to deteriorate, resulting in an
impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances
may be required.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimates uncertainty (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be derived
from active markets, they are determined using valuation techniques
including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. The judgements include considerations of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments.

Depreciation

The Group has estimated the useful lives of the property, plant
and equipment and investment properties as 5 to 45 years, after
taking into account their estimated residual values, as set out
in the principal accounting policies above. Depreciation of items
of property, plant and equipment and investment properties is
calculated on the straight-line basis over their expected useful
lives. The carrying amounts of items of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties as at 31 December 2016 were
RMB3,991,438,000 (2015: RMB5,151,089,000) and RMB36,253,000
(2015: RMB23,546,000), respectively. Further details are given in
note 11 and note 12 to the financial statements, respectively.
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REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 4. WmRHMEE WS

Revenue g

Revenue mainly represents the net amount received and receivable WaFERASELHINIRPHER
for the goods sold by the Group to outside customers, less returns ?@ﬁﬁﬂ”&&ﬂ%ﬁ'\]@%ﬁ /UELE\&TE
and allowances, commissions from concessionaire sales, consultancy iE ?%Efﬁgﬁﬁ BN EE
and management service fees, and gross rental income. HE%%&@ SHRUA o

An analysis of revenue is presented below: WS DT RA T

2016 2015
—g-xF —T-1%

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®¥TR  ARETT

Sale of goods - direct sales HEEm — BEHEE 1,775,177 1,638,052
Commissions from concessionaire sales (Note) #rzFEEHEMS (M) 1,961,478 2,255,298
Consultancy and management service fees ZANEEREGE 12,792 11,998
Gross rental income LB A 384,114 327,273
4,133,561 4,232,621
Note: BEE
The commissions from concessionaire sales are analysed as follows: ErEES e A DT

2016 2015
—NEE —ET—RHF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT AR®ET T

Gross revenue from concessionaire sales SRS A= 11,688,614 13,109,347
Commissions from concessionaire sales HHERHE RS 1,961,478 2,255,298
Segment information o EE R
For management purposes, the Group has a single operating and HAEHENRK  KEFBRFEHN—FERE
reportable segment - the operation and management of department MESH —HEFRRKECELEERTE
stores in the PRC. All revenues from external customers are JE o ANEEFTA K B INEEER  HY R
generated in the PRC and all significant operating assets of the WHEEHE - AT EReEE

Group are located in the PRC. B AFRE o
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4. REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 4. WEREMEERE (F)
(continued)
Other operating revenues Hi & Wz

2016 2015
—B-AR"f —FT-hF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥TR  ARETT

Credit card handling fees ERRFESE 70,734 80,702
Promotion income =1 PN 79,693 92,647
Administration fees ITHRER 66,580 54,870
Display space and equipment leasing income @35 R REA S A 46,451 48,752
Service fees RS &M 22,370 26,768
Government grants (Note) By (BsE) 7,783 2,996
Other income E Uz A 178,720 199,323
472,331 506,058

Note: Fff &
Various local government grants have been granted to reward the Group for RNEFEEMHBTR TZIEME) - A
its contributions to the local economy. There were no unfulfilled conditions BHESEMEENTR - ZSHNHE

or contingencies attached to these government grants. AT TS AR B IR R AFIA ©
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BRETISBLATRIE,(BE)
AEBMOBRFASEATAE,(B18)
MK (GtA) THIIEB &RE

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX B

The Group's profit/(loss) before income tax is arrived at after
charging/(crediting):

2
2016 2015
—E-RF —ZT—hF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR®BTRT
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses RERSZOHEFEER A 1,513,411 1,409,267
Staff costs excluding directors' and chief ~ B LKA (TEEZEEN
executive's remuneration (note 7): TR ABME)
(Mt5E7) -
Wages, salaries and bonuses T& - #FHe&kiEsd 559,389 503,986
Pension scheme contributions RIRKESEHEIEH R 75,563 70,599
Social welfare and other costs gt R E AR 112,334 107,445
747,286 682,030
Depreciation and amortisation YrE B 482,180 405,638
Impairment of inventories FERE 20 18,068 1,800
Impairment of other receivables H th & W R IE R (B 22 2,994 11,600
Impairment of property, plant and ME - BERZERE
equipment " 9,637 -
Impairment of intangible assets BREBINET B ERE
other than goodwill 14 13,609 -
Impairment of goodwill EESEAE 14 402,007 =
Operating lease rentals in respect of EAEEMENLE
leased properties: B -
Minimum lease payments * RIEHEE* 821,880 1,056,073
Contingent lease payments ** g AEE 135,091 163,559
956,971 1,219,632
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEDE - HMEMEE
plant and equipment T B My EE 8,676 7,479
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—XWBARMNKE 33 1,282,861 -
Auditor's remuneration ZEET S 3,930 3,495
Gross rental income in respect of REMENHESBA
investment properties (5.345) (3,848)
Sub-letting of properties: DIEYE
Minimum lease payments * H=IEKHEE* (298,094) (226,921)
Contingent lease payments ** SARHE (80,675) (96,504)
(378,769) (323,425)
Total gross rental income BFTHEESBIKRA (384,114) (327,273)
Direct operating expenses arising on HMASHIREYE
rental-earning investment properties EENEELERX 1,109 698
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B PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX (continued)

*

Minimum lease payments of the Group include pre-determined

rental payments and minimum guaranteed rental payments for
lease agreements with contingent rental payments.

*%

Contingent lease payments are calculated based on a percentage

of the relevant performance of the tenants pursuant to the rental

agreements.

6. FINANCE INCOME/COSTS

5.  BRATSBLATRIE (B]) (B)
T AEESEReEBETETH
S RRBEHEEHHELAESH

WHREEE

** FAHE HRIEHE =R RE
FRBEMEERR ZBNLAE -

6. BERA A

2016 2015
—E—XE —E—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥ T AREEF T

Finance income: BEUWA :
Bank interest income RITH EUA 69,109 130,183
Bonds repurchase gains BoEs kR 11,205 =
80,314 130,183

Finance costs: BER A :
Bonds B (157,558) (146,006)
Interest-bearing bank loans STEIRTTEE (9,294) (20,291)
(166,852) (166,297)
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DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7:

EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS

Directors' and chief executive's remuneration for the year, disclosed
pursuant to the Rules Governing The Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules"), section
383(1) (a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about
Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as follows:

PSR MR

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

EE BETBRABRERITH
AEME
BEEEHARXIMBERDRES
FARA (T EWRAL - FERF
1& 1 86383(1)(a) * (b) * ()R (A &
B (MEBEESNDER) ROIE28HE
BNEERERTTRABFEMEN
T

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—hF

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARBTTT

Fees we 1,633 1,534
Other emoluments: Eib B4 :

Salaries, allowances, bonuses and e~ RBL - TEAN

other benefits H {th 18 7| 7,511 4,514

Pension scheme contributions RS TEIMHTR 135 133

7,646 4,647

9,279 6,181

(a)  Independent non-executive directors () BIUFBITES

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during
the year were as follows:

FARBLIERTEETINH
wWEWT

2016 2015
—B-A"F —F-hF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTIT

Mr. Dato' Fu Ah Kiow 2ERE/REE 215 209
Mr. Ko Tak Fai, Desmond SfEE S 215 209
Mr. Yau Ming Kim, Robert i Gt 215 209

645 627

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent
non-executive directors for the year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: nil).

HE-_ZT—R"F+t=A=+—
Al FEIEEMENTEL
FNTEEHNME (ZF—Hh
F:4E) o
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7.  DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EE -BRETBRABREHITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEBME (&)

(b)  Executive directors, non-executive directors and the (b) HITES IHTESEERS
chief executive THAER

Salaries,
allowances, Pension
bonuses and scheme
Fees other benefits contributions

A= 4
ALK RS
ik Hin SRR a&t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTFRT AR¥TR AR®TRT AR%®TxR

2016 —TREF
Executive directors: HITES :
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem TR EER 215 3,000 - 3,215
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong oMb LA 215 - - 215
Ms. Juliana Cheng San San S+ 215 1,849 - 2,064
645 4,849 - 5,494
Non-executive directors: FHTES
Datuk Lee Kok Leong EEZERT
(resigned on 4 August 2016) (RZF—R~F
NAAEHE) 128 - - 128
Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung ZEMEBEL 215 - - 215
343 - - 343
Chief executive: BREfTHAS
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong SRInE A - 2,662 135 2,797
- 2,662 135 2,797

988 7,51 135 8,634
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7e DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7:
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors and the
chief executive (continued)

EE - BETBRAEBRSRITH

AEME (&)

(b) BTEE FUTESERES
THRAR (&)

Salaries,
allowances, Pension
bonuses and scheme
Fees  other benefits
e 2R

contributions

TR RIRE
we Hp g FTEI =
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETL
2015 —E-0F
Executive directors: HITES
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem M EEER 209 - - 209
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong Rin ik Ak 209 - - 209
Ms. Juliana Cheng San San EMz L 71 1,850 = 1921
489 1,850 - 2,339
Non-executive directors: FEHTES :
Datuk Lee Kok Leong 2ETES 209 = = 209
Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung SEMEAEL 209 = = 209
418 - : 8
Chief executive: RSTHAE :
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong RIS L - 2,664 133 2797
- 2,664 133 2,797
907 4514 133 5,554

There was no arrangement under which any directors or the
chief executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration
during the year.

FAREREFNEFTHRST
B B EE 3K R B R AT B
T MIELERZHE
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7. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EEB - BETBRAEBRSRTH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEME (&)
()  Five highest paid employees (00 ITEEBRESFHMES
The five highest paid employees during the year included FAREERTHMNEEBRE—
one executive director who was also the Chairman of the BHITES (BNNRARAE
Company and two executive directors appointed from 28 ) RMEB#MITES D58
August 2015 and from 1 March 2014, respectively (2015: —E—RAFENA=ZFTNEBRZ
two executive directors appointed from 28 August 2015 T-NWFE=H - BHEREZF
and from 1 March 2014, respectively), details of whose (ZE—hEF: WBEF ' 9
remuneration are set out above. Details of the remuneration AE=E—AaFNA\A=+N\H
for the year of the remaining two (2015: three) highest paid E_ZE-—NF=A—AiLEE
employees who are neither a director nor chief executive of ) EesFBER X -
the Company are as follows: AEEHEBME (ZET—A

F:=%) BReRaHMESR (K
ERFARAES - IFRR
TTBAR) M EFFBT

2016 2015
—B-A"F —FT-hF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTIT

Salaries, allowances, bonuses and e R2RL AR
other benefits H 1@ F 4,193 6,342
Pension scheme contributions RKEET2IER 211 321
4,404 6,663
The number of non-director and non-chief executive B <2 /7 T2 LA T &6 B A9 5% = 3 B
highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the EE (LHEZE  NEHEST
following bands is as follows: HWAB) AT :

Number of employees

BEAH

2016 2015
—B-AF Z—T-1F

HK$1,500,000 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,000/ 7T % 2,000,000/ 7T
(equivalent to RMB1,342,000 to (FBZEN ARK1342,000TE
RMB1,789,000) AR¥1,789,0007T) - -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7L £ 2,500,000/ 7T
(equivalent to RMB1,789,000 to (FEER AR 789,000 E
RMB2,236,000) AR #2,236,0007T ) 2 -
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001/ 7T 2 3,000,000/ 7T
(equivalent to RMB2,236,000 to (FEER ARK2236,0007TE
RMB2.684,000) AR H¥2,684,0007T) - 3
2 3
In the opinion of the directors, the Group has no key BEERA BREXAFEENE
management personnel (as defined in IAS 24 Related Party ERhEERTHMESIN - R
Disclosures) other than the directors and the five highest SEVETMNEMEEZETEREA
paid employees as disclosed above. B (ERRBEIER g 4£RE24

SRETAE T KR ) °
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The PRC subsidiaries of the Group are required to participate in
the employee retirement benefit scheme operated by the relevant
local government authorities in the PRC. The PRC government is
responsible for the pension liability to the retired employees. The
Group was required to make contributions for those employees who
are registered as permanent residents in the PRC and are within the
scope of the relevant PRC regulations at rates ranging from 20%
to 22% of the employees' salaries for the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015.

The Group's contributions to pension costs for the year ended 31
December 2016 amounted to approximately RMB75,698,000 (2015:
RMB70,732,000).

INCOME TAX

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the profit
arising in or derived from the tax jurisdictions in which members
of the Group are domiciled and operate.

During the year, six (2015: six) PRC entities of the Group obtained
approval from the relevant PRC tax authorities and were subject
to corporate income at preferential tax rates or were entitled to
corporate income tax exemptions. Under the relevant PRC income
tax law, except for certain preferential treatments available to
certain PRC subsidiaries and the joint venture of the Group, the PRC
entities of the Group are subject to corporate income tax at a rate
of 25% (2015: 25%) on their respective taxable income.

An analysis of the provision for tax in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss is as follows:

BIEIFT S 3

Current income tax
Deferred income tax (note 19)

EFEFS R (FRE19)

PSR MR

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

EARERIGHE
AEERNFRMBARYELEFPRH
FEEEH 7 BT # R E (ER) (B B iR IKTR
FEtE - FEBMNEERZEDRIK
EETNERRE - HE_ZT— R FK
—E-hFt+-_A=+—HIEFE
AEBALAEELKATBEXAER
MEBRBARMRENZERER
1B B %< N F2000% 2201 2 # L
R o

BE-_ZT—AE+-_A=t+—H8HItF
B AEBERBRARENAERHAR
75698000 (ZE—RHE: AR
#70,732,0007T ) °

FRig%H
AEBERAREREERREIRER
SR BR8N BIFTEE K 8 & P E R B 7%
BLAHE R B M BB -

FR - AEENAR (ZE—RF:
AR) PEEREESHETERKHEE
HERBELEMEH T RBE
ERHRLRPEH - RIBEET A
BHE  BAKEETHEKHEAR
REEGEAZRETERFEIN
AEENTEERAARKES S
B FE AR BT UL A R 25% (Z B — R4 :
250%) TR B RAEH o

/7

RER B B R AR IR B E Y 217 40

"F
2016 2015
—B-AR"Ff —F-hF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREF T AREFIT
315,168 131,860
136,155 (67,925)

451,323 63,935
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9. INCOME TAX (continued) 9. M (&)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit/(loss) before ERARAR RERE M EA RLE
tax at the statutory rates for the countries (or jurisdictions) in which FIEBR (hRlERER) AR ERE
the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to SEORBATAE (EE) 2ER
the tax expense at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of BB X @ EIRERB R ENTIE
the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the effective Eﬁim%’ﬁﬁ AR @ AR = (BEE
tax rates, are as follows: R ) EEERHERAEERNT

2016 —E-XRF

British
Cayman Virgin
Hong Kong Singapore Islands Islands Malaysia Total

b
B i it RUHE RRBEE RE CE
RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ARBTR ARRTR % ARBTR o ARBTR  » ARETR ARBTT o ARBTR

(Loss)profit from operations 4 P72 ATA&%
before income tax (Big)/7A (165) (1,516) (177.110) (7,903) (4,0m) 796,217 605,452

Tax at the statutory tax rate  REEHETE

HFE (27) 165 (258) 17.0 - - - - (1,018) 250 199,054 250 197,751 32.7
Tax effect of preferential ~ BEHKH
tax rates il - - - - - - - - - - (28657) (36) (28657) (47)
Profits and losses “FAELER
attributable toajoint  BEELAFIEL

venture and associates A EREE (13) 7.9 - - - - - - -
Tax losses not recognised (W A HEAR)

(4293) (0.5)  (4308) (0.7)

MEER 40 (242 258 (17.0) - - - - - - 104448 131 104746 173
Tax losses previously SRR
recognised, now REEER
reversed il - - - - - - - - A8 07 a8 10
Expenses not deductible R BfEEH
for tax RENEY - - - - - - - - - - 93,957 11.8 93,957 15,5

Effect of withholding taxon A& EHE

the distributable profits BB

of the Group's PRC BE W

subsidiaries il - - - - - - - - - - 82000 103 82000 135
Adjustments in respect o FEiBEEARIRNER

current tax of previous  BBJEH D

periods FE - - - - - - - - - - 48 00 48 (0.0)

Tax charge for the year REERETH - - - - - - - - (1,018) 250 452341 568 451,323 (745)
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INCOME TAX (continued) 9. FBH (B)
2015 —E—hF

British
Cayman Virgin
Hong Kong Singapore Islands Isfands Malaysia Total

X8

3 ik REES RAES BREZ P it

RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
n ARETT o ARETT o ARETR  w ARETR ARETE % ARETR

(Loss)fprofit from operations B /5 H AT
before income tax (B8)/TE 7] (682) (175,598) (13.307) (1,75 72,4691 (118,700)

Tax at the statutory tax rate  JRATEH Rt E

HRE [ 173 (116) 170 S - - (438) 250 18173 250 17610 (148)
Tax effect of preferential ~ EEREAHH
tax rates = - - - - - o = - - - (33586 (462) (33586) 283
Profits and losses -HAELER
attributable toajoint  BEAATIEL
venture and associates  FIEREE (13 250 - - - - - - - - (3367) (46) (3380 28
Tax losses not recognised [ A HERAR)
WEER 2 (423) 116 (17.0) - - - - - - 65325 899 65463 (55.1)
Tax losses previously SRIRERRT
recognised, now RE&EH
reversed il = = - - - - - - S -0 M2 1030 (87)
Expenses not deductible e BfEEA
for tax RENES o - - = - - 9839 135 9839 (83

Effect of withholding taxon  REERE

the distributable profits BT

of the Group's PRC A B R

subsidiaries kil - - - - - - - - - - (6000 83 (6000) 5
Adjustments in respect o FEBEEIRIRNER

current tax of previous — BBIEH )

periods HE - - - - - - - - - - 3669 50 3660 (31)

Tax charge for the year NEERBETH = = = = = = = = (438) 250 64373 885 63935 (539)
The share of tax attributable to the joint venture and associates AEPENBERAEETHEBE A
amounting to RMB3,515,000 (2015: RMB4,193,000) and AR#3,515000L (ZE—HF : A
RMB 160,000 (2015: RMB(3,492,000)), respectively, is included in R #4,193,0007T) & A R¥160,0007T
"Share of profit/(loss) of a joint venture and associates” in the —ZE—hF: AR¥(3492,0007T)
consolidated statement of profit or loss. ERGEBRERANEBHEERLER

s N EFE,(BR) | AR -
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10.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of the basic earnings/(loss) per share amount is
based on the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent, and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares of 2,650,325,000 (2015: 2,705,494,000) in issue
during the year.

The calculation of the diluted earnings/(loss) per share amounts is
based on the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the parent, and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings/(loss)
per share calculation, and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the
deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares into ordinary shares.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue

during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share are
based on:

BR(BE)

Earnings/(loss)

10.

BAREEREREEAEMLS
BREF (EE)
BRELXRZF (BB HREFA
BRREBRESEEARGFE,
(B51B) AR FEANB BT T B ME
15 $2,650,325,0000% (= ZF—F4F :
2,705,494,0000% ) 5t& °

FREEEN,(BR) DRESF
P8 A A E BB B AR T
BB 1) RS RE BT HBR
MEFHB (MRS RERRT
(B518) AT E %) - LA
1B BB R T E B R B Y
BB AT BT 0 R T
LG -

HE_Z—FXFr-_Z—HF+—-A
=t+—HIEFE  AEBWELE
BErEzERITEEK -

SREXREIEF (BE) Ot
HTRIETFIER -

2016
S

2015
—E—hHF

RMB'000
ARF T

RMB'000
ARBTR

AR EERERL#E
&#/(E8) MR E
BalEm A ARG
M, (E1R)

Profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent,
used in the basic and diluted
earnings/(loss) per share calculations

147,257 (186,154)

Number of shares
RAEAR
2016 2015

—E—RF

—g—xE
‘000 ‘000

i T

B

BRI ETREART
(B518) ENE BT
E BB TN

Shares
Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year used in
the basic earnings/(loss) per share calculation

2,650,325 2,705,494




PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 R R MY EE

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

11.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 11. Y% BERRKE

Land and Leasehold Motor  Equipment Construction
buildings  improvements vehicles  and fixtures in progress Total

tHRRT  AENREE AE REREE  HERIR it
RMB'000 RMB'OOO  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR  ARBTR AR®Tn ARETR ARMTR ARETR

At 1 January 2015, net of accumulated ~ RNZZE—RF—F—H

depreciation and impairment BARZGTERAE 2,083,430 679,292 10,768 186,290 790957 3750757
Additions NE - 166,294 2223 39,411 1,607,211 1,815,139
Acquisition of  subsidiary KE-ZHELR - - - 60 = 60
Transfer from investment properties REMERA 1258 - - - - 1,258
Transfers from construction in progress MR TIZEA - 87912 - 13,680 (101,592) -
Disposals (& - (6:311) (929) (11,654) - (18,894)
Depreciation charged during the year FRTETH (58,149) (294,189) (2,964) (41.929) - (o3

At 31 December 2015 and 1 January NZE-A%+=R

2016, net of accumulated =t-HRZE-~E

depreciation and impairment —A-RB EMhREq
RERAE 2,026,539 632,998 9,118 185858 2296576 551,089
Additions NE - 116,050 1,475 33,891 215,877 367,293
Transfer to investment properties REMERN (13,816) - - - - (13816)
Transfers from construction in progress ~ HAERTRAA 1,699,627 64,948 - 9121 (1,773,69) -
Disposals HE (967,061) (64,811) (570) (13,674) - (1,046,116)
Depreciation charged during the year  ERTERH (88433) (315966) (3297) (49679) - (457375)
Impairment provided for the year ERNRERE = (9.437) (38) (162) = (9,637)

At 31 December 2016, net of accumulated R=Z—~E+=
depreciation and impairment =1+-8 - &k
LEHTERRE 2,656,856 423,782 6,688 165,355 738757 3991438
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11.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 11. YE- -BERKZXE (B)

Land and Leasehold Motor Equipment  Construction
buildings  improvements vehicles and fixtures in progress Total

tRRT HENREE RE RERKE  ERIR it
RMBOOO  RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AR®Tn  ARMTR AR®TR ARETn ARBTn ARMTR

At 1 January 2015 R=Z-1%-HA—H
Cost AR 2470212 1,877,641 25,330 513915 791333 5,678,431
Accumulated depreciation and ZHMERAE
impairment (386,782) (1,198,349) (14542) (327,625) (376)  (1,927,674)
Net carrying amount REE 2,083,430 679,292 10,788 186,290 790957 3,750,757
At 31 December 2015 RZE-1%+-8
=f-A
Cost AR 2,471,538 2,044,642 25221 555,412 2,296,952 7,393,765
Accumulated depreciation and ZHTERAE
impairment (444,999) (1,411,644) (16,103) (369,554) (376)  (2,242,676)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,026,539 632,998 9,118 185,858 2,296,576 5,151,089
At 31 December 2016 RZZ-AETZR
=t-A
Cost WA 2993,820 2,078,720 24013 522,975 739,133 6,358,661
Accumulated depreciation and ZHERAE
impairment (336.964) (1,654938) (17,325) (357,620) (376)  (2,367,023)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,656,856 423,782 6,688 165,355 738757 3991438
All of the Group's land and buildings are located in the PRC, and AEEMA T HREFHURPE -
the land is held under a medium term lease. i E iR LR -
In view of the fact that the business of a subsidiary of the Group ERALE —RMBARINERLFE
has been loss making in recent years and it is not considered REXT BB R A B R R E & 7 E
probable that profits will be available in the foreseeable future, an AR K - MESEREBEARKE
impairment loss of RMB9,637,000 (2015: nil) was recognised for 9,637,0007C (30 B J& (B B 18 AT ) AU M
property, plant and equipment of the subsidiary with a carrying BARYME  BERFZEERRES
amount of RMB9,637,000 (before deducting the impairment loss). BARK®9637000T (ZE—FHF :

T)-
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

At 31 December

12.

W+=A=+—H

PSR MR

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

REY %

2016
S

2015
—E—RF

RMB'000
ARMETF T

RMB'000
AR®T T

Cost D 41,893 26,460
Accumulated depreciation 2 iE (5.640) (2,914)
Net carrying amount IR E 36,253 23,546

A reconciliation of the net carrying amount of investment properties
at the beginning and end of the year is as follows:

FORFRNREY R REFES
B

2016 2015

—E—RE —ET—hF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR® T ARET T

Net carrying amount at 1 January R—HA—BREREFE 23,546 25,502

Depreciation e (1,109) (698)

Transfer from/(to) owner-occupied property EEE 2 H

(note 11) M (fEE11) 13,816 (1,258)
Net carrying amount at 31 December R+t=-—HA=+—HH

BREDFE 36,253 23,546

The Group's investment properties were revalued at RMB138,277,000
on an open market, existing use basis on 31 December 2016 by the
Group. The investment properties are situated in the PRC and
leased to third parties under medium term operating leases, further
summary details of which are included in note 34 to the financial
statements.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid land lease payments represent land use rights paid to the
PRC governmental authorities and are amortised on the straight-
line basis over the respective lease agreement periods.

13.

AEBENREYVERASEIZR
E-XNE+_-_A=+—HHAMAT
% BRERREESEHRAARKE
138,277,0007T ° A& Y S5 AL A F B
MIRER gL EOEETFE=H
B R ES N M SRR E34 o

L EER

FAN T E SRR P BT R <
e ERE  WIRERENEH
ME W& AR
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14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 14. E|FEE
The movements of intangible assets are as follows: BEEEMNEEBNT

Computer Franchise
software License* agreement™ Trademark™* Total

EhE

ShEt  EEE hE  EE &%
RMB'00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AR®TR ARETR AR®TR AR®TR ARMTR

At 1 January 2015, net of accumulated ~ R=ZE-RE—F—H

amortisation and impairment MR 2GTEHRRE 215789 4721 - - - 2162617
Additions NE - 684 24,627 - - 25311
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-FHBAR 820 - - 6,177 36,009 43,006
Amortisation provided during the year — FREHEME = (3,138) (1372) (257) (1,459) (6,226)

At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016, R=E—RF
net of accumulated amortisation and +ZA=+-8k

impairment “E-"¥-A-H"
BHBRZAEERAE 2158716 2,267 23255 5920 34550 2,224,708
Additions NE - 3,300 4,051 - - 7,351
Amortisation provided during the year Ry = (3,588) (2,576) (618) (3,601) (10,383)
Impairment provided during the year FERNRERE (402,007) - (13,609) - = (415,616)

At 31 December 2016, net of accumulated R=ZE—74F
amortisation and impairment +-A=+-R"
BB ESTEERAE 175,709 1,979 11,121 5302 30949 1,806,060
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
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31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

14. EBFEEE (8B)

Computer Franchise
Goodwill  software License agreement Trademark Total
KR
5] EREH  BEE = 5] it
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETRE AR¥TR AR%Tn AR®TR AR¥TR
At 1 January 2015 RZE—-h&—H—H
Cost B AR 2,239,064 15,436 - - - 2,254,500
Accumulated amortisation and ~ 2EEEERE
impairment (81,168) (10,715) - - - (91,883)
Net carrying amount BREEE 2,157,896 471 - - - 2,162,617
At 31 December 2015 and RZE—FhF
1 January 2016 +-A=+-HBk
“E-RE-A—H
Cost B 2R 2,239,884 16,120 24,627 6,177 36,009 2322817
Accumulated amortisation and ~ 2EHEE LA
impairment (81,168) (13,853) (1,372) (257) (1,459) (98,109)
Net carrying amount FEFE 2,158,716 2,267 23,255 5,920 34550 2,224,708
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RE
+-A=1+-8
Cost YR 2,239,884 19,420 28,678 6,177 36009 2,330,168
Accumulated amortisation and 2B RE
impairment (483,175) (17.441) (17,557) (875) (5060)  (524,108)
Net carrying amount EEFE 1,756,709 1979 1121 5,302 30949 1,806,060

*%

In March 2015, the Company, through Shanghai Lion Parkson
Management Consultant Co., Ltd., entered into agreements to
acquire the license rights of "Johnny Rockets", "Quiznos" and
“The Library Coffee Bar" with Johnny Rockets Licensing LLC, QFA
Royalties LLC, and F&B Essentials Sdn. Bhd., respectively, for periods
of 10 to 14 years. The amount represents the purchase price and
non-refundable taxes.

A subsidiary has entered into a franchise agreement for granting
an exclusive right and license to develop the licensed restaurant
by a licensee, for a period of 10 years commencing from 2015.
The amount represents the fair value of the franchise agreement
acquired by the Group.

A subsidiary owns the trademark of “Franco” with an expected
useful life of 10 years. The amount represents the fair value of the
trademark acquired by the Group.

*%

RZZE—RF=A " KARAIEB
FERREREFZAEGER QA A
B3 Johnny Rockets Licensing LLC *
QFA Royalties LLCJ2F&B Essentials
Sdn. Bhd. &T3Z 155 » PA 53 Bl IR
% [Johnny Rockets], [Quiznos]
X [The Library Coffee Bar| AY4F&F
B REHTETNF - ZSBEA
EEER R ARERIE -

AEEN—RHBAR ST
AR ABREBRARIEE
REFEAFFARRETE
B BT -hAFERBTF-
% & 7R AN S AT B A PR

EEH AR EE -

AEBEN—RXMWBARAESR
[Franco] HIF1R - TRHIA A F
RTF - RERRAEEMEE
IR R EE -
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‘/ELEE (B)
B R E R
BENREECHRETIREESE

14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 14.

Impairment testing of goodwill

The carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated to the following

cash-generating units: BAT
2016 2015
—EB-XE —T—1F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. I BEEPILNAEE
ERAT () (a)/(ii) 381,682 508,909
Asia Victory International Limited EZEERERE AT (i)(b) 315,225 315,225
Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. BREFEERERAT (i)(c) 297,097 297,097
Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre  #%|1| K B 5 BX BEE ¥ 0
Co., Ltd. BRATA (i)(d) 272,743 272,743
Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial B AR B B AR R
Co., Ltd. AR A A (i)(e) 155,066 155,066
Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. AL TLHERES
BRAT (i) 111,104 111,104
Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. RS ERERES
BIRE QA ()(g) 91,478 91,478
Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. &[5 B R EYES
ARATE ()(h) 72,491 72,491
Lung Shing International Investment & PE R BRI BB R
Development Company Limited BRAT] () 59,003 59,003
Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. Yeehaw Best Practices
Sdn. Bhd. 1) 820 820
Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd. ALZRLZEERAE
BRATA (i) (k)/(i1) - 54,672
Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. AZREREEREE
BRAA (i) (1)/(ii) - 137,317
Shantou Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. BT B EmEAR AT ()(m)/(i) - 70,736
Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. BE&K B KES
BRATA (i)(n)/(ii) - 2,712
Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment LEMERERN
Consultant Co., Ltd. BRAF] (i)(0)/(if) - 9,343
1,756,709 2,158,716
Notes: MieEE -
(i)(@)  Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. principally engages in the operation (o) THEAEERPLUREEERAFE
of two department stores in Nanchang, the PRC. ENPEEEREMETAES °
(i)(b)  Asia Victory International Limited and its subsidiaries principally ()b) ZEEBREBRERATALENEAR
engage in the operation of two department stores in Kunming, the FTERPREERASEMRA SIS °
PRC.
(i)(c)  Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. principally engages in the (o) BAERREXREREATZENT

operation of six department stores in Beijing, Zhengzhou, Harbin
and Xinjiang, the PRC.

B4R - WM - A R A
BAREEE -
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Impairment testing of goodwill (continued)

(i)(d)

(i)(e)

(i)(F)

(1))

(1)(k)

(1)

(i)(m)

(i)(n)

(i)(o)

Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre Co., Ltd. principally
engages in the operation of a department store in Anshan, the PRC.

Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. principally engages
in the operation of three department stores in Nanning, the PRC.

Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Xi'an, the PRC.

Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of two department stores in Mianyang, the PRC.

Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in
the operation of a department store in Shenyang, the PRC.

Lung Shing International Investment & Development Company
Limited and its subsidiary principally engage in property investment
and holding in Anshan, the PRC.

Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. principally engages in the food
and beverage business and operation of restaurants in the PRC and
Malaysia.

Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Xi'an, the PRC.

Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Xi'an, the PRC.

Shantou Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Shantou, the PRC.

Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in
the operation of three department stores in Chongqing, the PRC.

Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment Consultant Co., Ltd. principally
engages in the provision of consultancy and management services
in Shanghai, the PRC.

The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets covering a five-year period
approved by the executive directors. The pre-tax discount rate
applied to the cash flow projections is 11.0% and cash flows beyond
the five-year period are extrapolated using a growth rate of 2%.

14.
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BLEE (18)

AR AR (F)

() BUXBEERBYFOERDA
EFERPERILEE —REEE -

(Je) FMEMBARBMEARARIER
RHBEEELE=RA8/E -

0 BALRILARESERARIR
RPBEAREE—FKBERE °

B

o) WEEHEARESERARIE
R BEREEEMEXBERE °

) EEEEBYWESERARIR
NP BEEGEE—KBEE °

0N EREFRKEZERBRAFLE
MEAREENTEERLULEY
EIREER -

((G)  Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd.=E
ERAPREKRERAGDRELERE
RIS LB EE -

k) ALXRZEBRAEFERAFAEE
RPBEAREE—KBERE °

0N AXERKEREEERAFREE
RPEAREE—KBERE °

7

WETERBEARAREERN
HEDISEEE —KBEE -

(i)(m)

n) EEBRARESERARIE
REEERLE=FKAEE °

()o) LEEMEREXZANBRAFEE
WA B AR R o & B IR AR o

BEReEEBEMMATYE S REIRE
FHEARRASREEIETS R
EREBRATIREBERITESS HER
ENTFHEMNPEREEEL - RER
= TERI /Y3 B AL AT T 38 2 &11.00%
BHAFHEMNReRE IIRIER X

A ey
2001 H °
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14.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash flow
projections:

Store revenue: The bases used to determine the future
earnings are historical sales and average
expected growth rates of the retail market
in the PRC.

Gross margins: Gross margins are based on the average
gross margins achieved in the past two
years immediately before the budget
year, increased for expected efficiency
improvements, and expected market
development.

Operating expenses: The bases used to determine the values
assigned are the cost of inventories
purchased for resale, staff costs,
depreciation and amortisation, rental
expenses and other operating expenses.
The value assigned to the key assumption
reflects past experience and management's
commitment to maintain the operating
expenses to an acceptable level.

Discount rates: Discount rates reflect management's
estimate of specific risks relating to the
relevant units.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of values in use of the respective
cash-generating units, management believes that no reasonably
possible change in any of the above key assumptions would cause
the carrying amounts, including goodwill, of the relevant units to
materially exceed their recoverable amounts.

14.

‘/ELEE (B)
ARGEEREENEZERR
AT BRAIR € 7 E TR B0 E BRER ¢

HEERE  AREERRATIE
ER BB HE RS
BB BB 5 Y
FBBERE -

EFE EMETRIEEETA
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N ERENE
TR REMLE R
X o ZEEEEED
FEBRIRBBEL
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AR ERKTE

Y GH ©
FERE:  FRERREEZER
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions (continued)

14.

(i) In view of the underperformance of Jiangxi Parkson Retail
Co., Ltd., Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd., Xi'an Shidai
Parkson Store Co., Ltd., Shantou Parkson Commercial Co.,
Ltd., Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. and Shanghai
Lion Parkson Investment Consultant Co., Ltd., an impairment
loss of RMB402,007,000 (2015: nil) was recognised for
the goodwill in relation to the respective cash-generating
unit with a carrying amount of RMB783,689,000 (before

deducting the impairment loss).

INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE

Share of net assets

15.

EIhEERE

PSR MR

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

BILEE (&)

BRESHHRE (H)
(i) ERTAABERFTLHEEESR
/ﬂ ALEERZAXBEER
T AXHRERAESR
SIEETTEREERRA
ﬂ~$§%ﬁ§@%%ﬁ@@
ARk EEMEREZBERA
RIRIBAE  MEREEER
PSR e EESM (BERE
B A R #783,689,0007T (¥1BR

REEER) BRBESE
A B #402,007,0007T (= & —
A :F)o

R-REELEXNRE
2016
S

2015
—ET—0F
RMB'000
AREETIT

RMB'000
AR®T

28,612 29,056

Particulars of the Group's joint venture are as follows:

Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development
Co., Ltd. ("Xinjiang Parkson")

MBI ARBEERARAR
(TFBAE])

Paid-up capital

BREX

RMB20,000,000
AR
20,000,0007T

Place of

registration
and business

A &

R it B

The PRC
GF

Although the Group has ownership of more than half of the voting
power of the subject entity, the joint venture agreement establishes
joint control over the subject entity. The joint venture agreement
ensures that no single venture is in a position to control the

activities of the entity unilaterally.

Xinjiang Parkson is considered as a material joint venture of the
Group, and is accounted for using the equity method.

REFERERFRFBUT ¢
Percentage
of ownership
interest
attributable
to the Group
REEEMN
REBDL

Principal
activity

FEXK

51  Operation of
department
stores

RELEFEE

BREASERAERERNBYHKR

SHE A**Tﬁ% EHEAARIES B R
B - AR IEBE G2

1#—J$7‘7‘ET HERXREEE o

MEARKRREAEE —AEEN
BERE  UESNETEMEE -
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15.  INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued) 15. R—REELENRE (B)
The following table illustrates the summarised financial information TRBMEBHER RN BEER -
in respect of Xinjiang Parkson adjusted for any differences in ket B (= R Ve THEE A
accounting policies and reconciled to the carrying amount in the RUEEIESHENMERE

financial statements:

2016 2015
—E—RE —ET—hHF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTRT

Cash and cash equivalents R RIS ZEEY 9,602 18,625
Other current assets Hing&EE 179,502 192,747
Current assets MENEE 189,104 211,372
Non-current assets ERENEE 17,667 19,558

Financial liabilities, excluding trade and cRaE . B hEM

other payables JE < FRIEBR FIN (90,930) (86,748)
Other current liabilities Hitngham (57,580) (84,345)
Current liabilities MEAE (148,510) (171,093)
Non-current financial liabilities, FERBcHmARE  BS5K

excluding trade and other payables and o {th JiE 1~ 5038 K B BR S

provisions (2,159) (2,865)
Non-current liabilities ERHAR (2,159) (2,865)
Net assets BEFE 56,102 56,972

Reconciliation to the Group's interest in the ANEENA S RER

joint venture: P as ¥R

Proportion of the Group's ownership AREB ARG 51% 51%

Group's share of net assets of AEERLEEELETEE

the joint venture 28,612 29,056

Revenue g 158,311 159,034
Purchases of goods and changes in HEEYRIEFEES

inventories (51,749) (41,653)
Depreciation and amortisation HrE N (4,623) (3,460)
Operating expenses EIERY (62,525) (66,899)
Finance income & WA 5,325 8,312
Tax IR (6.892) (8,222)
Profit and total comprehensive income FAFE RS AL

for the year 37.847 47,112
Share of profit of a joint venture Bl —XRa & EAE 19,302 24,027
Dividends received AR E - -

Share of tax attributable to a joint venture fE{H—FRK A S MNEFIE (3,515) (4,193)
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FEIEEEFE

Share of net assets

PSR MR

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

RE&ERANRE
2016 2015
—E-REF

—E—RF
RMB'000
ARMETF T

RMB'000
AR®T T

49,124 55,389

The Group has a 35% equity interest in Shanghai Nine Sea Lion
Properties Management Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai Nine Sea Lion"),
which engages in providing property management and real estate
consulting services.

On 21 July 2015, the Company through a wholly-owned subsidiary,
Shanghai Honggiao Parkson Development Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai
Honggiao Parkson"), entered into a joint venture agreement with
Newcore Retail Hong Kong Limited (“Eland”) to establish Parkson
Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. in Shanghai for the purpose of
operating and managing outlet stores, under which Shanghai
Honggiao Parkson and Eland agreed to make capital injections of
RMB39,200,000 and RMB40,800,000, respectively, which are in
proportion to their equity interests of 499% and 51%.

On 28 August 2015, the Company through a wholly-owned
subsidiary, Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited ("Grand Parkson"),
entered into a subscription and shareholders agreement with
Koh Wee Lit, Gee Cher Chiang, Bernice Cheong Nyuk Siew, Le
Thienan and Rite Bos Sdn. Bhd., under which the Group agreed
to acquire from Koh Wee Lit 10,000 shares at a consideration of
US$600,000 (equivalent to RMB3,946,000) and subscribe for 50,000
new shares in Rite Bos Sdn. Bhd. at a consideration of US$3,400,000
(equivalent to RMB22,361,000). After the share purchase and share
subscription, Grand Parkson holds 60,000 shares in Rite Bos Sdn.
Bhd., which represents 40% of the equity interest.

AEBR EBNESHMEEERER
/AET (TEBNBR]) B350k

Z AR ERENREELFEH
FE%.:’EUHWI&

RZZE—RF+EA=+—H ' &AQF
BREEENBAR LI BAERK
mEARAR ([ LBUBHERE] -
EiNewcore Retail Hong Kong Limited
([Eland ) ETj/—\"“TziF* AR £
BZ_LE AREFEE (B8) 8
fRA EE#&%&EEWF“ o
ﬁﬁﬁt B4 B B KElandR & 2
AEE A K #39,200,0007T & A K #&
40,800,0007T + £ 1% 5 # 2= BY49% K&
51%% Bl A BBl o

RZZE—RAFNA=+NAH ' KXQF
%ﬂﬁt EMBARIEEEFERRA

Al (BB Z]) » HKoh Wee Lit
Gee Cher Chiang * Bernice Cheong Nyuk
Siew * Le Thienan MRite Bos Sdn. Bhd.
FuRBRERRGE Bl A&
B A = LA A 8600,0003 7T (& %
A R #3,946,0007T) [MKoh Wee Litdg
8%10,000% A% 19 B LA 1K f83,400,0005
7T (FBER AR¥22,361,0007T) RE
50,000/% 7 Rite Bos Sdn. Bhd.Hy #7 f%
o RIRMEBE RBRHRBERER - B&
P Rite Bos Sdn. Bhd.#:760,0000%
A&+ (G HEER Y400 o
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16. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 16. REZEARANRE (8)
Particulars of the material associates are as follows: EZWHERR BN
Percentage
Place of of ownership
incorporation/ interest
registration attributable
Paid-up capital and business to the Group Principal activities
531 3
HERE AR i 2 FTEEK
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties US$365,000 The PRC 35  Property management
Management Co., Ltd. 365,000 7T H and real estate
EENEEMYEERER AR consulting services
%%ﬁﬁ&%ﬂﬂ&
RS
Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. RMB80,000,000 The PRC 49 QOperation of outlet
BERATREEEE (L§) AR H stores
BRAT 80,000,0007C R RS
Rite Bos Sdn. Bhd. RM150,000 Malaysia 40  Operation of computer
M E 45150,0007C P software development

and maintenance

REBRMERE R

nﬁﬂx
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd., Parkson EBNEBEMYEERERAR A
Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. and Rite Bos Sdn. Bhd. are considered BRARAREEE (LE) BRAR
material associates of the Group and are accounted for using the KX Rite Bos Sdn. Bhd.?ﬂim 75’5?521»‘%.
equity method. BSEBRERA  UEREETERE

e
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INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 16.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
in respect of Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co.,
Ltd., Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. and Rite Bos Sdn. Bhd.
adjusted for any differences in accounting policies and reconciled
to the carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements:
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REEQATNERE (8)

TRELERLESNESHYEEE
BRAF -
/) AP A 7] K&Rite Bos Sdn. Bhd. B84
BER EREHBRRNEMAZEE
HARURHEZERAPTBRE AN

BRARTRREEE (&

fREE :

As at 31 December 2016
R=B-"E+ZA=+-H

Shanghai
Nine Sea Lion Parkson
Properties Newcore
Management Retail Rite Bos
Co., Ltd.  Shanghai Ltd. Sdn. Bhd.
BE
LEhEEH Fil b
NEEE  HE(LF)
BRAT BRAT A%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT AR¥ETR AR%Txn
Current assets MEEE 11,506 173,393 8,791 193,690
Non-current assets FRBEE 108 70,871 43,151 114,130
Current liabilities nEaRE (5.381) (164,889) (865)  (171,135)
Non-current liabilities ErEaE - (25,270) - (25,270)
Net assets BEFA 6,233 54,105 51,077 111,415
Net assets, excluding goodwill BEZE  BEBRH) 6,233 54,105 8,574 68,912
Proportion of the Group's ownership AEBFBRELH 3500 4909 40% -
Group's share of net assets of the associate, REEREHANREE
excluding goodwil FME - EERI 2,182 26,511 3,430 32,123
Goodwill on acquisition WEEmEENRE - - 17,001 17,001
Carrying amount of the investment RENERE 2,182 26,511 20,431 49,124
Revenues Wz 28,532 562,518 871 591,921
Profit/(loss) and total comprehensive income ERFE/(BR) &
for the year e Nt 227 (4,345) (10,537) (14,655)
Share of profit/(loss) of the associates EEBERRFE/ (BE) 79 (2,129) (4,215) (6,265)
Dividends received BRRE - - - -
Share of tax attributable to the associates E(E# LA R)TIE 7 (167) - (160)
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16.

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

16. REZEQATRNRE (8)
As at 31 December 2015

E—FE+-A=1—8
Shanghai
Nine Sea Lion Parkson
Properties Newcore
Management Retail Rite Bos
Shanghai Ltd. Sdn. Bhd.
Eﬁi
=
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETR
Current assets MBEE 12,195 116,466 19,850 148,511
Non-current assets FRBEE 140 76,531 43215 119,886
Current liabilities mEARE (6329) (132,218) (1448) (139,995)
Non-current liabilities E LY = (2330) = (2330)
Net assets BEFE 6,006 58449 61617 126,072
Net assets, excluding goodwill EETE  BERIN 6,006 58,449 19,114 83,569
Proportion of the Group's ownership AEEFERELA 3500 49% 40% -
Group's share of net assets of the associate, KEERLBENRERE
excluding goodwill HE BRI 2,102 28,640 7,646 38,388
Goodwill on acquisition WEHMEENEE - = 17,001 17,001
Carrying amount of the investment RERNERE 2,102 28,640 24,647 55,389
Revenues Yt 27,095 51,223 267 78,585
Profit/(loss) and total comprehensive ERFE/(B8) R
income for the year EMAGE 205 (21,551) (4,150) (25,476)
Share of profit/(loss) of the associates E(EBE AT,/ (ER) 79 (10,560) (1,660) (12141)
Dividends received RLGE! - - - -
Share of tax attributable to the associates g AN (28) 3,520 = 3,492
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17. OTHER ASSETS 17. H#EE

2016 2015
—E—XEF —E—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTFRE AR®BTR

Lease prepayments (Note) EEe (M) 331,839 404,146
Note: KfsE :
This represents the long term portion of lease prepayments. ZIBBEFENASN RIS -

18. INVESTMENTS IN PRINCIPAL GUARANTEED DEPOSITS 18. BREAERRKRE
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—REF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBEFTT

Investments in principal guaranteed deposits in  7Z AR B335 h8 4R 1T HY (R AR

licensed banks in the PRC (Note) FRIRE (fsF) 4,256,500 2,075,120
Note: B &E
These investments in principal guaranteed deposits have terms of less ZERAGFHREENHR LR —F - &
than one year and have expected annual rates of return of 2.59% (2015: B2 FRHKERFH B (ZE—H
2.78%) on average. Pursuant to the underlying contracts or notices, the 1 2.78%) o RIBEBEEHNZBA - RA
investments in principal guaranteed deposits are capital guaranteed upon GERIEENARSRE B A B ERE -

the maturity date.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's investments in principal guaranteed RZZT—RE+ZA=+—8 ~EEK
deposits with a carrying amount of RMB647 million (2015: RMB816 million) RATF R E BREE A A R 647,000,000
were pledged to secure the interest-bearing bank loans as detailed in note 7T (ZE—ARF : AR¥816,0000007T) 1E
26. RREFTEIRITEENER - FFBERME

26 °
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19.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

19. EERBEERKE

Recognised Balance at
Balance at in the 31 December
1 January consolidated 2016
2016 statement i
i of profit ~ ZB—RF
—E-RE or loss +=A
—HA—H  Acquisition EREGE =t-H
Wi  WEFRE  BRRER iofe:3
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
M AR¥TT AR%TR AR¥TR AR¥ETx
Deferred tax assets: ERMBERE :
Depreciation e 2,796 - (245) 2,551
Accrued other expenses Hit B RS 3,635 - 21,655 25,290
Accrued rental expenses Bt SRS 167,573 - (12,335) 155,238
Accrued coupon provision FHEZSEE 17,149 - (7.536) 9,613
Tax losses HEER (i 90,805 - (59,549) 31,256
281,958 - (58010) 223948
Deferred tax liabilities: BREHEARE

Depreciation ik (16,162) - 2,083 (14,079)

Fair value adjustments arising from WE—RMBARMEER
acquisition of a subsidiary AEEAZ (254,817) - 1,772 (253,045)
Compensation for policy-based relocation HRERBHES (9,440) - - (9,440)
Withholding taxes A (i) - - (82,000) (82,000)
(280,419) - (78,145) (358,564)
1,539 - (136155  (1345616)
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19. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 19. BEERBEERERS (B)
Recognised Balance at
Balance at inthe 31 December
1 January consolidated 2015
statement iN
of profit ~~E—RE
or loss TZA
Acquisition =t+-H
Vs WERE OB 2 ik
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMBOOO RMB'000
ME ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETR
Deferred tax assets: BREHEAE
Depreciation & 3,107 - (3n) 279
Accrued other expenses EftfEstAY 1,359 - 2,276 3,635
Accrued rental expenses EAHERY 142921 = 24,652 167,573
Accrued coupon provision EtEEARE 17,741 = (592) 17,149
Tax losses MIEES (i) 48,579 - 42,226 90,805
213,707 - 68,251 281,958
Deferred tax liabilities: EREREEE:
Depreciation & (18,093) - 1931 (16,162)
Fair value adjustments arising from KE-FHBARFMELLN
acquisition of a subsidiary AREERE (245,895) (10,105) 1183 (254817)
Compensation for policy-based relocation R REHES < = (9,440) (9,440)
Withholding taxes EMEE (i (6,000) - 6,000 -
(269,988) (10,105) (326) (280,419)
(56,281) (10,105) 67,925 1,539
Notes: B &E
(i) The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax (i) HRAEERAER_-Z /_\¢Jr
losses arising from overseas subsidiaries of RMB1,760,000 (2015: ZR=+t—BAKAgESATA
RMB816,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting against R 8 fRIEJEﬂEE']J?éE\u%ﬁf‘J N
future taxable profits, or tax losses from the PRC subsidiaries of A R AR B N B A B E AT
RMB417,792,000 (2015: RMB261,300,000) that will expire within FA A 2 TR A4 85 R 2R 8 AR 750 A1 R
one to five years, as it was not considered probable at 31 December KT TE B 18 A R #1,760,0007T (—
2016 that taxable profits would be available against which such tax T—R4F: AR®¥s160007T)
losses can be utilised. SR FE T 18 & 72 DA N2 Bt AE AR B A
REEEBHR —E2RAFRE
E’\] 1 I8 5 18 A R #417,792,0007T
(=Z— ﬁi AR #261,300,000
) REEHREEE -
(ii) Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding (ii) BIER BB EMSHE - R
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from A K 37 B S0 P 4% B 1B FE ) INER
the foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC. % & &SRR E 8 #1008 78
The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies K- ZREB_ZTZENF—H
to earnings after 31 December 2007. The Group is liable for —HREN  BRAR-ZEZTLEF
withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries TZA=T—BZRBREENR
established in the PRC in respect of earnings generated from 1 A o Zl»‘%ﬁﬁ&?ﬁq: IWiTEBZ
January 2008. VRZEWNBRARNR-_ZEZENF
—A—HREEABNRF D IKA

1R BB TR -
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20. INVENTORIES

20.

ZE

2016 2015

—E—RE —T—hF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR® T ARMETF T

Merchandise [T 363,536 366,149
Consumables SHFEm 24,700 26,421
Impairment B (19,868) (1,800)
368,368 390,770

The movements in provision for impairment of inventories are as

FERERBNESIT

follows:
2016 2015
—E—RE —ET—HF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET ARBT T
At the beginning of the year FH]) 1,800 =
Impairment losses recognised EERREEE 18,068 1,800
19,868 1,800

Included in the above provision for impairment of inventories is the
provision for individually impaired inventories of RMB19,868,000
(2015: RMB1,800,000) with a carrying amount before provision of
RMB72,932,000.

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables mainly arise from purchases by customers with
credit card payments. The Group normally allows a credit period
of not more than 30 days from the end of each financial year
regarding its credit card receivables. A provision for doubtful debts
is made when it is considered that the trade receivables may not
be recoverable. The Group's trade receivables relate to a number of
diversified customers and there is no significant concentration of
credit risk. The trade receivables are interest-free.

21.

SPALMFERERENZEAER
FERE A K #19,868,0007T ) # 1
—ZT—RF : AR¥1,8000007T)
HEEERRAE A AR 72932000

7T|:o

W E 5 A

BWE SFIATEREBERRNR
MEP - AREE—RAEEKRERR
RERTEVRFEERERTEB=
THRRERN - IAKERRILE S
FEMGRIR R BE AR B - B IR AR
R AKEZRKEZKIABR
HETTAREP - Bt AREREL &
BESTNEERR - ZFEWKIEA
BRE e
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TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the payment due date, is as follows:

PSR MR

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

EWE S HIE (&)
R|BEIR - ANRBIBE SEES
W E 53 RH REE D ITAN T -

2016 2015

—B-A"F —F-hF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR%T T AREFIT

Within 3 months =@EAA 120,268 60,943
4 to 12 months Mz +—{&AH 37 184
Over 1 year —F A 40 3
120,345 61,130

Included in the balance as at 31 December 2016 are trade receivables
from the joint venture of RMB1,035,000 (2015: RMB1,445,000)
which are attributable to the consultancy fee income of the Group
as disclosed in note 35(a)(iii). These balances are unsecured and
interest-free.

The aged analysis of trade receivables that are not considered to
be impaired is as follows:

RZTE—RE+_A=+—H  #&
BRASEZABRAEGEREESE
TR EWE 5 FIE AR 1,035,000
T(ZZE—RF: AR 1445000
7T)  SEERMFEIS() ()R E - %E
EHRAEERREE -

RLEBENRKE SFHIERR DT
J7(U N

2016 2015

—EB-XE —T—hF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR%T R ARETT

Neither past due nor impaired I B HA ORI E 120,268 60,943
Over 3 months past due BE=E A E 77 187
120,345 61,130

Receivables that were past due but not impaired mainly related to
receivables from fellow subsidiaries and corporate customers which
have a long business relationship with the Group. Based on past
experience, the directors are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has
not been a significant change in credit quality of the individual
debtors and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The
Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements
over these balances.

EBHMEARRERN B YA E B AR
BREMBARREXAEEAERY
EBEXRNRAEFPEKKIEA - R
BRELR  EFR5 ARERE
BANEERRL BEREL - &k
AR A2 HUE - MBAELRIE
B - ARBYERBEZFEHNET
Mo - IMEEMINRERREE
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22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22. FANRIE - RERHEMERRIE

2016 2015
—B-RF —T-h*F
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARET T

Current BDHA
Lease prepayments TS 163,291 325,580
Utilities and rental deposits KEBNMESES 111,260 128,357
Advances to suppliers [A] £ 7 24 3R 97,597 103,687
Prepaid tax SEENE e 8,566 23,959
Interest receivables eI S 19,209 13,647
Other prepayments H b T8 508 63,159 49,892
Deposits for purchase of land and building BE L REFES 929 61,161
Compensation receivables ERmEES - 9,287
Other receivables H b fE UG FRI8 114,086 90,858
578,097 806,428
Impairment B (14,594) (11,600)
563,503 794,828

Included in the balance as at 31 December 2016 are entrusted loans
and related interest receivables to an associate of RMB22,568,000
(2015: nil) which are disclosed in note 35(a)(vii) and (viii).

The movements in provision for impairment of prepayments,
deposits and other receivables are as follows:

R-EBE—RNF+-_A=1+—H &
BIEBERRNETER R ABEER
A B AR #22568000T (ZZE—F
F:F)  FBRMEE35()(vii) R (viii)
HFE o

BRAE « el S A AR
BERBIT

2016 2015

—E—RE —E—HF

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARETTT

At the beginning of the year =) 11,600 -
Impairment losses recognised EHERBEEE 2,994 11,600
At the end of the year ER 14,594 11,600

Included in the above provision for impairment of prepayments,
deposits and other receivables is a provision for individually impaired
prepayments, deposits and other receivables of RMB14,594,000
(2015: RMB11,600,000) with a carrying amount before provision
of RMB30,923,000.

FMFENFIE - e REMREKGIER
B R 1 B FOR B 1R (E B TR 3R I8
He R HMEW B R E RS AR
14594000 (ZZE—HF: ARK
11,600,0007T) + HEFERIREEAA
R #30,923,0007T °
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23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND TIME DEPOSITS 23. RERRSEEYREHER

2016 2015

—E—XEF —E—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETR ARET T

Cash and bank balances B4 NIRTT4 S 828,010 899,039
Short term deposits ySR-EPEF Y 141,880 379,214
969,890 1,278,253

Less: Non-pledged time deposits with original  J& : BE AR R AR EAH
maturity of more than three months BE=AHK

when acquired IR 1R E HATE K (105,880) (297,354)

Cash and cash equivalents HWERIEEEEY 864,010 980,899

The cash and bank balances and short term deposits of the Group R-oE—XNE+-_HF=+—8  &&
denominated in Renminbi amounted to RMB925,940,000 as at 31 B4 NARITAES AR S EE S

December 2016 (2015: RMB1,149,668,000), which is not freely AR ¥925940,0007T (ZZE— R :
convertible in the international market. The remittance of funds A R #51,149,668,0007T) SA A R & &t

out of the PRC is subject to the exchange restrictions imposed by B MARETERBEERTE FEfh

the PRC government. R o B SE L BAT BB

E HE B HINE B FIFTAR R ©
24. TRADE PAYABLES 24, ENEFZNE

An aged analysis of the trade payables is as follows:

N E S EMNREDITT

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR®E T ARETFTT

Within 3 months =EAN 1,307,154 1,382,122
4 to 12 months m=+—1{EA 138,402 76,193
Over 1 year =®EPA = 37,898 35,777
1,483,454 1,494,092
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258

CUSTOMERS' DEPOSITS, OTHER PAYABLES AND

25.

EREE  HtEAFRERES

ACCRUALS EH
2016 2015
—B-AR"f —F-hF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARET T
Customers' deposits BFEER® 792,961 784,788
Rental payables RS 113,633 167,433
Other tax payables H{th e~ 7418 48,196 42,220
Deposits from suppliers HEmiEe 140,605 139,910
Provision for coupon liabilities (Note) BEAAERE () 35,974 70,159
Construction fee payables FETEEEE 81,139 136,389
Accrued salaries and bonuses et E & R IEAL 39,463 35,509
Accrued interest e B 26,920 24,069
Other payables and accruals Hh fE < 5B R FEETIE B 272,581 203,864
1,551,472 1,604,341

Note:
A reconciliation of the provision for coupon liabilities is as follows:

Bt
ERSAERBOEENT

2016 2015

—ET—hF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR% TR ARBT T

At 1 January »w—HA—H 70,159 72,745
Arising during the year FRNESE 108,253 103,824
Revenue recognised on utilised points EBRAES ERIE (76,936) (64,148)
Revenue recognised on expired points 2R B D R E IS (65,502) (42,262)
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 35,974 70,159

The provision for coupon liabilities is estimated based on the amount
of bonus points outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
that are expected to be redeemed before expiry. The outstanding
bonus points are redeemable within the next twelve months.

BESFABRETRER RS REY
MBI BRI E B B RERED SRR -
AMEBBED AR 2 RE+ @A AER -



26.

27.

28.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS

Analysed into:
Bank loans denominated in
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26. FERITEE
2016 2015
—B—XE

—E—HhHF
RMB'000
AREETF I

RMB'000
AR®T T

DU :

KA HIR R TTEHER

US$ repayable: EfTIRITIEE -
Within one year —F A 234,123 146,077
Over one year = 75,622 146,077
Bank loans denominated in AT EARR =8 TR E Y
HK$ repayable: ERTERITIBE -
Within one year —FN 304,868 498,109
614,613 790,263

The bank loans are secured by the Group's investments in principal
guaranteed deposits amounting to RMB647 million as at 31
December 2016 (2015: RMB816 million). Bank loans denominated in
US$ bear floating interest rates of 1.4% per annum over LIBOR and
fixed interest rates of 1.88%, respectively. Bank loans denominated
in HK$ bear a floating interest rate ranging from 1.3% to 1.8% per
annum over HIBOR.

LONG TERM PAYABLES

The long term payables represent the long term portion of accrued
rental expenses.

BONDS

Bonds (£

27.

28.

RZE—RF+-_A=+—H &%
B LARATF IR E A R ¥647,000,000
T (ZZE—HF : AR%816,000,000
7T) ERIRITEERE  HETLFTE
RERITEED A GEERTRERE
D04 F) 21400/ )F B) FI| = K2 1.880%H]

lm%h?r% BATTETERNRITE
BEARERTT RIS INEF| =N F
1.3%11.80/om/¥%b%lJﬂ+,%\ °

R ERRIE
RHEMZIEEERAAeAIN RS
45/-\0

&%

2016 2015
—B-AR"F —FThF

RMB'000
AR®T T

RMB'000
ARBT T

3,349,211 3,227,112

On 3 May 2013, the Company issued the 4.5% bonds due 2018
(the "Bonds") with an aggregate principal amount of US$500
million, which were listed on the Stock Exchange. The net proceeds
excluding direct transaction costs were US$494.3 million (equivalent
to approximately RMB3,070,295,000). The Company repurchased the
Bonds of US$15.5 million in the year ended 31 December 2016, and
the balance as at 31 December 2016 was RMB3,349,211,000.

The Bonds bear a fixed coupon rate at 4.5% per annum, payable
semi-annually in arrears on 3 May and 3 November in each year and
commencing on 3 November 2013. The maturity date is 3 May 2018.

5072——¢EHEEI Vi N/NCTE o
A @EEREFRIT 0 BE A4
T — )\ IJHHH’M%%% (Hié%éj) i

ERBIFEm -BREEERHK
R BT 15 5K 38 75 58 /5 494,300,000 7T
(#18 Z% W A R #3,070,295,0007T) ©
ARABIRBE-_E—XRF+=_/A=
+— B 1k 5 £ B [0 {& % 15,500,0003€
L mRZE—XRF+=-_A=+—H
B 4585 5 A R #53,349,211,0007T °

EHRETE F R X R4.5% @ H2EH

T =Ft-A=ZHEREFH
ﬂiﬂ BR+—A=B8¥FXNN—
ReEmBRR-_T—-N\EFRA=
H e
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29. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES 29. BREAREEFER
Number of
ordinary
shares Nominal value
EERHAE HE
‘000 HK$'000 RMB‘000
TR THET AR®BTR
Authorised: SETE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each SR EE0.02/5 TTH
Rl 7,500,000 150,000 156,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRBE :
At 1 January 2016 R_E—XRE—H—H 2,672,276 53,444 56,408
At 31 December 2016 R-ZZE—XRE+AH
=+—H 2,634,532 52,691 55,739
A summary of movements in the Company's issued share capital AN FE BEITREZN K B 17 A% & 3 af st
and treasury shares is as follows: N

Number of
shares in Issued Treasury
issue capital shares
B&817T
BHOBE BBRITHRA EFER
'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
TR AR®TI AR¥Tx
At 1 January 2015 R-_ZE—HR&E—H—H 2,734,061 57,862 (76,148)
Purchase of treasury shares (Note) EEBEFER (M) (61,785) = (65,542)
Cancellation of treasury shares (Note) SEEEFER (Ms) - (1,454) 128,382
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 R—ZT—hE+_A
=+—BX
—ZE—RF—H—H 2,672,276 56,408 (13,308)
Purchase of treasury shares (Note) BEEEFK (M) (37,744) = (28,700)
Cancellation of treasury shares (Note) TIEERRE (M) = (669) 31,385
At 31 December 2016 R-ZZE—XRE+_H
=+—H 2,634,532 55,739 (10,623)
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SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES (continued) 29. BARERR (&)

Note: B &E

During the year, pursuant to the general mandate given to the Company, FRBBEETAQIAN—MRERE K
the Company repurchased its own shares through the Stock Exchange as NEBABRATEEE ARSI RMDIOT
follows:

No. of ordinary
shares of
HK$0.02 each of
the Company

N
BREE Aggregate
0.0278THY Price per share considerations paid
Month of repurchase ZERHE FRER e RERE
Highest Lowest Equivalent to
Xim &K HER
HK$ HK$  RMB'000 HK$'000
BT BT AR®TR FTET
January 2016 —E—XRF—H 14,561,000 1.02 0.83 13,527 11,398
February 2016 —E—RF-AH 2,000,000 0.90 0.88 1,873 1,575
March 2016 —E—XRF=H 6,474,000 0.97 0.90 6,068 5,104
December 2016 —E—X&F+_-H 14,708,500 0.86 0.79 11,822 10,623
37,743,500 33,290 28,700
39,283,000 (2015: 91,009,000) shares repurchased in 2016 and 2015 with ARARRZE—ARERZTE—AFEE
a carrying amount of RMB31,385,000 were subsequently cancelled in 2016. BRI {E & A R #31,385,0007T #939,283,000
This cancellation resulted in the decrease of the issued share capital of B (ZZ—FF : 91,009,0000%) &1« 3%
RMB669,000 and retained earnings of RMB30,716,000. ERHDEBR T —NFFHE o &
BHE HTRATE AR ¥669,0007T &
R B A b A FR#630,716,0007T ©

As at 31 December 2016, the Company held a total of 14,708,500 treasury RZE—R"FE+ZA=+—H ' AQA
shares, which represented approximately 0.56% of its shares in issue. 8 & 14,708,500/ FE1F AR - 15 A Al

B 21T 17 490.56% ©




@ 2016 ANNUAL REPORT | FE&RE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 SRR B aE

31 December 2016 —E—XRE+=A=+—H

30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme") for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include the Company's directors,
including independent non-executive directors, other employees,
of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to the Group, customers
of the Group, the Company's shareholders, and any non-controlling
shareholder in the Company's subsidiaries. The Scheme became
effective on 9 November 2005 and is valid and effective for a period
of 10 years up to 8 November 2015, after which no further share
options will be granted but the provisions of the Scheme shall
remain in full force and effect in all other respects.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently
permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an amount equivalent,
upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company on 9
November 2005. The maximum number of shares issuable under
share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme within any
12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of
this limit is subject to shareholders' approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to substantial shareholders, independent
non-executive directors, or any of their associates (including a
discretionary trust whose discretionary objects include a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director or a company
beneficially owned by any substantial shareholder or independent
non-executive director of the Company) in excess of 0.1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate
value in excess of HK$5,000,000, within any 12-month period, are
subject to shareholders' approval in advance in a general meeting.

Options granted must be taken up within the time limit specified
in the offer letter. Options may be exercised at any time during
a period commencing on or after the date to be notified by the
board of directors to each grantee provided that the period shall
commence not less than one year and not to exceed 10 years from
the date of grant of the relevant option. No consideration is payable
upon acceptance of the option by the grantee.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the directors,
but must not be less than the highest of (i) the Stock Exchange
closing price of the Company's shares on the date of offer of the
share options; (ii) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the
Company's shares for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company's
share.

30.

BB E

A X A RA BB EEE (T3
2 UHHRASEEBKELE
B G BB MELR T RE) MR -
ZETEINE ER2EERBEAREN
EX (BRBUFATESR) A%
B EMESR - AEENERKRSE
HER  AEBEP  AARBKRRR
ZANCIL = PN RO B2 e
ZEER_ZEZERFE+—-AABAE
Mo BRHATE BEE-ZT—AOF
tT—ANBAL  HEHITEERE
H R ARE - Ba%at S RREPT B
Hipmma R+ e RIER -

B ATAR st &I TR B RITERE
RERSHEEER (WETRE) A
RAR-_ZEZTRF+—ANBNKRSG
10% ° T BB R BERBEEAEE
{a]+ — {6 A ERfR 1T (o B A i m] S 3R 7T
RSP E T SBBARRHEMR
R 2 1T AR D #9100 © BB A% EIR
AIRRIRRAERRAS L& - 57
#E— PR BERIEAE -

WEEF+ @A BEREERE
BYNTES  AIBESAHE
AN (BEAETEREN B IENITE
ERXBANEEEEIARRAEE
BRRIBIUIEATEETEREEND
7)) BT A BE AR R P K Y AR 17 B 2
BEAQNG EABEREDETROY
0.1%3k 48 (& (B 2 385,000,000/ 7 * Al
BB ERRASHOE -

BB ER IR 2 AT e E 3
RAZR - BRENEEFENEE
AR AR B His 2 &R —E HIR A
R TiE - 1A B HIRZE B AR A E
RO BHEF ISR —FRIEE
BHF o ARAZRMBRRES A
(MER

BRENTTEERESET - BTE
ER()IEEHREZH B EARRQ AR
MEBRTRWTE : (1BEZEHA
BRI RER S B AR RS EB R FT
BFEHWTE  Rii)ARQARGD
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or
to vote at shareholders' meetings.

On 10 January 2007, a total of 40,944,750 share options (as
adjusted for the effect of subdivision of shares) were granted to
482 eligible employees, including directors and chief executives,
of the Company at nil consideration and with an exercise price of
HK$7.35 per share pursuant to the Scheme.

The 29,778,000 share options (as adjusted for the effect of
subdivision of shares) granted under Lot 1 were exercisable from
24 January 2007 to 23 January 2010 and had no other vesting
conditions. The 11,166,750 share options (as adjusted for the effect
of subdivision of shares) granted under Lot 2 were exercisable from
2 January 2008 to 1 January 2011 and required an employee service
period until 2 January 2008.

On 1 March 2010, a total of 15,821,000 share options under Lot
3 were granted to 544 eligible employees of the Company at nil
consideration and with an exercise price of HK$12.44 per share
under the Scheme. Total share options were vested on 1 March
2010. The expiration date for the share options was three years
from 1 April 2010.

On 27 November 2012, a total of 34,171,500 share options were
granted to 642 eligible employees, including directors and a chief
executive, of the Company at nil consideration and with an exercise
price of HK$6.24 per share under the Scheme.

Among the share options granted on 27 November 2012, a total of
17,085,750 share options granted under Lot 4 were vested on 27
November 2012 and were exercisable from 1 January 2013 to 31
December 2015. A total of 17,085,750 share options granted under
Lot 5 required an employee service period until 1 October 2013 and
are exercisable from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2016.

30.
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme
during the year:

30.

WA ()
FR - AR EEE B R TR AR
M -

2016 2015
—E-RF —T—hF
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise price  Number of exercise price Number of
hnfEFE g options N options
TEE BREHE IEE BREHE
HK$ HK$
BT 7T
per share per share
=154 K
At 1 January R—HA—H 6.24 10,010,250 6.24 28,767,500
Lapsed during the year FNRMU 6.24 (1,074,750) 6.24 (8,757,000)
Expired during the year FAEm 6.24 (8,935,500) 6.24  (10,000,250)
At 31 December Rt+—A=+—8 - 10,010,250

The Group recognised a share option expense of nil (2015: nil)
during the current year.

The fair value of the options granted was estimated as at the
date of grant using the binomial option pricing model, taking into
accounts the terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

Dividend yield (%)

Expected volatility (%)

Risk-free interest rate (%)

Expected life of options (year)

Weighted average share price (HK$ per share)

% 2% (o)

The expected life of the options is the contractual life of the options
and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that may
occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the
historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also
not necessarily be the actual outcome.

JAETRE (%)
[ B A =& (o)
BRERAFH (F)
R RIE (BETT)

ARERAEFERRABERERAZAT
—E-RF:F)e

ERHBERENAABEDNEL B
EAZAARETERA G B2
JEFTIX i BB A RO IR TR B Mk » TR
I P AR S A B A BRI

Lot 4 Lot 5
- WE g ERHH
3.54 3.54
39.01 45.40
0.181 0.234
3.09 4.09
6.24 6.24

BRERGFHRBRENSOSF
Bl RUAIRBRR R AT BE H 3R MY 1T (1R
2 o FEEHR IR THRARE 2R 08 Al A R
BRARBE - ZERRIPRLEERE
RIAFT ©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the
measurement of the fair value.

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had no share options
outstanding under the Scheme.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had no share options outstanding under the Scheme.

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 87 to 88 of the financial
statements.

()] PRC reserve funds

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for Sino-
foreign joint venture enterprises, a portion of the profits of
the Group's joint ventures which are established in the PRC
has been transferred to reserve funds which are restricted
as to use.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, Sino-
foreign joint venture companies registered in the PRC are
required to transfer a certain percentage, as approved by
the board of directors, of their profit after income tax, as
determined in accordance with PRC accounting rules and
regulations, to the reserve fund, the enterprise expansion
fund and the employee bonus and welfare fund. These funds
are restricted as to use.
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31. RESERVES (continued)

()

(ii)

PRC reserve funds (continued)

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, each of
the wholly-owned foreign enterprises (“WOFEs") registered
in the PRC is required to transfer not less than 10% of its
profit after tax, as determined in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the PRC ("PRC GAAP"), to
the reserve funds, until the balance of the funds reaches
50% of the registered capital of that company. WOFEs
registered in the PRC are required to transfer a certain
percentage, as approved by the board of directors, of their
profit after income tax to the employee bonus and welfare
fund. These funds are restricted as to use.

In accordance with the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
PRC domestic companies are required to transfer 10% of
their profit after income tax, as determined in accordance
with PRC GAAP, to the statutory common reserve, until the
balance of the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital.
Subject to certain restrictions as set out in the relevant PRC
regulations, the statutory common reserve may be used to
offset against the accumulated losses, if any.

Asset revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve represented the fair value
adjustments to the property, plant and equipment,
investment properties and lease prepayments which
were already owned by the Group before the acquisition
of the remaining 44% equity interest in Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd. in 2006.

SHIE
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0]

(ii)

(&)
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32. DIVIDENDS 32. RE

2016 2015
—E—XEF —E—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTFRE AR®BTR

Interim - RMB0.02 (2015: RMB0.04) RE — iR T B
per ordinary share AR#0.027T
(ZT—AF:
AR #0.047T) 52,985 108,293
Proposed final - nil (2015: RMB0.01) ¥R ARE — ST @A
per ordinary share T (ZE—hF:
AR#0.017T) - 26,723
52,985 135,016
The proposed interim dividend for the year (not recognised as a FARKPHARE (RZT—RE+
liability as at 31 December 2016) is subject to the approval of the —A=t—HHAERR/AR) AR
Company's shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting. RARRERENGRITHRRBFT R

SHER - TREE -




@ 2016 ANNUAL REPORT | FE&RE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 SRR B aE

31 December 2016 —E—XRE+=A=+—H

33. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

& — R E LA

SeE

2016
RMB'000
AR® T
Net assets disposed of: EHEFEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BB &RE 1,017,715
Other assets Hm&EE 15,584
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables JEMNFIA - 1e RHEMEKRIE 3,840
Customers' deposits, other payables and accruals Bh&e - HihENZIE R ERTIEE (648,849)
388,290
Transfer of the shareholder's loan RZZE—RFE+-A=+—H
as at 31 December 2016 R R E R 648,849
1,037,139
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE — R B A AW 1,282,861
Satisfied by: AR
Cash =4 2,320,000

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is as follows:

Cash consideration RERE
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in HE—X
respect of the disposal of a subsidiary Be&E

HE-RWBRARNEELREEE

WRNFEANET -

2016
—B—AF
RMB'000
ARETF 5
2,320,000

HERTDHRS R
BORAFE 2SEAET
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AND
COMMITMENTS

0]

Operating lease arrangements
As lessee

The Group leases certain of its properties under operating
lease arrangements. Majority of these leases have non-
cancellable lease terms ranging from 15 to 20 years and
there are no restrictions placed upon the Group by entering
into these lease agreements.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total future
minimum lease payables under non-cancellable operating
leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

PSR MR
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34, REHEHTHEREILE

(i) KEHANZH

(EAEFAA
AEBRBEEHRNOLTHRA
ETYWE - KBOZEROH
A RSEREBN T +RZE=+
Fr7ME BASEHMERL
ZEHEHBZMIBEMER
o

AEBER-_ZE—RF+-A=
T BREREE PR H AR
RIHR 2 HOM MR KKK

THe@zEm T

2016 2015

—E—XRE —E—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR® T ARET T

Within one vear —FN 982,542 1,123,131
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_ZFERF

(BEEEMT) 3,780,192 4,448,020

After five years Fak:=¥ty 5,135,546 7,428,130

9,898,280 12,999,281

A lease that is cancellable only upon the occurrence of
some remote contingencies is a non-cancellable operating
lease as defined under IFRSs. Pursuant to the relevant
lease agreements, the Group is entitled to terminate the
underlying lease agreement if the attributable department
store business has incurred losses in excess of a prescribed
amount or any department store will not be in a position to
continue its business because of the losses.

In addition to the above, the annual contingent rental
amount is chargeable at a percentage of the revenue of the
respective stores.

EREBREE TRBIAFR
R RGH R 4 S BIR B # s
% RI SR TE B 1 AT B AR T
o REEEEERZ WA
BERBELBTREHED
BREIEMNAEEREBEME
ERBIRERT - AAKEE
R ItEEEE R

BRIA LRS- FREAE S
BEAEENRENE—B8S
A o
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34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AND 34, REBEOREERAE (B)

COMMITMENTS (continued)

(i)  Operating lease arrangements (continued) () REAHRHE (B
As lessor TERMHEA
The Group leases out certain of its properties under AEBBRBSEROEHEET
operating leases. These leases have remaining non- M o ZFEMAER TN AT
cancellable lease terms ranging from 1 to 10 years. HEBAN T —Z2+F1F -
At 31 December 2016, the Group had total future minimum REBR-_Z—RF+_A=
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases +—BRZFEA S L8 A
with its tenants falling due as follows: B AR & A B9 FE WK PR (K

MeBEmT -

2016 2015
—E-R"F —FT-hF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREFTT

Within one year —F A 287,019 225,855
In the second to fifth years, inclusive ES = ZEdsh s
(BEEEME) 667,123 534,377
After five years hF1& 336,064 361,441
1,290,206 1,121,673
In addition to the above, the annual contingent rental BrIA_EFTHAN - FESATHE
amount is calculated on a percentage of the revenue of the BEMPRWZMNE—B 2L
respective tenants. T
(i)  In addition to the operating lease arrangements above, the (i) FRERLEBOTHIN - A%
Group had the following capital commitments at the end BRRERE AT ERE
of the reporting period: £

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZE—hF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFRT ARBTRT

Contracted, but not provided for: BEETA) - [BRESE
Leasehold improvements HEMEEE 41,557 5] 15
Purchase of land and buildings (Note) BE T NRiEF (B - 112,345

41,557 164,304
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AND
COMMITMENTS (continued)

(i)

(continued)

Note:

The amount represented the commitment for the purchase of a
land use right and construction of a new shopping mall. According
to the sales and purchase agreement dated 29 December 2014 in
relation to Qingdao Beer City Mall, the total consideration was
RMB1.42 billion. Furthermore, as a result of the implementation
of Management Rules of the Land Use Right of the Underground
State-Owned Land of the State-Owned Land Resources and Housing
Management Authority of Qingdao ( (EEB L ERMEEE
Bt N EEEERERAMEREEIEIE) ), the Group
entered into a supplementary agreement with the vendor to pay
additional land premium of RMB112,345,000 and the amount has
been paid in 2016.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

The Group had the following significant transactions with
related parties during the year:

PSR MR
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34, REHENLTHRAE (B)

i &
B &E -
ZeREAEELHERAERE
RHEWESNEAE- RIEH
AT HF+A=ZTN
H RAB@AESEHEMF O
WEEWZ RELER/RARK
1,420,000,0007T ° b5 - B CE
ERLTBERNEEESE R T
BB 2% b (5 AR B IR U )
Bt BWAKBEE S LA
%% - A Z AT A K #112,345,000
TCRIREIMEE - ZERIBEERZ
T—RNEME -

35. BEIRS
() FRAGAEBHBEABHETH
EARSWN ¢

2016 2015

—ET—hF

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT

Royalty fee expenses HrETERERY (i) 1,420 1,488
Trademark fee expenses B (i) 556 3,132
Consultancy fee income RABWA (iif) 4,518 1,907
Property management fee expenses MESEBERY (iv) 9,951 9,133
Royalty fee income FFEr P R E WA (v) 453 314
Rental fee income HeBWA (vi) 55,548 19,533
Entrusted loans R ER (vii) 22,540 -
Interest income M BUA (viii) 909 -
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35.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(continued)

Notes:

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

The royalty fee expenses are paid or payable to Smart
Spectrum Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Company, for
the Group's entitlement to use the “Parkson” trademark in
the PRC.

The trademark fee expenses are paid or payable to F&B
Essentials Sdn. Bhd, a fellow subsidiary of the Company,
for the Group's entitlement to use “The Library Coffee Bar"
trademark in the PRC. The trademark fee includes an one-
off brand licence fee of US$60,000 (2015: US$500,000) and
a royalty fee of RMB166,000 (2015: RMB23,000), which
was charged based on the agreed rate predetermined in
accordance with the underlying contract signed in 2015.

The consultancy fee income is received or receivable
from Xinjiang Parkson, a joint venture of the Group of
RMB1,710,000 (2015: RMB1,907,000) and Parkson Newcore
Retail Shanghai Ltd. ("Parkson Newcore"), an associate of
the Group of RMB2,808,000 (2015: nil). The consultancy
fees are determined according to the underlying contracts.

The property management fee expenses are payable to
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd.,
an associate of the Company. The property management
fee of RMB9,951,000 (2015: RMB9,133,000) per annum was
charged according to the underlying contract.

S5

RELSXS (&)

(a)

(&)
MisE
(i)

(i)

(iii)

FirEERERI RS
ERHEER AR A
EmeE R KER KRR F
— R [A R KB A FlSmart
Spectrum Limited H 7K 8 o

RIZEERY AAEBERF
B A [The Library Coffee
Bar] PAZ M E 1+ sk FE 1+
ARF—RRAZKER A
F&tB Essentials Sdn. BhdF)Fk
B AMIZBEE— KT
h& 45 2F 260,0005< 7T (=
T — F £ : 500,0005% 7T )
REHFREABARE
166,0007T (Z & — f 4F :
AR#230007T) @ ERE
R —AFRTNES
BHFMEERNRE BRI
B o

MASEBE/N —REGE& 0
¥ 5798 B 8% Uk BN sk E Uk
MEHRHBERABARE
1,7100007C (= E—H 4 :
AR#1,907,0007T) KA
SEMN—REE QR H K
AR RmEEE (B8) B
BRAR ([ERAR]) d
sk KA EAEIRA S
AR #2808,0007T (—ZF—
AF ) o BABTIIRIK
HEAGHEE -

MEEREBRIBEMNT
RARW—REE AR L
BNEBSHYWEETRESR
[RABHRIE MEE
BEGF ARKK9951,000
T(ZE—HF: AR
9,133,0007T) 7y 1R #5 18 %8
B HURER -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(continued)

Notes: (continued)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The royalty fee income is received or receivable from
Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd., a fellow subsidiary of
the Company, for the franchise of the "Franco” trademark,
which includes an one-off brand license fee of nil (2015:
RMB93,000) and a royalty fee of RMB453,000 (2015:
RMB221,000), which was charged based on the agreed rate
predetermined in accordance with the underlying contract
signed in 2015.

The rental fee income is received or receivable from Parkson
Newcore. The rental fee income is determined according to
the underlying contract signed in 2015.

The Group entered into two entrusted loans with Parkson
Newcore with an aggregate amount of RMB22,540,000 in
2016.

The interest income is received or receivable from Parkson
Newcore. The interest income is determined according to
the underlying entrusted loans agreement signed in 2016.

PSR MR
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35, BEFRF (B)
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v) RO EFERBERARET
& [Franco | FAZ M A A
RNElK—KRFA RN B AT
Entity B Management Sdn.
Bhd. W R 3K F& U8 89 5 IH -
HERiE— R ERBETE
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#93,0007T) K % & #E
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B BWA KRB EAR
BB W R B W ) 3RO o A
S EBRATIRBER —F —
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T ©

(vi)

AEEET KA AR
ZE-REFIAIRMNE
AER BEAEARYK
22,540,0007T °

(vii)

A N DR 2
Yo BR Bk FE UL RO R IR - FILR
WATIRRBR ZF—RF
RAIMBEBEEER M

BE -

(viii)
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(continued)

The royalty fee expenses, trademark fee expenses and the
royalty fee income generated from fellow subsidiaries of the
Group constitute connected transactions and apart from the
one-off transactions as disclosed in notes 35(a)(ii) and (v),
the royalty fee expenses, trademark fee expenses and the
royalty fee income generated from fellow subsidiaries of the
Group also constitute continuing connected transactions,
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. However, as
these connected transactions represent less than 0.1% of the
relevant percentage ratios, pursuant to paragraph 14A.76(1)
(a) of the Listing Rules, these connected transactions are
exempted from the reporting, annual review, announcement
and independent shareholders' approval requirements.

The consultancy fee income generated from the joint
venture of the Group, the property management fee
expenses payable to an associate of the Group, the rental
fee income generated from an associate of the Group, and
the entrusted loans and related interest income generated
from an associate of the Group do not constitute connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Details of the Group's outstanding balances with the related
parties are disclosed in notes 21 and 22 to the financial
statements. The balances with related parties are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment except
for entrusted loans, which have fixed terms and bear
interest rates of 4.35% and 4.75% per annum, respectively.
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(&)

AEBE R RKB A RFTESER
BHECHERY  BEER
X RAFETREE A B WA B K
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
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35, BEFRF (B)

(b)  Compensation of key management personnel (as defined (b) ARAFEZEBABFM (F
under IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures) of the Company: ERBER S ER|FE 245578
FiRE)

2016 2015

ZE-XRF —T-1F

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR¥T T AR®ETTT

Fees e 1,633 1,534

Other emoluments: Hb 4 -

Salaries, allowances, bonuses and Fre o~ EBL - TEAN

other benefits H 48 7,511 4,514

Pension scheme contributions RS ET2IHEE 135 133

9,279 6,181

Further details of directors' and the chief executive's
emoluments are included in note 7 to the financial
statements.

EENERTBRABMEE—
FHIEE NI TG RARTET ©
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 36. SRITIASE
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial EHEemITANRERRNEREELR
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: ™

2016 2015
—B-A"F —F-hF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTIT

Financial assets EREE

Loans and receivables: ER KR ERFIA
Trade receivables FEWE 558 120,345 61,130
Financial assets included in prepayments, STATEMFUE e R

deposits and other receivables H A GRIE A
SREE 126,674 91,510

Investments in principal guaranteed deposits 1R ZAN{ZAIEE 4,256,500 2,075,120
Time deposits 7E HRfE R 105,880 297,354
Cash and cash equivalents REMRESEEYD 864,010 980,899
Dividend receivables FEWAR - 21,122

5,473,409 3,527,135

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—hF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTIT

Financial liabilities TREE
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: B SH A NG BR Y
TRAE
Trade payables FEfE 5508 1,483,454 1,494,092
Financial liabilities included in customers' SFARPES
deposits, other payables and accruals H i FE A RRIB &%
JEFTIE B AR
cREE 357,419 326,066
Interest-bearing bank loans T EIRITEE 614,613 790,263
Bonds E5 3,349,211 3,227,112

5,804,697 5,837,533
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial instruments are
reasonably approximate to fair values.

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash
equivalents, time deposits, investments in principal guaranteed
deposits, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, trade receivables, trade payables and financial
liabilities included in customers' deposits, other payables and
accruals approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the
short term maturities of these instruments.

The Group's finance department headed by the chief financial
officer is responsible for determining the policies and procedures
for the fair value measurement of financial instruments. The chief
financial officer reports directly to the audit committee. At each
reporting date, the finance manager analyses the movements in the
values of financial instruments and determines the major inputs
applied in the valuation. The valuation is reviewed and approved
by the chief financial officer.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced
or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were
used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the non-current portion of interest-bearing
bank loans and the Bonds have been calculated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using rates currently available for
instruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.
The Group's own non-performance risk for interest-bearing bank
loans and the Bonds as at 31 December 2016 was assessed to be
insignificant.

The Group did not have any financial assets or liabilities measured
at fair value as at 31 December 2016.

87/
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38.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments, other than derivatives,
comprise the Bonds, interest-bearing bank loans, investments in
principal guaranteed deposits, time deposits and cash and cash
equivalents. The main purpose of these financial instruments is
to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has various
other financial assets and liabilities such as prepayments, deposits
and other receivables and trade receivables, which arise directly
from its operations.

It is, and has been throughout the year under review, the Group's
policy that no trading in financial instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Group's interest-bearing bank loans (note
26) with floating interest rates. Since the Group's Bonds (note 28)
bear a fixed interest rate at 4.5% per annum, no interest rate risk
is associated with the Bonds.

38.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group's profit/(loss) after tax and equity through
the impact on interest-bearing bank loans with floating interest
rates.

2016 —E—RF

HK$ bank loans BILIRITER
HK$ bank loans BITRITE R
US$ bank loans ELRITER
US$ bank loans ELIRITER
2015 —ZE—hF

HK$ bank loans BILIRITER
HK$ bank loans BILIRITE R
US$ bank loans ETLIRITER
US$ bank loans ETLRITER

Foreign currency risk

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk mainly arise from
the Group's debt financings denominated in HK$ and US$ which
were borrowed by the Group with the functional currency of US$,
while the Group's presentation currency of the financial statements
is RMB.

Since the Group mainly engages in the operation of department
stores in the PRC, transactional currency exposure arising from sales
or purchases in currencies other RMB has an immaterial impact on
the Group's profit after tax and equity.

38.

(decrease) in

basis points
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BMEREREBREREE (8)

M= (8)
TREIMEMERERSAE - K
B RF BN R BIRITERTE
MR BRI, (B1R) K E A
RSB REBEBNHAE

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in Increase/
profit/(loss) (decrease)
after tax in equity

BRBi%E
HEoim,  FE (BB e
GRid) #m, CGEd) ()
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRT AR%¥Tx
100 (3,408) (3,408)
(100) 3,408 3,408
100 (447) (447)
(100) 447 447
100 (4,981) (4,981)
(100) 4,981 4,981
100 (2,922) (2,922)
(100) 2,922 2,922

SEm B

AEEHBRNIMNEREREIBEREAE
BIATIREE R TTE A BT R ETT
SHEMNBEHRE @ MAKRERMER
KMZINEER/ARE -

HRAEBETIENELETENAE
J& - BE R AA RS ASNE BETT
HHE S E BRI 5 ke AN SR B
BABERERTEIK
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity as at 31 December
2016 to a reasonably possible change in the HK$ and US$ exchange
rates, with all other variables held constant, of the Group's equity
(due to translation of the operating results and financial position of
each subsidiary with functional currencies other than RMB into the
presentation currency of RMB used for the consolidated financial
statements of the Group).

2016 AN
RMB strengthens against US$ ARERETHE
RMB weakens against US$ AREHETRE
2015 —E-RF
RMB strengthens against US$ AR HETAE
RMB weakens against US$ AR HETTEE

2016 —E-REF
RMB strengthens against HK$ ARERBTHE
RMB weakens against HK$ ARELBTLRE
2015 —ZE—hfF
RMB strengthens against HK$ AR S B ITHAAE
RMB weakens against HK$ AR S BT E

Excluding retained earnings

38. MBEMEEBEREE (&)

Sk (48)
TREIMEMEARERSAE - K=
E-RFT-A=t—AXEERH
& R $E T M R T E R Al
EREZEHNARE (HRERHEB
NEIMEE RS RPBARERA
RELIMNNEERBE R AEBRE
MBHREZFIFANARE) -

Increase/
(decrease) in
profit/(loss)
US$ rate after tax
EnEXR BREL&
®i FE(EE)
OR2) tek i~ (CR2)
% RMB'000

AR® TR

Increase/
(decrease)
in equity*

Increase/
(decrease) in

R
(R A) *
RMB'000
AREFIT

5 97 97
(5) (97) (97)
5 33 33
(5) (33) (33)

Increase/
(decrease) in
profit/(loss)
after tax

BRBL &

Increase/
(decrease)
in equity*

Increase/
(decrease) in
HK$ rate
ETER
REIE M,
ORd) =
RMB'000
AR®ETTT

2, FE(EE)
(R2) b= #Em,Ofd)
% RMB'000
ARBTFT

5 1,639 1,639
(5) (1,639) (1,639)
5 2 2

* TRERERF
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group trades on credit only with third parties who have an
established trading history with the Group and have no history of
default. It is the Group's policy that new customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant. The
maximum exposure is the carrying amount as disclosed in note 21
to the financial statements.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, investments
in principal guaranteed deposits, and prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, arising from default of the counterparty, with
a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties, there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations
of credit risk are managed by analysis by customer/counterparty.
There are no significant concentrations of credit risk within the
Group as the customer bases of the Group's trade receivables are
widely dispersed.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of the Bonds and other
interest-bearing bank loans. 14% of the Group's debts would
mature in less than one year as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 16%)
based on the carrying value of borrowings reflected in the financial
statements. The directors have reviewed the Group's liquidity
position, working capital and capital expenditure requirements and
determined that the Group has no significant liquidity risk.

38.
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 38.

POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at the
end of the reporting period, based on contractual undiscounted

payments, is as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2016

BMEREREBREREE (8)

RBESREE (&)
AEERRERRNEBREEERE
MR BN FRIBENZIHBE T

BE—F—AF+=A=+—EIFE

Within 1to 2 to
1 year 2 years 3 years Total
—FR —FEWMF WMFE=F &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR®TR AR¥TR AR®T:R
Trade payables N E S5%IE 1,483,454 - - 1,483,454
Financial liabilities included in SFARPRSE
customers' deposits, other HAERRIER
payables and accruals FEETIE B AHY
e =L 357,419 - - 357,419
Interest-bearing bank loans FTERITEE 551,627 88,258 - 639,885
Bonds T2 151,244 3,512,220 - 3,663,464
2,543,744 3,600,478 - 6,144,222

Year ended 31 December 2015

BE—E—FHFE+—_HA=1T—HILFEF

Within 1to 2to0
1 year 2 years 3 years Total
—FRN —EERF WEE=F &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETRT AR%®Tr ARETR
Trade payables ENE550E 1,494,092 - - 1,494,092
Financial liabilities included in STARFRS -
customers' deposits, other Hofth FE 13RI &
payables and accruals JEsHTE B WY
TRAE 326,066 - - 326,066
Interest-bearing bank loans FTERITEE 657,574 147,959 - 805,533
Bonds B5 146,106 146,106 3,319,853 3,612,065
2,623,838 294,065 3,319,853 6,237,756
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 38.

POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to
ensure that it maintains the Group's stability and growth.

The Group regularly reviews and manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it taking into consideration changes in
economic conditions, future capital requirements of the Group,
prevailing and projected profitability and operating cash flows,
projected capital expenditures and projected strategic investment

opportunities.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
adjusted debt divided by the capital plus net adjusted debt. Net
adjusted debt includes the Bonds, interest-bearing bank loans,
long term payables, trade payables, and customers' deposits, other
payables and accruals less cash and cash equivalents, time deposits
and investments in principal guaranteed deposits. The gearing ratios
as at the end of the reporting periods were as follows:

PSR MR

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

BERERE R REREE (&)

EXxEE
AEBERAEENTIZARRRES
FAKENREMER -

AEBERRS MNEEEERRE -
IRATEAZHEETHE - KBERR
B ARBRKEATRK  EHFR
BRIANEN  KEBRLRE - B
BARRX LB ERS

o

AEBREAABLREIFHEN
&R TR R B B R IA B AN
RRABFEBE - KRBFEHE
®BES  SHERTEE - REENXR
H - BNESFEREPES - Bt
ENFRBANMETERBRRE RREF
EBY  EHREAMRAERRE - 1©
BEMRNERNBBLLRMT

2016 2015
—B-AR"Ff —F-hF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREF T AREFIT
Bonds &5 3,349,211 3,227,112
Interest-bearing bank loans STRIRITEE 614,613 790,263
Long term payables REAFEN IR 675,146 744,576
Trade payables e B SR 1,483,454 1,494,092
Customers' deposits, other payables and BFEEE  HMEMZER
accruals F&E§+IEE 1,551,472 1,604,341
Less: Cash and cash equivalents W IRERESEEY (864,010) (980,899)
Time deposits E BifE R (105,880) (297,354)
Investments in principal guaranteed RAGHRIEE
deposits (4,256,500) (2,075,120)
Net adjusted debt KRABFER 2,447,506 4,507,011
Capital: equity attributable to owners of B BHRBIFABA
the parent JEILHE AR 4,821,046 4,972,268
Capital and net adjusted debt BN NG 48 R B AE T 7,268,552 9,479,279
Gearing ratio BARBELX 34% 48%
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A R B IR R

39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 39.
COMPANY

Information about the statement of financial position of the

ARARIRERE BRI ERA

Company at the end of the reporting period is as follows: BRI
2016 2015
—B-XREF —E-RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREFTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RETE A RIHRE 3,360,247 3,423,260
Total non-current assets IEMBNE EBRE 3,360,247 3,423,260
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables JENFIE e K
H fth pE I8 8,780 3,420
Cash and cash equivalents BehBEEEEY 27,160 52,501
Total current assets MENE EARRE 35,940 55,921
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Accruals fEETIE B (27,827) (26,045)
Interest-bearing bank loans T ERITEE (360,091) (384,530)
Total current liabilities mB B ERRE (387,918) (410,575)
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REEEFE (351,978) (354,654)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES BEERAREERS 3,008,269 3,068,606
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FREBEME
Bonds B (3,349,211) (3,227,112)
Interest-bearing bank loans FTEIRITEE (75,622) (146,077)
Total non-current liabilities EREAERE (3,424,833) (3,373,189)
Net liabilities BfEFE (416,564) (304,583)
EQUITY R
Issued capital BEEITIRA 55,739 56,408
Treasury shares JERE (10,623) (13,308)
Reserves ] (461,680) (347,683)
Total equity ErE (416,564) (304,583)




PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEXE£EEGRAS @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 R R MY EE

31 December 2016 —E—NE+=-A=+=—H

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 39. AATBMBMRREK (8B)
COMPANY (continued)

Note: FiE -

A summary of the Company's reserves is as follows: RARREERERNT

Share
Contributed  Exchange option Retained
surplus reserve reserve earnings Total

BARKR ELRFE BRERE KREARN &t
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

ARBTT ARETR AR¥ TR ARETR ARBTR

At 1 January 2015 R-ZT—HFE—H—H 211,460 (355,079) 37,696 199,944 94,021

Final 2014 dividend paid 2= —mE
REAME B - - - (27,341) (27,341)

Total comprehensive income FEZHERALTE

for the year - (45,572) - (133,570) (179,142)
Cancellation of treasury shares 3T #8517 A% (126,928) = = = (126,928)
Transfer of share option HES AR R i o 1 B 4

reserve upon the expiry of R

share options - - (17,322) 17,322 -
Interim 2015 dividend paid BEN=ZF—RF

F AR B (84,532) = = (23,761)  (108,293)
At 31 December 2015 R-_ZE—h%+—-H

=—F4 - (400,651) 20,374 32,594 (347,683)
Final 2015 dividend paid BENZZE—RF

RNEARR B = - - (26,723) (26,723)
Total comprehensive income FEEEMBPALTE

for the year = (73,287) = 16,729 (56,558)
Cancellation of treasury shares £ $HEBE1FAL - - - (30,716) (30,716)
Transfer of share option BE P HEE [ e 12 B 4

reserve upon the expiry of BRI

share options = = (20,374) 20,374 =
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—ARFE+H

== - (473,938) - 12,258 (461,680)
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40. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform
with the current year's presentation.

41. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 20 February 2017.

40.

41.
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